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December 20, 2007

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council and Citizens of the City of Moreno Valley:

It is our pleasure to submit the Comprehensive Annual Financiai Report (CAFR) of the City of
Moreno Valley {the City) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007.

The report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the City.
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all
the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these
representations, management has established a comprehensive internal control framework that
is designed to both protect the City’'s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient
reliable information for the preparation of the City’s financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Because the cost of internal controls should
not outweigh their benefits, internal controls have been designed to provide reasonable rather
than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement.
As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and beiief, this financial report is
- complete and reliable in all material respects.

The City’s financial statements have been audited by Mayer Hoffman McCann, P.C., a firm of
certified public accountants. The independent auditor concluded, based on the audit, that there
was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion on the City’s financial statements
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. The independent auditor's report is presented as the
first component of the financial section of this report.

The independent audit of the financial statements of the City was part of a broader, federally
mandated “Single Audit” designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The
standards governing the Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not
only on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on internal controls and
‘compliance with legal requirements, with emphasis on those involving the administration of
federal awards. These reports are available in the City's separately issued Single Audit Report.

Management has provided an overall analysis of the financial statements in the form of
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to
complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The City's MD&A can be found
immediately following the report of the independent auditors.
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Profile of the City of Moreno Valiey

The City of Moreno Valley was incorporated on December 3, 1984. it is centrally located in
Southern California, 66 miles east of Los Angeles and 100 miles north of San Diego. The City
encompasses approximately 50 square miles of fand area in western Riverside County and with
a population of 180,466 as reported in May, 2007 by the California State Department of
Finance, is the second largest city in Riverside County. Moreno Valiey's population is expected
to grow by more than 4,500 residents each year for the next five years, and within 30 years, the
current population is expected to double.

The City operates under the council-manager form of government with a five-member council
elected by district for four-year overlapping terms. Each year the council elects the mayor for a
one-year term. The City Council is responsible for, among other things, passing ordinances,
adopting the budget, appointing committees, and hiring the City Manager, City Attorney and City
Clerk. The City Manager is responsible for carrying out the policies and ordinances of the
Council, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the City, and for appointing the heads of
the various departmenis.

The City provides a wide range of services, which include general government, public safety
(police, fire, code enforcement, animal control services, disaster preparedness, and school
crossing guards), construction and maintenance of highways and streets, economic
development, library, an electric utility which primarily serves the newly developed areas of the
city, and recreation including senior programs. In addition to general City activities, the Council
is financially accountable for the Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno
Valley, the Moreno Valley Community Services District, the Moreno Valley Public Financing
Authority, and the Moreno Valley Public Facilities Financing Corporation. These entities are
included as an integral part of the City’s financial statements. Additional information on these
legally separate entities can be found in Note 1 in the notes to the financial statements.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City’s financial planning and control. The
City Manager presents the proposed budget to the City Council for review in early May of each
year. The Council holds a series of public meetings on the proposed budget, and generally
adopts a final budget no iater than June 30"™. The City’s fiscal year is July 1% through June 30",
The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, department and program and controlled at the
department level. The City Manager can approve transfers of appropriations within a program or
department, or between programs within a department, however, transfers of appropriations
between departments or between funds reguires Council approval. Budget-fo-actual
comparisons are provided in this report for each individual governmental fund for which an
appropriated annual budget has been adopted. For the general fund, this comparison is
presented on page 23 as part of the basic financial statements for the governmental funds. For
governmental funds other than the general fund with appropriated annual budgets, this

comparison is presented in the governmental fund subsection of this report, which begins on
page 24.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the City of
Moreno Valley operates.
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Local economy. The City of Moreno Valley is located in the Inland Empire, which consists of
Riverside and San Bernardinoc Counties. The Inland Empire is experiencing a vibrant economic

environment and for the past five years the City has sustained strong residentiai and
commercial growth.

Taxable sales, business licenses issued, assessed valuation of all property within the City, and
new housing starts, are four key business indicators of the financial heaith of the City. With the
sustained housing boom, taxable sales have significantly increased over the past five years and
over that time City sales tax revenues are averaging 13% growth per year, with 9% growth in
each of the last two fiscal years, FY 2005-06 and 2006-07. The City’s iotal assessed valuation
has shown dramatic growth since 2002. The Riverside County Assessor’s Office Annual Report
shows the City of Moreno Valley total assessed valuation in 2007 increasing by $2.1 billion over
2006, an 18.5% increase. In the past five years, the City's assessed valuation has grown from
$5.8 billion to $13.6 billion, a 134% increase. New housing starts have shown sustained growth
over the past five years.

Long-term financiai planning. Each year as part of the budget process the City prepares a
five-vear financial plan for the general fund and updates the ten-year capital improvements plan
{CIP). The five-year financial plan includes the adopted budget plus four years of projections,
which provides Council with the expected results of operations based on their budget policy
decisions and assumptions about future revenues and expenditures. The ten-year capital
improvements plan includes all capital projects of $25,000 or more, and identifies the timing of
the project as well as the funding source. Year one of the CIP is the adopted capital
expenditures budget for the City.

Cash management policies and practices. Cash temporarily idle during the year was
invested principally in U.S. government agency securities and the State of California Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), and to a lesser extent in corporate bonds and notes.. As
required by state law and the City's Investment Policy, the maturities of the investments may not
exceed five years, and at June 30, 2006 the average maturities was 2.01 years. All securities
were held in third party safekeeping by Union Bank of California as agent for the City. All
transactions originated and authorized by the City are transacted on a delivery versus payment

{DVP) basis in order to perfect delivery. For FY 2005-06, the average yield on the investments
was 4.55%.

Risk management. Risk exposures to the assets of the City are managed through a
combination of self-insured retention and insurance coverage. The City believes they have
current assets adequate to cover the actuarially determined liability for general liabiiity and
worker's compensation claims, including estimated claims incurred but not reported. The City
maintains excess liability insurance to provide coverage beyond seif-insured retentions of
$250,000 and $300,000 per occurrence for general liability and worker's compensation,
respectively.

Pension benefits. The City provides a defined benefit pension plan for all employees through a
statewide plan managed by the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS).
The plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death
benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The City has no obligation in connection with
employee benefits offered through this plan beyond its annual contractual payment to CalPERS.
Additional information on the plan can be found in Note 9 in the notes to the financial
statements.
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Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement
for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Morenc Valley for its comprehensive annual
financial report (CAFR) for the year ended June 30, 2006. This was the ninth consecutive year
that the City has received this prestigious award. The City received the award for publishing an
gasily readable and efficiently organized CAFR that satisfied both GAAP and applicable legal
requirements. A Ceriificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that
our CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program'’s requirements and we are
submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another cettificate.

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and dedicated
services of the entire staff of the Finance Department, particuiarly the leadership of Edith
Houser, Financial Operations Division Manager. We would like to express our appreciation to all
members of the Finance Department who assisted and contributed to its preparation. Credit
also must be given to other City departments for their assistance, and the City Council for their

continuous support for maintaining the highest standards of professionalism in the management
of the City of Moreno Vailley’s finances.

Lastly, we would like to thank the City's independent auditors, Mayer Hoffman McCann, for their
assistance in preparing this important financial document.

' Respectfully submitted,

Steven M. Chapman
Finance Director/City Treasurer
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Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

City of Moreno Valley
California

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 39, 2006

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting,
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Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Moreno Valley
Moreno Valley, California

Independent Auditors’ Report

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
City of Moreno Valley, California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007, which collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the management of the City of Moreno Valley. Our
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit aiso
includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Moreno Valley,
California, as of June 30, 2007, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows,
where applicable, and the respectwe budgetary comparlson mformation for the general fund and
major special revenue funds of the City of Moreno Valley, California for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 1n the United States of America.

The City has reflected in the accompanying financial statements certain accounting changes as
described further in note ten to the basic financial statements.

The mnformation identified in the accompanying table of contents as management’s discussion
and analysis is not a required part of the basic financial statements, but is supplementary
information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries
of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required

supplementary mformation. However, we did not audit the mformation and express no opinion
on it.



Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Moreno Valley
Moreno Valley, Califorma

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Moreno Valley’s basic financial statements. The introductory
section, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules and
statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements
and schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have
not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 20, 2007 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant
agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of intemmal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

71y Ay s Pt mew £

Irvine, California
December 20, 2007



Management Discussion and Analysis

As management of the City of Moreno Vailiey (the City), we offer this narrative overview and analysis of
financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. We encourage readers to consider the information
nresented here in conjunction with additionat information furnished in our letter of transmiitat, which can be

found on pages i through iv of this report. All amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in
thousands of dollars.

Financial Highlights

e The assets of the City of Moreno Valley exceeded its liabilities at June 30, 2007 by $806.8 million {(net
assets). Of this amount, $101.3 million (unresiricted net assefs) may be used to meet the City’s ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors. Unresiricted net assets have grown by $31.2 million from the
amount reported at the end of FY 2005-06, or 44%.

s The City's governmental activities’ net assets increased by $109.3 million, which is largely attributable to
higher than expected revenues for FY 2006-07.

¢ During the year, the City (which includes the Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno
Valley and the Moreno Valiey Community Services District) had revenues that were $107.3 million more
than the $124.5 million expenses recorded by the City in its governmental and business-type activities.

» The General Fund had an end of year fund balance of $53.1 million, an increase of $15.4 million and a
40.8% increase over FY 2005-06.

s A §5.3 million designation of the General Fund unreserved fund balance was maintained to further
stabilize future service levels related o development services in the event of an economic downturn.

+ By City policy, the $15.4 million positive net change in fund balance for the General Fund from FY 2008-
07 operations enabled the designation for capital improvements projects o increase from $6.6 million at
June 30, 2006, fo $17.0 million at June 30, 2007. This strategic designation can provide funding for high
priority capital projects with no other available funding source.

¢ A 514.5 million designation of the General Fund unreserved fund baiance was maintained for
emergencies and contingencies.,

« The $1.1 million designation of the General Fund unreserved fund balance was maintained to provide
initial funding of the City’s Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB} liability (GASB 45), which will be
actuarially determined and booked prior to June 30, 2008.

= The $5.6 million reserve for revolving line of credit estabiished in FY 2005-06 remained intact and
provides an immediate source of funding for the electric utitity's strategic energy purchases, capital needs
and cash flow assistance,

* A new reserve in the amount $1 million was established for future debt service.

Overview of Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic financial statements,
comprised of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and
3} notes to the financial statements. This repori aiso contains certain suppiementary information.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to
provide readers with a broad overview of the Ciy's finances, in a manner similar o a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and fabilities, with the difference
between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in the net assets may serve as a
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City's net assets changed during the most
recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise o the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in
this statement for some items that wili only resuit in cash fiows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes
and earned but unused vacation leave).

The government-wide financial statements display functions of the City that are principally supported by taxes
and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all
or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business type activities). The
governmentai activities of the City include general government, pubiic safety, community deveiopment,



community and cultural, public works, and interest on long-term debt. The business type activities of the City
include the eiectric utility.

The government-wide financial statements include the City and its component units. The City's component
units are the Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Vatiey, Moreno Valley Community
Services District, Moreno Valley Public Financing Authority, and the Moreno Valley Pubiic Facilities Financing
Corporation. Although legally separate, for all practical purposes these entities function as departments of the
City and therefore have been blended as part of the primary government.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain conirol over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, iike other state and local
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary.

Governmental funds. Governmenital funds are used io account for the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financiai statements. However, uniike the government-wide
financial statements, government fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of
spendable resources as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements,
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may betier
understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental
fund baiance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund

balance provide a reconciliation to facilifate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities.

Information regarding governmental funds is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet
and in the governmentat fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the
General Fund, Fire Services, CSD Zones A-E & L, and Development Impact Fees Special Revenue Funds,
and the Lease Revenue Bonds 2005 and Redeveiopment Agency Capital Projects Fund, ail of which are
considered fo be major funds. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in
the supplementary section of the report in the form of combining statements.

The City adopts an annual approprizted budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison statement has
been provided to demonstrate compliance with the budget.

Proprietary funds. The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds, enterprise and internal
service funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business lype aclivities in
the government-wide financial statements. The City uses an enterprise fund to account for its electric utility.
Internal service funds are an accounting device used o accumulate and allocate costs internally among the
City’s various functions. The City uses internal service funds to account for self-insured insurance programs,
central stores, iechnology services, graphics, city hall facility, equipment maintenance and equipment
replacement. Because these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type

functions, they have bheen included within governmental acfivities in the govemnment-wide financial
statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, oniy in
more detail. The electric utility, the City's newest and only enterprise fund, is included in Other Enterprise
Funds. All internal service funds are combined inte 2 single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund
financial statements. individuai fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of combining
statermnents in the supplementary section of the report.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
City. in these cases, the City has a fiduclary responsibility and is acting as {frustee. The Statement of
Fiduciary Net Assets separately reports all of the City's fiduciary activities. Fiduciary funds are nof reflected in
the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support
the City's own programs. However, the City is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these

4



funds are used for their intended purposes. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for
proprietary funds.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In
the case of the City of Moreno Valley, assets exceeded liabilities by $806.8 million: at June 30, 2007.

By far the largest portion of the City's net assets (75%) refiects its investment in capital assets {(e.g., land,
buildings, machinery, and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is stiil
outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets
are not available for future spending. Although the City's investment in its capital assets is reported net of
related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed o repay this debt must be provided from other
sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

The following tfable presents a summarization of the Cily's assets, liabilities and net assets for its
governmental and business type activities, as of June 30, 2007. The component figures (not the total net
assets) for FY 2005-06 have been revised to enable a one-to-one comparison with the same component

figures for FY 2006-07. To assist in the two-year comparison, detail of the particular net asset restrictions are
now inciuded in the table,

Table 1
Net Assots
{(in $000’s)
Governmantal Business type
Activities Activilies Total
2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007
Current and other asseis $246,186 $280,076 $§ 247 $20821 $ 246433 $ 300897
Capital assets 559,414 629,908 18,618 33,529 578,032 663,437
Total assets 805,600 909,984 18.865 54,350 824 465 964,334
Current Liabilities 35,244 38,659 2,229 7,922 37,473 46,581
Long-term Habilities 87,961 79,581 2,198 31,328 90,159 110,908
Total liabilities 123,205 118,240 4,427 398,250 127,632 157,480
Net assets:
invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 523,084 594,871 18,151 14,131 541,235 609,002
Restricted for:
Public safety 1,855 974 1,655 974
Public works 60,688 66,493 80,683 56,493
Debt service 12,986 12,539 12,986 12,538
Other programs 10,076 14,863 10,076 14,863
Permanent funds - nonexpendable 59 62 59 62
Reguiatory contingencies 1,604 1,604
Unrestricted 73,847 101,942 (3,713) (634) 70,134 101,308
Total net assets $682305 5791744 $14438 $15101 $ 696,833 $ 806,845




The following tabie presents & summarization of the changes in net assets of the City’'s governmental
activities, as of June 30, 2007,

Table 2
Changes in Nef Asseis
{in $000’s)
Governmental Business type
Aciivities Activities Total
2008 2007 2006 2007 2008 2007
Revenues:
Program Revenues:

Charges for services $ 47656 § 38730 $ 4582 % 8,712 $ 52638 § 47447
Operating contributions -
and granis 7,632 6,138 - - 7,632 6,138
Capital contributions - -
and grants 24,442 74,753 6,464 1,605 30,8086 76,358
General Revenues: - -
Property fax 18,002 23,380 - : 18,002 23,380
Property tax in lieu 12,068 14,150 - 12,068 14,150
Transient cccupancy fax 582 586 - 582 586
Sales tax 12,276 15,701 - 12,276 15,701
Franchise tax 4,100 4,350 - 4,100 4,350
Business license tax 1,241 1,315 - 1,241 1,315
Utility user's tax 13,812 15,463 - 13,812 15,463
Franchise in lieu tax 43 79 - 43 79
Documentary transfer tax 1,548 973 - 1,548 873
Other taxas 5,449 6,321 - 5,449 6,321
Intergovernmental 11,800 16,054 - 11,800 16,054
Use of money and property 8,959 13,468 - 6,959 13,468
QOther _ 1,821 406 - 1,821 406
Total Revenues 169,531 231,867 11,448 10,317 180,977 242,184

Expenses:
General government 12,818 10,787 - - 12.818 10,797
Public safety 47,282 43,416 - - 47,282 43,416
Community development 13,666 9,643 - - 13,668 8,643
Community and cultural 16,000 21,181 - - 16,000 21,181
Public works 10,274 30,750 - - 10,274 30,750
Interest on long-term deht 8,080 8,724 - - 8,080 8,724
Electric - - 3,674 8,299 3,674 8,289
Total Expenses 108,120 124 511 3674 8,299 111,794 132,810
Increase in nef assets -
before transfers 61,411 107,356 7772 2,018 68,183 109,374
Transfers {1,257} {76) 1,257 76 - -
increase in Net Asseis 60,154 107,280 9,028 2,094 69,183 108,374
Restatement of Net Assets 22,215 2,069 4,394 (1,431} 26,609 638
Net Assets Beginning 600,026 682,395 1,015 14,438 601,041 696,833
Net Assets Ending $ 682,395 $791744 § 14438 § 15101 § 895833 2806845




Governmental Activities

The government’'s net assets increased by $107.3 million, with toial revenues of $231.9 million, total
expenses of $124.5 million, fransfers of $76.000, and a restatement of previously underreported net assets of
$2.1 miliion. Program revenues were $119.6 million and general revenues were $112.3 million, funding the
net difference between program revenues and expenses. At $38.7 miliion, charges for current services was
the largest revenue source and is program revenue. This revenue goes directly against expenses in
recovering the costs of providing those services. This revenue category decreased by $9 million over FY
2005-08, which is primarity due to the decrease in development-related fees. The second largest category of
revenue was capital contributions and grants at $74.8 million, which is program revenue. This revenue
category increased by $50.4 million over FY 2005-06, which is primarily due to the receipt of construction
proceeds from bond issues. The third largest revenue category was property tax at $23.4 million, and is
general revenue. intergovernmental revenue, primarily from the state, was the fourth largest revenue source
at $16.1 miilion. Sales tax was the fifth largest revenue source at $15.7 million, and utility users tax was the

sixth largest at $15.5 miliion. Graph 1 presents the revenues by source for governmental activities for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 20G7.

Graph 1
Revenues by Scurce —~ Governmental Activities
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The single largest expense category was public safety at $43.4 million, accounting for 34.8% of total
expenses, Public works was the second largest expense category at $30.7 million, and 24.7% of total
expenses. This expense category experienced the largest growth over FY 2005-06, a total of $20.4 miilion
and nearly 200%. Community and cultural was the third largest expense category at $21.2 million. General
government was the fourth largest expense category at $10.8 million, foltowed by community development at

$9.6 mitlion, the fifth largest expense category, and interest on long-term debt at $8.7 million, the sixth largest
expense calegory.

Table 3 presents the cost of each of the six major program categories, and identifies each program’s net cost

(total cost less revenues generated by the activities). The net cost is the financial burden that was placed on
the City's taxpayers by each of the aclivities.
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Table 3
Governmental Activities - Net Cost of Services
For the year ended June 30, 2007

Total Cost of Net Cost of
Services Services

Generai government $10,766,963 $§ (7,179,800)
Public safety 43,415,662 (41,272,371)
Community development 9,643,084 7,327,757
Community and cultural 21,181,006 (10,116,603)
Public works 30,750,411 55,075,526
interest on long-term debt 8.724.134 8,724 134

TOTAL $124,511,350 $ (4.889,725)

As illustrated in the above tabie, program revenues recovered $119.6 million of the cost of providing these
services. The City paid for the remaining public benefit portion of these governmental activities with $4.9
million in taxes (some of which were restricted for certain programs) and with other revenues. This
governmental activity cost/revenue relationship is further illustrated in the following graph.

Graph 2
Governmental Activities- Net Cost of Services
For the year ended June 30, 2007
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THE CITY'S FUNDS

Total fund balances presented in the governmental funds balance sheet are $187.6 million with the Generat
Fund representing $53? million, or nearly 28% of the total. The City's General Fund fund balance has
reserved $13.6 million for advances to other funds, revolving line of credit to the electric utility fund, future
debt service, encumbrances, and prepaid and other assets.



General Fund Financial Resulis

The fund batance of the General Fund increased by $15.4 million over FY 2005-06. This was primarily
aftributed to strong and sustained growth in iax revenues, including properiy fax, property tax in lieu of sales
tax, atility users tax and sales tax.

tn terms of budgeiary highlights and based on the original budget (page 23) the expecied $6.2 million net
increase in fund balance for the year gave way to an unanticipated $15.3 million increase in fund balance, a
39.1 million positive furnaround. This overall positive variance can generally be atfribuied to the better than
anticipated receipts of three revenue sources:

o Property tax exceeded expectations by $2.2 million as assessed valuation continued its
unprecedented climb, and according to the Riverside County Assessor's Office Annual Report,
registered a 23.1% increase over £Y 2005-06.

o Licenses and permits revenue exceeded expectations by $2.0 million reflecting ancther strong vear
in terms of development-relaied receipts,

c Use of money and property exceeded expectations by $3.3 million as the General Fund received the
benefit of improved yields on its long-term investments over FY 2005-06.

General Fund actual expenditures were $6.8 million less than the final amended budget. Major contributors to
this result were:

o Public safety expenditures were $3.1 million less than budget due primarily to the largest of the eight
police program budgets, Police Patrol, having been fully funded for several new police officer
positions, but followed by a less than full year of deployment.

o Public works expendiiures were $1.3 miltion less than budget due primariiy to savings in the targest
of the Public Works General Fund program budgets, Land Development.

o Community development expenditures were $1.2 million less than budget due primarily to savings in
the largest {Building Divisian) and third largest {Planning Division) CDD program budgets.

Other Major Fund Budgetary Highlights

The fund balance of the Fire Services Special Revenue Fund decreased by $786,000 over FY 2005-06, and
is the intended result of not allowing any further accumulation of fund balance as the fund is subsidized by
the General Fund.

The fund balance of the CSD Zones Special Revenue Fund showed an increase of $264,000 over FY 2005-
08, and is primarily the result of transfers from other funds for services rendered on their behalf.

The fund balance for the Development Impact Fees Special Revenue Fund showed a decrease of $4.7
million over FY 2005-08, and is the result of transfers fo capital projects funds for projects that are either
partially or totally funded by these restricted revenues.

The fund balance of the Lease Revenue Bonds 2005 Capital Projects Fund decreased by $13.8 mitlion, and
is directly attributed fo the spending of the 2005 bond proceeds on capital projects.

The fund balance of the Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund increased by $3.3 million,

and is primarily the result of sirong growth in property tax {tax increment) and the restatement of beginning
fund balance.

The net assets of the Electric Enterprise Fund increased by $663,000 over the amount originally reported

{before restatement} for FY 2005-06, and is primarily the result of operating revenues exceeding operating
expenses.



CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATICN

Capital Assets

At the end of EY 2006-07, the City had $842.6 million ($629.9 million net of depreciation) invested in a broad
range of capital assets, including land, buildings and improvements, machinery, vehicles and equipment,
park faciiities, roads, highways and bridges (See Table 4). The increase of $88.1 million over FY 2005-06 is
primarily atiributed to the increased costs of infrastructure.

Table 4
Capifai Assets at Year End
(Net of Depreciation)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Governmental
Activities

Land $ 305,281,061
Buildings and improvements 62,495,302
Machinery and equipment 2,583,227
Vehicles 4,382,995
Construction in progress 20,394,731
Infrastructure 234,770,618
TOTAL 8 628907,935

Additionai information on the City's capital assets can be found in Note 5 to the basic financial statements.

Long-Term Debt

At year-end, the City's governmental activities had $84.7 miliion in bonds, certificates of participation, notes
and accrued interest, leases and compensated absences, versus $87.9 million last year, a decrease of 3.2
miliion, or 3.6%. The City was able to meet its current debt obligations in a timely manner. The City has an

active Debt Management Committee and a City Councii-approved Debt Management Policy. Tabie 5 {hetow)
provides the total long-term debt by category.

Table 5
Outstanding Debt at Year End
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Governmental
Activities

Special Tax Bonds 3 21,415,000
Certificates of Participation 6,590,000
Lease Revenue Bonds 51,995,000
Notes (plus accrued interest) 2,610,806
Capital Leases 890,413
Compensated Absences 1.895.469
TOTAL S B4,696,688

Additional information on the City’s jong-term debt can be found in Note 6 to the basic financial statements.

10



ECONOMIC FACTORS AND OUTLOOK FOR FUTURE YEARS

Although the focus of this Annuat Report is on the economic condition of the City in the fiscal year that ended
June 30, 2007, it is incumbent upon the City's financial management to provide in this report some discussion
of current issues and their economic impact on FY 2007-08 and future years.

With a January 1, 2007 population of 180,466, Moreno Valley remains the 2™ largest city in Riverside
County. In 2005, the City was named by the U.S. Census Bureau as the nation’s 6" fastest growing city of
cities over 100,000 population. Moreno Vailey is now the 3™ largest city in the Inland Empire. The fast growth
is attributed to a range of housing options: affordable single family homes, condominiums and executive
homes, family oriented iifestyle, good schools, and quality-of-iife amenities. The average price of a new home
in Moreno Valley has risen to $510,500, and the average value of an existing home is now $375,000. The
average family household income is now $66,836,

The growth and prosperity now being reaiized by the City is atiributed to a number of factors. One of those is
the affordable cost-of land in a city that is only half built-out, and occupies what is certainly one of the most
scenic of the undeveloped areas in Western Riverside County. According to the Riverside County Assessor's
FY 2007-08 Annual Report issued in August 2007, the City of Moreno Valley 2007 assessed valuation grew
by $2.1 biliion, or 18.5% aver 2008, in 2002, the City's assessed valuation was $5.8 billion. In just five years
it has grown to $13.6 billion, a 134% increase. During the same period, the City's annual sales tax growth
has averaged nearly 13%.

The current five-member City Council has been together without any change in office since January 1, 1897.
Over this remarkable 11-year period, the Council has worked closely with the City's financial management
team to implement numerous best practices. The City has long exercised eareful financial planning during its
lean years, nearly the entire decade of the 1990’'s. The decision to create strong contingencies reserves has
helped the City to absarb revenue losses without any disruption of service levels. At June 30, 2007, the

contingencies reserve was $14.5 million, and equal to 15% of the ensuing year's General Fund operating
budget.

Because of the phenomenal growth in development services revenues over the past five years, there has
been a steady growth in the related expenditures to meet the residential, commercial and industrial demand,
and at June 30, 2007, the City maintained a $5.3 million Development Services Reserve (fund balance
designation) to stabilize development service levels in the event of & downturn in the economy.

At June 30, 2007 5,500 new homes have been recently completed or are being marketed. Another 5,700
have been approved, although construction has not yet started. More than 4,500 multi-family units
(townhouses, condominiums and apartments) are approved or in consiruction. Single~-family building permit
issuance continues to be strong. Housing resale prices are holding steady. Since 2003, Moreno Valley home
sales prices have increased by 221% {an average equity gain of nearly $211,000).

In March 2007, and in conjunction with the City’'s 2007 lease revenue bond issue for financing the electric
utility substation project, the City received notice from Standard and Poor's that the underlying credit rating
on its lease revenue debt had been raised by one notch from ‘A~ to ‘A’ with a stable future outlook,
According to S&P, the rating is supported by “the City’s strong economic growth and strong fiscal
management policies and practices that have heiped the City maintain a sound financial position.” The
enhanced underlying credit rating by S&P will have the potential of saving the City — and therefore City
taxpayers — hundreds of thousands of dollars in future interest expense and bond insurance premiums.
There is an inverse refationship between bond ratings and the interest rates at which bonds are issued: the
higher the bond rating, the iower the interest rate for the bond due to the decreasing risk of default. In the
ratings publication, S&P cited several of the City's general credit characteristics that contributed to the
enhanced rating: (1) diverse property tax base, with an assessed valuation that has grown an average of
17.3% annually over the past five years; (2) better than expected performance in major generat fund revenue
categories due to strong growth in the local economic base; (3) convenient iocation within the deep, diverse
Riverside County economy with access to employment opportunities in neighboring Los Angeles, Orange,
San Bernardino, and San Diego Counties; and (4) sound financial performance and strong management
policies and practices with solid reserves. S&P said fhey expect 1o see Moreno Valley continue {o experience
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solid economic growth and strong property and sales tax growth and assume this growth will continue to fuel
strong general fund revenue increases, allowing the City management to maintain strong reserves that can
act as a buffer for potential economic downturns or additional state funding cuts. If population and economic
growih slows substantiaily, if developer fees subsequentily decrease, or if the newly esiabiished electric utility
experiences operational difficulties, City officials could face operational pressures but shouid have the
flexibility to maintain solid finances.

In terms of economic development, a number of projects are in process and will have a significant and
positive impact on the City's ability to atiract new and retain existing businesses. The Sunnymead Boulevard
property owners have approved the formation of a maintenance district, and construction plans are being
prepared to begin a $10.5 miliien improvement project in this commercial area, a key entryway to the City.
City staff is working closely with General Growth, the owners of the Moreno Valley Mail, on a multi-phase
upgrade and expansion project. A new state-of-the-art theatre complex has opened at the mall, and several
new tenants are jocating there.

With so many new rooftops in Moreno Valley, particularly in the fast developing eastern portion of the City, a
number of new neighborhood shopping centers are being pursued. Moreno Valley's retail sales position
ilustrates a well-planned community experiencing significant growth with exciting opportunities for retailers
and restaurants. A new Wal-Mart Super Center, adjacent to the Moreno Valley Auto Mall and Highway 60,
opened in the spring of 2006. Nearby, the new 579,000 square foot Stoneridge Town Centre commercial
development opened in the summer of 2007 with three anchors, four major retailers, twelve retail/restaurant
pads and main sireet component. This new development inciudes California’s first Super Target.

CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the City’s finances and to show the City's accountability for the money it receives.
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial
information should be addressed to the Finance Direcior/City Treasurer, City of Moreno Valiey, 14177
Frederick Street, P.O. Box 88005, Morenc Valley, California 92552-0805.
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CITY OF MORENQ VALLEY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2007

Assets:
Cash and investments (note 3}
Receivables:
Accounts
Notes and loans
Accrued interest
Prepaid costs
Inventories
Due from other governments
Advances to/from other funds (note 7}
Capital assets not being depreciated (note 5)

Capital assets, nef of accumulated depreciation (note 5)
Total assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Acerued liabilities
Accrued interest
Unearned revenue
Deposits payable
Due to other governments
Liabihties payable from restricted assets
Advances from developers
Advances from operator
Accrued claims and judgments
Noncurrent liabilities (note 6):
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Resiricted for:
Public safety
Public works
Debt service
Other programs
Permanent funds-nonexpendable
Restricted for regulatory contingencies
Unrestricted

Total net assets

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

$ 254,813,820 § 21,154,236 272,968,056
4,475,906 1,294,475 3,770,381
13,935 578 - 10,935,578
2,979,780 - 2,979,780
58,728 30 38,778
24,657 - 24,697
8,159,763 - 8,159,763

1,627,698 (1,627,698} -
325,675,792 15,491,218 341,167,010
304,232,143 18,037,964 322,270,107
509,983,905 54,350,245 964,334,150
7.269,531 4,369,632 11,639,183
3,316,218 28,704 3,344,922
653,854 251,091 904,945
2,561,203 - 2,561,203
F18,832 898,782 1,017,614
21,563,638 - 21,563,638
- 1,009,118 1,009,118
- 1,143,652 1,143,652
- 309,934 309,934
3,175,000 - 3,175,000
3,384,638 117,425 3,502,683
76,196,770 31,121,190 107,317,960
118,239,704 39,249,548 157,489,252
594,870,636 14,130,659 609,001,295
973,667 - 973,667
66,493 508 - 66,493,508
12,538,629 - 12,538,629
14,863,573 - 14,863,573
62,537 - 62,537
- 1,604,444 1.604,444
101,941,651 (634,406} 101,307,245
$ 791,744,200 % 15,100,697 806,844,898
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Functions/Programs
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:
General government
Pubtlic safety

Community development
Community and cultural
Public works

Interest on long-term debt

Total Gevernmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:
Electric

Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNK 30, 2007

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Contributions Contributions
Expenses Services and Granis and Grants
$ 10,796,963 § 2,994,550 % 622,513 -
43,415,662 1,212,229 931,062 .
9,643,084 12,947,546 4,023,295 -
21,181,096 10,963,716 100,777 -
30,750,411 10,612,170 460,787 74,752,980
8,724,134 - - -
§ 124,511,350 5 38,736,211 § 6,138,434 74,752,980
§.208 G55 8,712,097 - 1,604,577
8,298 955 8,712,097 - 1,604,577
$ 132,810,365 § 47,442308 § 6,138,434 76,357,557

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes
Property faxes in licu
Transient occupancy taxes
Sales taxes
Franchise taxes
Business licenses taxes
Utility users' tax
Other taxes
Franchige in heu taxes
Documentary transfer tax
Intergovernmental-motor vehicle in lieu, unrestricted
Use of money and property
Misceliancous
Transfers (note 7)

Total General Revenues and Transfers
Change i Net Assets
Net Assets at Beginning of Year, As Restated (note 10)

Net Assets at End of Year

See Notes (o Basic Financial Statements.



Net (Expenses) Revenues and
Changes in Net Assefs

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
5 (7,179,900% $ - 3 (7,179,900}
(41,272,371) - (41,272,371
7,327,757 - 7,327,757
(10,110,603} - (10,116,603)
55,675,520 - 35,075,326
(8,724,134) - (8,724,134)
$ 4,889,725) § - 5 {4.889.,725)
- 2,017,719 2,017,715
- 2,017,719 2,017,719
5 (4,889,725) § 2,017,719 § (2,872,006)
23,379,735 - 23,379,735
14,150,000 - 14,150,000
386,383 - 586,383
15,701 460 - 13,701,460
4,349 870 - 4,349 870
1,315,039 B 1,315,039
15,463,291 - - 15,463,291
6,320,978 - 6,320,978
78,573 - 78,573
072,995 - 072,995
16,054,145 - 16,054,145
13,467,580 - 13,467,580
403,679 - 405,679
(75,851) 75,851 -
112,169,877 75,851 112,245,728
107,280,152 2,093,570 109,373,722
684,464,049 13,607,127 697.471,176
$ 791,744,201 % 15,100,697 % 806,844,898
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MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Fund

This fund 1s used to account for all financial resources of the city traditionally associated with

government which are not required legally or by sound financial management to be accounted
for in another fund.

Fire Services Special Revenue Fund
This fund is used to account for the fire operations and fire prevention functions.

CSD Zones Special Revenue Fund

This group of funds is used to account for the revenues expended on the various Community
Services Disirict programs. There are eight Zones within the Community Services District
providing services. Zone A-Parks and Community Services provides citywide park
maintenance and recreation programming. Zone B-Residential Street Lighting provides
residential subdivision street lighting. Zone C-Arterial Street Lighting provides citywide
street lighting on major arterial streets. Zone D-Standard Landscaping provides landscaping
for residential developments throughout the City. Zone E-Extensive Landscaping provides
landscaping in major developments within the City. Zone L-Library Services provides library
services to City residents. Zone M-Medians provides development and maintenance of
median within the City. Community Facilities District (CFD) #1 provides maintenance of
new neighborhood parks, trails and class 1 bikeways.

Development Impact Fees Special Revenue Fund

This group of funds is used to account for the restricted fees collected to provide funding for
capital improvements related to the impact of development on various City services. The City
collects fees for the following: arterial streets, traffic signals, fire facilities, police facilities,
parkland facilities, Quimby in-lieu of parks, recreation facilities, library facilities, city hall
facilities, corporate yard facilities, interchange improvements, maintenance equipment, and
animal shelter facilities.

Lease Revenue Bonds 2005 Capital Projects Fund

This fund is wsed to account for the acquisition and construction of various capital
improvements financed by the issuance of the Lease Revenue Bonds in July 2005.

Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the tax increment revenues collected by the Community
Redevelopment Agency and used for administrative expenditures, agency debt service, capital

projects within the redevelopment project area, and low and moderate mcome housing
programs as required by law.

Other Governmental Funds

These funds constitute all other governmental funds that do not meet the criteria to be a major
fund, which 1s 10% or more of assets, Habilities, revenues or expenditures for the
governmental funds and 5% or more of total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures for
the total governmental and enterprise funds combined. These funds include other Special
Revenue Funds, other Capital Projects Funds, all Debt Service Funds and all Permanent
Funds of the City.
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CITY OF MORENQO VALLEY

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2067

Special Revenue Funds

Development
Fire Impact
General Services CSD Zanes Fees
Assets:
Pooled cash and investments % 58,084,518 % 5,139,968 § 7,604,121 § 23838614
Receivables:
Accounts 2,509,184 44 287 213,187 -
MNotes and loans - - - -
Accrued interest 2,722,588 - - -
Prepaid costs 9,802 699 1,235 -
Due from other governments 3,378,240 947,797 1,985,613 -
Due from other funds (note 7) 770,801 - 230,766 2,259 892
Advances to other funds {note 7) 31,505,070 - - -
Total Assets $ 98,680,293 $ 6,092,752  § 10,034,922 $ 26,098,506
Linbilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payabls & 1,171,828 § 65,923 $ 794,371 § 1,791,376
Accrued iiabilities 1,635,192 10,225 616,301 -
Due to other funds (sote 7) 236,760 - - -
Deferred revenue 26,233,423 1,739 231,374 -
Unearned revenues 2,431,575 - - -
Advances from other funds (note 7} - - - -
Deposiis payable - - 118,832 -
Diie to other governmenis 14,198,829 5,481,497 8 -
Total Liabilities 45,905,613 5,559,384 1,761,386 1,791,376
Fund Balances:
Reserved:
Reserved for encumbtances 706,230 173,832 142 805 -
Reserved for prepaid and other assets 9,802 699 1,235 -
Reserved for debt service 1,000,000 - - -
Reserved for long-term receivables - - - -
Reserved for advances to other funds 6,264,460 - - -
Reserved for future projects - - - -
Reserved for endowments - - - _
Reserved for revolving line of credit 5,000,000 - - -
Unreserved:
Unreserved, reported in nonmager:
Special revenue funds - - - -
Capital projects funds - - - -
Designated for continuing appropriations 968,598 156,130 1,027,268 -
Designated for emergency equipment - 208,687 - "
Designated for capital improvement projects 17,027,490 - 4,181,411 .
Designated for development services 5,300,000 - - -
Designated for contingencies 14,482,710 - 1,041,231 -
Designated for net unrealized investinent gain 516,254 - - -
Designated for equipment for building and safety 99,126 - - -
Designated for debt service contribution - - - -
Designated for post-employment retirernent benefits 1,100,000 - - -
Destgnated for developer credits and reimbursements - - - {961,723)
Undesignated - - 1,879,586 25,268,859
Total Fund Balances 53,074,686 533,368 8,273,536 24,307,136
Taotal Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 98,980,293 $ 6,092 752 5 10,534,922 $ 26,098,506

See Notes to Basic Finauncial Statements.
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Capital Projects Funds

Lease Community Other Total
Revenue Redevelopment Governmental Governmental
Bonds 2005 Agency Funds Funds
§ 31937979 0§ 19,156,363 3 79,223.960 224,985,524
- 200,368 1,422,934 4,389,960
- 8,279,629 2,655,949 10,935,578
- 100,926 156,266 2.979.780
- 260 18,939 30,935
- 242,929 1,085,184 8,158,763
B 4,500 - 3,266,049
- 313,499 580,657 32,399,226
$  31,937979 % 28,258,474 5 85,743,880 % 287,146,815
8 806,109 5 182,525 5 1,940,300 % 6,752,426
9,812 109,068 614,091 2,999,189
- 4,592 3,030,091 3,266,049
- 160,926 4,923,765 31,491,227
- - 129,628 2,561,263
- 30,758,029 13,49% 30,771,528
- - - 118,832
- 1,544,903 338,396 21,563,638
815,921 32,700,048 10,990,370 99,524,092
4,527,615 5,217,282 11,665,341 22,433,105
- 260 18,939 30,935
- - 15,830,639 16,830,639
- 8,279,629 2,655,949 10,935,578
- 313,499 580,657 7,158,616
- - 88,800 88,800
- - 62,537 62,537
- - 5,600,000
- - 15,739,049 15,739,049
- - 28,111,608 28,111,608
26,594,443 - - 28,740,459
- - - 208,687
- - 21,208,901
- - - 5,360,000
- - - 15,523,951
- - 316,254
- - - 99,126
- - . 1, 100,060
- - - (961,723}
- (18,232,244} - 8,896,201
31,122,058 (4,441,574) 74,753,519 187,622,723
$ 31937979 % 28,238,474 $ 85,743,889 § 287,146,815
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2007

Fund balances of governmental funds $ 187.622,723

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are
different because:

Capital assets net of depreciation have not been included as financial resources
in governmental fund activity {excludes internal service capital assets).

Capital Assets 823,856,299
Accumulated Depreciation {204,299,144)

Long-term debt and compensated absences that have not been included in the
governmental fund activity:

Long-term debt pavable (76,576,667)
Compensated absences (1,985,209)

Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on long-term
Habilities has not been reporied in the governmental funds. {653,854

Certain items are reported as revenues n the statement of activities, but do not

meet the revenue recognition criteria in order to be reported as revenues in the

statement of revenues, expenditures and change in fund balances, and

consequently, are reported as deferred revenue in the balance sheet of

governmental funds. 31,491,227

internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of cerfain

activites, such as equipment management and self-insurance, to mdividual fimds,

The assets and labilities of the internal service funds must be added to the

statement of net assets. 33,318,076

Net assets of governmental activities 3 792773451

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
14



CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Special Revenue Funds

Deveiopment
Fire Impact
General Services CSD Zones Fees
Revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes 3 7,701,156 6,320,978 § 47257285 % -
Property taxes in lieu 14,150,600 - -
Utility taxes 15,463,291 - - -
Sales taxes 13,116,271 - - -
Other taxes 7,302,860 - 724,411 -
Licenses and permits 13,254,432 18,936 - -
Intergovernmental 2,244 867 46,056 100,777 -
Charges for services 3,002,517 - 10,876,578 10,088,458
Use of money and property 7,400,124 52,256 379,999 1,662,700
Fines and forfeitures 1,135,534 - 23,816 -
Misceliancous 423,697 - 197,779 -
Total Revenues 85,194,729 6,438,226 16,560,645 11,758,158
Expendifures:
Current:
General government 9,377,507 - - -
Public safety 36,014,922 13,307,842 - -
Community development 7,918,215 “ - -
Community and cultural - - 16,720,756 -
Pubtic works 6,857,718 - - %91,007
Debt service:
Principal retirement - - - -
Interest and fiscal charges - - - -
Bond issuance costs - - - -
Total Expenditures 60,168,362 13.307.842 16,720,756 891.607
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 25,026,367 {6,869,616) {160,111} 10,860,151
Other Financing Sources (Uses): '
Issuance of debt - - - -
Transfers in (note 7) 577,526 0,083,577 1,298,294 -
Transfers out (note 7) (10,658,218) - (874,983) (15,540,282)
Total Other Financing Sources
{(Uses) {9,680,792) 6,083,577 423,311 {15,540,282)
Net Change in Fund Balances 15,345,575 (785,039} 263,200 (4,680,131}
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, As Restated
As Restated (note 10) 37,729,105 1,319,407 8,010,336 28,987,267
Fund Balances, End of Year b 53,074,680 533,368 S 8,273,536 § 24,307,136

20

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.



Capital Projects Funds

Lease Community Other Total
Revenue Redevelopment Governmental Governmental
Bonds 2008 Agency Funds Funds
b - 3 8,567,306 % 7284 % 26,854,009
- - - 14,150,000
- - - 15,463,291
. 1,026,544 1,558,645 15,701,460
- - 1,610,579 9,637,850
- - 279,635 13,352,983
- 142,552 14,169,002 16,703,254
- - 1,079,023 25,046,576
1,627,597 1,011,411 1,332,629 13,466,716
- - - 1,159,350
- 1,387 467,086 1,089,949
1,627,597 10,749,200 20,503,883 152,825,438
- 1,840,746 836,536 12,060,785
- - 953,428 50,276,192
- 319,588 1,878,855 16,116,658
- - 2,566,051 19,286,807
12,637,147 - 11,005,376 31,391,248
- - 3,095,000 3,095,000
- 2,766,829 5,709,921 8,476,750
- - 326,385 326,385
12,637,147 4,933,163 26,371,552 135,629,829
(11,009,550) _ 5,816,037 {3,867,669) 17,795,609
- - 5,870,000 3,870,000
- - 25,062,845 33,422,242
- (2,844,549 (608,799) (30,526,931)
- (2,844,549 30,324,046 8,765,311
(11,009,550) 2,971,488 24,456,377 26,560,920
42,131,608 (7.413,062) 50,297,142 161,061,803

$ 31,122,088 % (4,441,574 § 74,753,519 § 187,622,723
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CiTY OF MORENO VALLEY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Net change in fund balances - total governmental fonds § 26,560,920

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities differs from
the amounts reported in the statement of activities because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, i the statement

of activities, the costs of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives

as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays ($89,193,261)

exceeded depreciation {$16,423,486) in the current period. 72,768,775

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but

the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.

Proceeds of debt issued is an other financing source in the governmental

funds, but the proceeds increase long-tenmn liabilities in the statement of net assets. 3,327,799

Accrued interest for general long-term liabilities. This is the net change in accrued
mierest for the current period. {21,8069)

Compensated absences expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. (52,840)

Certain items are reported as revenues in the statement of activities, but do
not meet the revenue recognition criteria in order to be reported as revenues in the
statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances. 3,914,689

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain

activities, such as equipment management and self-insurance, to individual funds.

The net revenues (expenses) of the mternal service funds is reported with

governmental activities. 781,687

Change in net assets of governmental activities § 107,280,152

See Notes o Basic Financial Statements.
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT
GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2067

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes g 5462000 % 5,462,000 % 7,701,156 % 2,239,156
Property taxes in Heu 14,240,000 14,240,000 14,150,000 (90,000}
Litility taxes 14,766,000 14,766,000 15,463,291 697,291
Sales taxes 12,804,000 12,864,000 13,116,271 252,271
Other taxes 8,061,000 8,061,000 7,302,860 (758,140}
Licenses and permits 11,204,148 11,204,148 13,254,412 2,050,264
Intergoveramental 1,490,000 1,490,000 2,244 867 754,867
Charges for services 2,659,833 2,659,833 3,002,517 342,684
Use of money and property 4,050,000 4,050,600 7,400,124 3,350,124
Fines and forfeitures 895,000 805,000 1,135,534 246,534
Miscellaneous 637,750 637780 423 697 (214,053)
Tetal Revenues 76,329,731 76,329,731 $5,194,729 8,804,998
Expenditures:
Current:
General govermment:
City Council 642,807 647,742 538,045 109,697
Administrative and Policy ) 1,110,949 1,138,937 988,503 150,434
City Clerk 833,394 1,038,835 869,213 229,622
Feonornic Development 926,834 L 135,032 493720 641,312
City Atlormey 1,115,883 1,215,883 1,014,678 201,205
Communications 462,672 472,164 428,032 44,162
Hurmnan Resources 1,207,580 1,257,580 1,100,075 157,505
Finance 3,775,910 3,786,660 3,565,828 220,832
Nondepartmental (126,086} (85,941) 436 413 (525,354)
Total general government 9,952,943 14,606,922 9,377,507 1,229,415
Public safety:
Police 32,989,426 33,463,195 31,373,462 2,089,733
Fire Ingpection 878,375 892,878 922,240 (29,362)
Animal Control 3,189,050 3,327.014 2,457,635 869,379
Volunteer/disaster services 749,276 798,276 699,592 98,684
Crossing Guards 659,460 639,460 561,963 97,467
Total public safety 38,465,587 39,140,823 36,014,922 3,125,901
Community development 9,130,475 9,113,469 7,918,215 1,195,254
Public works 7,304,035 2173768 6.857.718 [.316.050
Total Expenditures 64,853.040 67,034,982 60,168,362 6,866,620
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Orver {(Under) Expenditures 11,476,691 9,294,749 25,026,367 15,731,618
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 150,995 1,206,242 971,526 (231,716)
Transfers out (5,371,798} £5,855,800) (10,658,318) (4,802,5183
Tetal Other Financing Sources
(Uses) {5.220.803) (4,646,558) (9,680,792) {5,034,234)
Net Change in Fund Balances 6,255 888 4,648,191 15,345,575 10,697,384
Fund Bajanees, Beginning of Year 37,729,105 37,729,105 37,725,105 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 43,984,993 § 42,377,296 % 53,074,680 § 10,697,384

See Notes to Basic Finazacial S{atements.
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Revenues:
Property taxes

CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT
FIRE SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)

$ 5,000,000 § 5,000,000 3% 6,320,978 % 1,320,978

Licenses and permits 29,000 29,000 18,936 (10,064)
Intergovermmental 70,600 T0,000 40,056 23,944)
Use of money and property - - 52,256 32,256
Total Revennes 5,099,000 £,099,000 6,438,226 1,339,226
Expenditures:
Current:
Pubtic safety 12,560.215 14,217,943 13,307,842 910,101
Total Expenditures 12,560,215 14,217,943 13,307,842 010,181
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures {7.461,215) (9,118.943} (6,869,616} 2,249,327
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in - 875,600 6,083,577 5,208,577
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) - 875,000 6,083,577 5,208,577
Net Change in Fund Balances (7,461,215) (8,243,943) {786,03%) 7,457,904
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,319,407 £,319.407 1,319,407 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ (6,141,808) § (6,924,530) § 533,368 $ 7,457,904

See Notes to Basic Financial Staternents.
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT
CSD ZONES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Revenues:

Property taxes

Other taxes
Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

Community and cultural
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {(Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeied Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
3 3937262 % 3937202 % 4,257,285 § 320,023
396,000 596,000 724,411 128,411
70,000 70,006 100,777 36,777
11,058,590 11,058,590 10,876,578 (182,012}
249,730 249,730 379,999 130,269
30,000 30,000 23,816 (6,184)
72,992 72,992 197,779 124,787
16,014,574 16,014,574 16,560,645 546,671
18,634,620 20,075,858 16,720,756 3355.102
18,634,620 20,075,858 16,726,736 3,355,102
(2,620,046) {4,061,284) (160,111) 3,901,173
1,480,975 1,501,206 1,298,294 (262,912)
{211,832y (211,832) (874,983) (663,151}
1,269,143 1,289,374 423,311 (866,003)
(1,350,903) (2,771,910} 263,200 3,035,110
— 8010330 8,010,336 8.010,336 -
$ 6,659,433 § 5,238,426 § 8,273,536 3 3,835,110

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT
DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2607

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounis {Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services 3 20,351,000 S 20,351,000 § 10,088,458 § (10,262,542}
Use of money and property 630,000 630,000 1,662,760 1,032,700
Total Revenues 20,981,000 20,981,600 11,751,158 {9,229,842)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works - - 891,007 (891,007)
Teotal Expenditures - - 801,007 {891,007y
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 20,981,000 20,981,600 10,860,151 (310,120,849}
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out (1,120,432} (5,457,172) (15,540,282) (10,083,110)
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) (1,120.432) (5457,172) {15,540,282) (16,083,110}
Net Change in Fund Balances 19,860,568 15,523,828 (4,080.131) (20,203,959}
Fund Balances, Beginming of Year 28,987,267 28,987,267 28,987,267
Fund Balances, End of Year b 48,847,835 § 44,511,005 § 24,307,136 § (20,203,959

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements,
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Electric Fund

This fund is used to account for the operations of the City electric utility, with its basic
purpose to purchase and distribute electricity to customers in the City’s newly developed

areas under the “Greenfield” concept. The City began serving its first customers in
February 2004.
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2007

Governmental
Enterprise Activities -
Fund - Internal
Fleciric Service Funds
Assets:
Current:
Cash and investments $ 21,154,236 $ 26,837,994
Receivabies:
Accounts 1,294 475 85,946
Prepaid costs 50 27,793
Inventories - 24,697
Total Current Assets 22,448,761 26,976,430
Noucurrent:
Capital assets, net of accumuiated depreciation {note 5) 33,520.182 10,350,780
Total Noncurrent Assets 33,529,382 10,350,780
Total Assets $ 550977543 § 37,327,210
Liabilities and Net Assets:
Liabilities:
Current:
Accounts pavable $ 4,369,052 b3 517,105
Accrued liabilities 28,704 317,029
Interest payable 251,091 -
Deposits payable 898,782 -
Liability payable from restricted assets 1,069,118 -
RBonds, notes, and loans payable - current {Note 63 117,425 -
Total Current Liabilities 6,674,772 834,134
Noncurrent:
Advances from other funds 1,627,698 -
Advances from developers 1,143,652
Advances from operator 309,934
Selfansurance payable - 3,175,000
Bonds, notes and loans payable - noncurrent (Note 6} 31,121,190 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 34,202,474 3,175,000
Total Liabilities 40,877,246 4,009,134
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 18,554,948 10,330,780
Restricted for regulatory contingencies 1,604,444
Unrestricted (5,058,695) 22,467,296
Total Net Assets 15,100,697 33,318,076
Total Liabilities and Net Assels % 55,977,943 $ 37,327,210

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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CITY OF MORENOC VALLEY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:

Electricity purchased

Services and supplies
Distribution Share

Cost of services

Self-insurance claims and charges
Depreciation

Total Operation Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Investment eamings
Interest expense

Engineering plan check fees

Bond 1ssuance costs

Total Nonoperating

Revenues (Expenses)

Income {Loss) Before Transfers
Transfers in (note 7)

Transfers out {(note 7)
Capital confributions

Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets:

Beginning of Fiscal Year, As Restated

Net assets at end of vear

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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Geovernmental

Enterprise Activities -
Fund - Internal
Electrie Service Funds

7,965,735 $ 14,662,732
336,681 216,309
8,302,416 14,879,641
4,043,543 -
2,122,026 -
691,417 -
- 8,578,379
- 1,432,309
506,993 © 1,115,504
7,363,979 11,126,192
038,437 3,752,849
132472 -
(284,359) -
277,209 -
(650,617) -
{525293) -
413,142 3,752,849
231,074 669,600
(1552233 (3,640,762)
1,604,577 -
2,093 570 781,087
13,607,127 32,536,389
15,108,697 3 33,318,876



CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2007

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash received from customers

Cash payments to supphers for goods and services
Cash payments for claims

Cash payments to empleyees for services

Other operating revenues (expenses)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Cash received from other funds

Cash paid (o other funds

Advances received from operator

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acguisition and construction of capital assefs

Engineering plan check fees

Advances repaid fo developers

Capital contributions

Proceeds from capital-related debt

Principal paid on capital-related debt

Interest and fiscal charges on capital-related debt

Net Cash Provided (Usedf) by Capital and
Related Financing Activities

Cagh Flews from Investing Activities:
frerest received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activifies

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year, as Restated

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconcillation of Income {Loss) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income {loss)

Adjustments Lo Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to
MNet Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease {increase) in prepald costs
Decrease {increase) in inveniories
Increase (decrease) i accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase {decrease) in deposits payable
Increase {decrease) in lizbility payable from restricted assets
Increase {decrease) in compensated absences
Increase {decrease} in self-insurance payable

TFotal Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Schedute of Noncash Investing, Capital and Noncapital Financing Activities:

Contributions of capital assets

Governmental
Enterprise Activities -
Fund - Insternal
Electric Service Fund
] 8,154,728 § 14,608,482
(3,149,327) {5,231,56T)
- {1,490,309)
{213,226) (3,450,692)
336,081 216,309
5,128,850 4,652,223
299252 669,600
(155,223} (3,640,762)
182,280 -
126,349 {2.971.362}
(14,821,755} {311,8593)
277,200 -
(459,50 -
1L00R, 578 -
25,114,383
(108,989 -
{33,268) -
10,976,658 {311.893)
132,472 -
132,472 -
16,564,295 1,369,168
4,589,941 25408826
b 21,154,236 5 26,837,994
5 938,437 5 3,752,849
306,993 1,115,504
(198,216 54,250
(50) 3,103
- (3,080
2,899,608 {154.716)
13,751 50,773
387,209 -
570,824 -
{0,260 B
- {58,000
4.190.41% 899,374
$ 5,128,856 § 4,652,223
) 595,999 i) -

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY FUND ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2007

Assets:
Cash and investments (note 3) 3 9,383,494
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles):
Accounts 85,794
Interest 3,540
Due from other governments 26,416
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents 861,004
Total Assets $ 10,366,338
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 61,182
QOther accrued liabilities 1,295
Deposits payable 9,270,793
Payable to trustee 1,027,068
Total Liabilities $ 149,360,338

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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City of Moreno Valley
Notes to Basic Financial Statementis
Year ended June 30, 2007

Note 1:

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a.

Description of the Reporting Entity

The City of Moreno Valley, Califomia (the City), is located in the County of Riverside and
was incorporated on December 3, 1984 under the general laws of the State of California.
The City operates under an elected Council/City Manager form of government. The City's
major operations include pofice and fire protection, public works, parks, recreation and
certain social services and general adminisiration services.

Reporting Entity

Accounting principles generally accepied in the United States of America require that
these financial statements represent the City of Moreno Valley and its component
units. A component unit is included in the primary government’s financial statements
if the governing body is substantively the same as that of the City or if the component
unit provides services or other benefits almost entirely to the primary govermnment.
The component units discussed bhelow are included in the City's reporting entity
because of their operational significance or financial relationships with the City.
These component unifs are confrolled by common governing boards, which are
substantively the same as the City's and are presented as blended component units
for financial reporting purposes. The component units have the same fiscal year end
as the City. For those that publish separate financial statemenis, those statements
can be obtained from the City Clerk.

= The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley (the Agency) was
established pursuant to the Staie of California Health and Safety Code, Section
53601, entitled Community Redevelopment Law. lts purpose is to prepare and

carry out plans for the improvement, rehabilitation and redeveiopment of blighted
areas within the City of Moreno Valiey.

= The Community Services Districi of the City of Morena Valiey {the District) was
established pursuant to the terms and provisions of the Melio-Roos Community
Facilities Act of 1982. lts purpose is to finance the acquisition and construction of

certain major public capitat infrastructure and improvements within the boundaries
of the Community Faciiities Districts.

*  Community Facilities Districts No. 2 and No. 3 {Moreno Valley Auto Mall) and
Towngate Community Facilities District No. 87-1 (Community Facilities Districts)
were established pursuant fo the terms and provisions of the Mello-Roos
Community Facilities Act of 1982. Its purpose is to finance the acquisition and
construction of certain maior public capital infrasfructure and improvements within

the boundaries of the Communily Facilities Disiricts and are governed by City
Counci.

»  Moreno Valley Public Facilities Financing Corporation (MVPFFC) and the Moreno
Valley Public Financing Authority (MVPFA) are nonprofit public benefit comorations,
formed for the purpose of providing public facility financing to the City. The
Corporations' Boards of Direclors are each composed of the five elected City Council
members. Both Corporations may acquire, consiruct, rehabilitate, remodel, improve,

install and finance or lease various facilities, tand and equipment for the benefil of
the City.



City of Moreno Vailey
Notes to Basic Financial Statements {Continued)

Note 1:

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

= Industrial Development Authority (the Authority) was established pursuant to the
"California Industrial Development Financing Act" of the California Government Code.
The Authority was established for the purpose of financing the construction, acquisition
and equipment of certain land and facilities within the City of Moreno Valiey and is

governed by the City Council. The Authority did not report any activity for the current
year,

The accounting policies of the City of Moreno Valiey conform with generally accepted

accounting principles as appficable to governments. The following is a summary of the
significant policiss.

b. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (e, the statement of net assets and the statement of
changes in net assets) report information on ail of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary
government and its component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been
removed from these staiements. The primary government is reported separately from certain
legally separate component units for which the primary govemment is financially accountable.

The statement of activiies demonstrates the degree o which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Certain indirect costs are included in the
program expense reported for individua functions and activities. Program revenues include: 1)
charges o customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or
privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of & particular function or segment.

Taxes and other items not properly inciuded among program revenues are reported insteac as
genersi revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and fiduciary funds, even
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major
individual govemmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the eCconomic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund
financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded
when a liability is incurred, regardiess of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes
are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar

items are recognized as revenue as soon as ai eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met.

Agency funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Agency funds are not considered io
have a measurement focus for financial reporting purposes.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the cumrent financial
resources meastremeant focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting, Revenues
are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be availabie when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of
the end of the current fiscal period.
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements {Continued)

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

c. Neasurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. However, debt service expendiiures, as well as expenditures related to

compensaied absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is
due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be suscepiible to accrual and so have been recognized as
revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable
due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue
of the current period. Al other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available only when cash is received by the government.

The City reports the following major governmentat funds:

The General Fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all

financial resources of the general government, except those required to be accounied
for in another fund.

The Fire Services Special Revenue Fund accounts for the City's portion of the
structural fire tax revenue tc be used for providing fire services.

The CSD Zones Speciail Revenue Fund accounts for the foliowing:

CSD Zone A - administration and maintenance of the parks and community

service facilities and programs.

« (CSD Zone B - operations necessary to process and administer the residential
street lighting program.

+ (CS8D Zone C - operations necessary to process and administer the arteriat street

lighting program.

CSD Zone D - operations necessary to provide landscaping in and around

residential developments.

- CSD Zone E - operations necessary to provide high-service level landscape

maintenance in and around specific major residential developments.

CSD Zone L - operations necessary to process and administer the library service

program.

«  CS8D Zone M - operations necessary to provide orderiy development and

maintenance of medians within the City of Moreno Valley designated as Zone M.

CFD #1 - provides funding for maintenance of new neighborhood parks, trails
and Class-| bikeways.

The Development Impact Fees Special Revenue Fund accounis for deveioper impact
fees.

The Lease Revenue Bonds 2005 Capital Projects Fund accounts for the activities
associated with the debt issued for the expansion of the City's public safety building,

electric utility infrastructure, construction of a fire station and various public work
projects.
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

MNote 1:

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
{Continued)

The Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund accounts for the revenues received
and expenditures made for redeveiopment operations.

The City electad to report its enterprise fund as a major business-type fund.
s The Electric Fund accounts for the operations of the City's eleciric utility.

Additionally the government reports the foliowing fund types:

Debt Service Funds account for the resources accumuiated and payments made for principal
and interest on long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds.

Internal Service Funds account for financiat transactions related ¢ repair, replacement and
maintenance of City-owned equipment, the City's selfinsurance programs and the City's
general information systems and ielecommunications hardware and software. These
services are provided to other departments or agencies of the City on a cost reimbursement
basis.

The Agency Funds are used to report resources held by the City in a purely custodial
capacity, which includes assets held on behalf of customers and trustees for the
Assessment Districts, TUMF and MSHCP Trust funds.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1989
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements o the
extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. Govemments also have the option of foliowing subsequent private-
sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation,
The government has elected not to foliow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As & general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the governmeni-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges between the government's
proprietary funds function and various other functions of the government. Elimination of these

charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions
concerned,

Amounts reported as program revenues include; 1) charges to customers or appiicants for goods,
services or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general
revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes,

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of the Intemal Service Funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating
expenses for Infermal Service Funds inciude the cost of sales and services, adminisirative expenses
and depreciation on capitel assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are availabie for use, it is the government’s
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 1:

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
d. hAsseis, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity

Deposits and Invesiments and Cash and Cash Eguivalents

The City's cash and cash equivalenis are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposiis and short-term investiments with original maturities of three months or less
from the date of acquisition.

Investments for the City, as well as for its component units, are reported at fair value
except for investment contracts that are reported at cost hecause they are not
fransferable and they have terms that are not affected by changes in market interest
rates. The City's policy is generally to hold investments until maturity, or until market
values equal or exceed cost. The State Treasurer's investment Pool operates in
accordance with appropriate state laws and regulations. The reported value of the
pooi is the same as the fair value of the pool shares.

Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other
funds” {i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances toffrom other funds"
(i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances
between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds". Any residual balances
outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are

reported in the government-wide financial statements as “advances to/from from
other funds".

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by
a fund balance reserve account in applicabie governmental funds to indicate that

they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial
resources.

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles.

Inventory and Prepaid ltems

Inventories in the Central Services internal Service Fund and the Equipment
Maintenance Internal Service Fund are valued at cost using the first-in/ffirst-out (FIFO)
method. Inventory consists of expendable supplies held for consumption.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicabie to future accounting periods
and are recorded as prepald items in both government-wide and fund financial
statements. The fund balances in the governmental fund types have been reserved

for amounts equal {o the prepaid #ems in the fund-level statements, since these
amounis are not available for appropriation.

Capital Assets

Capitat assels, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the government-
wide financiai statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an
initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated
useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.
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Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

d. Asseis, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Maior outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
consiructed.

Property, plant and equipment is depreciated using the straight-iine method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Assels Years
Buildings 50
Furniture and Equipment 5-10
Vehicles 3-10
Infrastructure 25

Deferred Revenue and Unearned Revenue

The City reports deferred revenue in the fund-level statements. Deferred revenue
arises when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable” and "available”
criteriz for recognition in the current period. In subseguent pericds, when both
revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the City has a legal ciaim to the
resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed and revenue is recognized.

The City reports unearned revenue in the fund-fevel statements and in the Statement
of Net Assets. Unearned revenue arises when the City receives resources before it
has a legal ¢laim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence
of gualifying expenditures.

Compensated Absences

It is the government's policy o permit employees to accumulate earned but unused
vacation and sick pay benefits. The City records the sick leave liability using benefits
eamed by empioyees at the balance sheet date that will resuit in termination
payments rather than compensated absences. The City records the vacation leave
fability using the doilar vaiue of employees' rights to receive compensation
attributable to services already rendered.

i.ong-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other iong-term obligations are reported as
liabiiities. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and
amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance
costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related
debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums
and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face
amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on
debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

MNote 1:

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

d. Assets, Liabilifies and Net Assets or Equity {Continued)

issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.

Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund
balance for amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted
by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balance
represent fentative management plans that are subject to change.

Property Taxes

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Secured
property taxes are payabie in two installments with December 10 the last day to pay
the first instaliment of secured property taxes without penalty, and April 10 the last
day to pay the second installment of secured property taxes without penaity.
Unsecured personai property taxes are due in a single instaliment on August 31. The
County of Riverside bills and collects the property taxes and remits them to the City
in installments during the year. Property taxes received within 680 days after the City's
fiscal year end are considered "measurable™ and "available” and are accrued in the
City's financial statements.

Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of

revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and the government-wide
statement of activities:

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances includes reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - of total
governmental funds and changes in net assets of governmentat activities as reported
in the government-wide statement of activities. One eiement of that reconciliation
explains that "Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.”

The details of this $72,769,775 difference are as follows:

Capitat outiay $ 22,319,452
Depreciation expense (18,373,257)
Coniributed assets 68,823,580

Net adjusiment to increase net changes in fund
balances of total governmental funds to arrive at
changes in net assets of governmental activities $ 72,769,775

38



City of Morenec Valley
Notes to Basic Financial Statements {Continued)

Note 2:

Note 3:

Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

.

Budgetary Information

Budgets are legally adopted and formal budgetary integration is employed as a
management control device during the year for all Governmental Fund types. The budget
is prepared on a GAAP basis. From the effective date of the budget, the amounts stated
therein as proposed expenditures become appropriations to the wvarious Cily
departments.

The City Council may amend the budget only by a duly adopted minute resoiution during
& regular meeting, providing that sufficient monies are available and that expenditures of
proceeds of taxes will not be increased beyond the constitutional approprigtion limit as
imposed by Article XiilB of the State Constitution.

The City's formal budgetary process begins at the operating program level. Departmental
budgets are comprised of the various operating program budgets. Cperating programs
do not cross departmental lines. Individual fund budgets consist of the departmental
budgets; departmental budgets may cross fund fines.

Individual fund budgets are, in all cases where appropriations are required, the same as
the appropriation amounts. In the case of the Governmenial Fund types, unexpended
budgeted amounts, except for amounts relating to capital projects, iapse at the end of the
budget year. Spending control {legal level} for most funds is established by the amount of
expenditures budgeted at the departmental and fund levels. Accordingly, the General
Fund expenditures are displayed in the supplementary schedules at the depariment level
and the Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds expenditures are
displayed at the function level. Management control is exercised at the line item level in
each operating program. Management can transfer budgeted amounts between
operating programs, provided that they are within the same fund and depariment

A budgetary comparison schedule was not presented for the Community Redevelopment
Agency, PW Capital Projects, Park Acquisition and Development Capital Projects,
Celebration Park Endowment and Equestrian Trail Endowment Funds because an annual
hudget was not legally adopted for these funds.

Cash and Investments

As of June 30, 2007, cash and investments were reported in the accompanying financial
statements as follows:

Governmental aclivities § 251,813,820
Business-Type Activities 21,154,236
Fiduciary funds 10,244 588

Total Cash and investmenis $ 283,212,644

Cash and invesiments as of June 30, 2007 consist of the following:

Deposits with financial institutions $ 6.876,875
Investments 276,335,969
Totai Cash and Investments $ 283,212,644

3%



City of Moreno Valley
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 3:

Cash and investments {Continued)

The City follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds, except for funds
required to be held by fiscal agents under provisions of bond indentures. Interest income
earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated monthly to the various funds based on
monthiy cash and investment halances. Interest income from cash and investments with
fiscal agents is credited directiy to the related fund.

Deposils

At June 30, 2007, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $6,8786,675 and the
bank baiance was $9,636,532. The §$2,659,857 difference represents ouistanding
checks and other reconciling items,

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan
associations o secure a City's deposits by pledging government securities with a vaiue of
110% of a City’'s deposits. California law also allows financial institutions to secure City
deposits by pledging first frust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of a City's
total deposits. The City Treasurer may waive the collateral requirement for deposits
which are fuily insured up to $160,000 by the FDIC. The coliateral for depasits in federal
and state chartered banks is heid in safekeeping by an authorized Agent of Depository
recognized by the State of California Department of Banking. The collateral for deposits
with savings and ioan associations is generally held in safekeeping by the Federal Home
l.oan Bank in San Francisco, California as an Agent of Depository. These securities are
physically held in an undivided poot for all California public agency depositors. Under
Government Code Section 53655, the placement of securities by a bank or savings and
loan association with an “Agent of Depository” has the effect of perfecting the security
interest in the name of the local government agency. Accordingly, all collateral held by

the California Agents of Depository are considered to be held for, and in the name of, the
local government agency,

Investments

Under provisions of the City's investment policy, and in accordance with the California
Government Code, the foliowing investments are authorized:
« LS. Treasury Bills

+« Government Agency Securities

+ California State Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

« Bonads, notes or other indebtedness of the State of California

= Bonds, notes or other indebtedness of local agencies in California
* Bankers Acceptances

» Commercial Paper

s Time Deposits (Nen-Negotiable Certificates of Deposit)

« [Repurchase Agreements

¢+ Corporate Obligations

s Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

+ Mortgage Backed Securities, Mortgage Pass-through Securities
= Asset Backed Securities

+  fiuiual Funds and Money Market Accounis

L]

Other Governmaent Sponsored Investment Pools
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MNote 3:

Cash and Investments {Continued)

investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

The above investments do not address the investment of debt proceeds heid by a bond
trustee. Investmenis of debt proceeds held by a bond trustee are governed by provisions
of the debt agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government
Code or the City’s investment policy.

investments in State Investment Pool

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by California Govemnment Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the
Treasurer of the State of Caiifornia. LAIF is overseen by the Local Agency Investment
Advisory Board, which consists of five members, in accordance with State statute. The
State Treasurer's Office audits the fund annually. The fair value of the position in the
investment pool is the same as the value of the pool shares.

GASB Statement No. 31

The City adopted GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools, as of July 1, 1997. GASB
Staterment No. 31 establishes fair value standards for investments in participating interest
earning investment contracts, external investment pools, equity securities, option
contracts, stock warrants and stock rights that have readily determinabie fair values.
Accordingly, the City reports its investments at fair value in the balance sheet. All
investment income, inciuding changes in the fair value of invesiments, is recognized as
revenye in the operating statement.

Credit Risk

The City’s investment policy limits investments in medium term notes (MTN’s) to those
rated in the top three categories by two of the three largest nationaily recognized rating
services at the time of purchase. As of June 30, 2007, the City's investment in medium
term notes consisted of investments with Abbott Labs, American General Finance Corp.,
American Express Corp., Bear Stearns Co., Berkshire Hathaway, Citigroup, CIT Group,
Credit Suisse, General Electric Capital Corp., Goldman Sachs, HSBC Finance Corp.,
Home Depot, 1BM, JP Morgan, Lehman Bros, Marshall lisliey, MBNA, Merrill Lynch,
Morgan Stanley, Suntrust Bank, Unilever Capital, Wal-Mart Stores, Wachovia Corp and
Worid Savings Bank,. At June 30, 2006, all MTN’s were rated “A” or higher by Moody's.
All securities were investment grade and legal under State and City law. Federal agency
securities are rated AAA. Investments in U.S. Treasury securities are not considered to
have credit risk and, therefore, thelr credit quality is not disclosed. As of June 30, 2007,
the City’s investments in external investment poois are unrated.

Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a
depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover deposits or will
not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.
The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the vaiue of
investment or coliateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party,

As of June 30, 2007, none of the City's deposits or investments were exposed to
disclosable custodial credit risk.
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Note 3: Cash and Investments (Continued)

Concentration of Credit Risk

The City's investment policy imposes restrictions on the maximum percentage it can
mnvest in medium term notes and government agency securities with any one issuer. The

limitation is 10% of the City’s total investment porifolic for medium term notes and 50% for

government agency securities. The City's investment policy does nol impose restrictions
on the maximum percentage it can invest in any other investment. As of June 30, 2007,
the City is in compiiance with the investment policy restriction.

The City has invested more than 5% of the total investment value with the following

issuers:

rederal Farm Credit Bank
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Morigage Corp.

Federal National Mortgage Assni,

interest Rate Risk

8.87%

22.69%
12.15%

8.68%

The City’s investment policy limits investment maturities as a means of managing its
exposure to fair vaiue losses arising from increasing interest rates. The City’s investment
portfolio will not directly invest in securities maturing in more than five years. The City has

elected to use the segmented time distribution method of disclosure for its interest rate

risk,

As of June 30, 2007, the City had the following investments and original maturities:

lnvestment Tvpe

Local Agency Investment Fund
Money Market Accounts
Commercial Paper

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit
Medium Tern Notes

Federat Agricultural Morigage Corp.
Fedaral Farm Credit Banks
Federal Home Loan Bank

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp
Federal National Mortgage Assn.

Heid by Bond Trustee:
U.S. Treasury Biils
Moeney Market Funds
Commercial Paper
San Paulo US Financial
UBS Financial
General Electric Capital Corp
General Electric Capital Sves
Investment Agreemenis:
18IS Funding Corp
MBIA
Transamerica Life
Republic National Bank

6 months to 1 More than §

& months or less year Tto 3years 3tob years years Fair Value
S 40,142,919 § 3 - 3 - 3 - $ 40,142,810
27,500 - - 27,500
- - 879,310 - . 979,310
2,003,230 §75,810 22,257,078 22,995,810 - 48,232,025
- - 982,720 975,932 - 1,858,652
2,987,820 1,877,500 9,856,900 3,094,380 - 18,816,690
8,880,840 5,427 960 12,860,320 19,846,270 - 48,115,480
984,370 4,933,170 5915830 13,921,840 - 25,765,010
- 1,876,250 7,537,887 8,968,380 - 18,483 627
1,520,568 - - - - 1,520,569
21,017,603 B - - - 21,017,803
1,593,008 - - - E 1,593,008
1,387,778 - “ - - 1,387,778
493,390 - - . - 463,390
1,678,821 - - - 1875821
- - 40,820,997 . - 40,820,897
- - - - 2,892,703 2,992,703
- - 853,000 - 1,082,337 1,905,337
407,730 - - - - 407,730
84232678 §15.290,690 $102,084,03% $70,703,522 54,045,040 $276,335,069
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Note 4: Notes and L.oans Receivables

Notes and loans receivables consist primarily of revolving home improvement loans and are
due beyond one year.

Note 5: Capital Assets

General government capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2007 foliows:

NonrDepreciable Assels:
Lard
Corsiructioin- progress
Subiota - Non-
Deprecishie Assets

Depreciable Asseis:
Buildings & Improvements
Madhinery and equipment
Vehides
Infrastruciure

Subiotal -
Depredialie Assels

Total Capital Assels

Less Aoounruiated
Depredation for:
Buidings & Improverments
Machinary & ecuipment
Vehides
Irfrastnuciure
Totd Acoumiated
Depreciation

Tokal Net Capital
Assets

Balarce
Belarce Juiy 1, 2006 Batarnce
Judy 1, 2008 Adusirents as Adiisted Additiors Deleions Transfers June 30, 2007
5 33767017 % - % amreror % @343 0§ - % H0810 § WBsLmt
15512613 {1,450,793) 14,061 820 13,886,487 . {7.565,576) 20,304,731
Ryiepreloes (1,450,703 317 8887 14,819,821 - (6,972.966) 305 875,792
87815465 - 87815465 4,269,938 - G54, 253 749,85
9,169,011 - 9,168,011 333,084 {13219) 28387 Q772747
7,865,230 - 7856230 2003542 {858,019 - Q001,753
330420426 - 330420426 68,932,252 - 8004,842 405,377 520
435,261,132 - 435281132 75.536,816 (871238 8,972,966 518,901,678
754,540,762 (1,450,793) 753,089,969 o0, 3E6737 (871,238) - B42 577 468
27348,373 - 27,348,373 2.905,981 - - 30,254,354
6,105,327 20,385 6125712 1,077,027 (13219) - 7,186,520
457465 - ABT4.632 ysedicel (838,707) - 4618758
156,098,257 1,188 156,008,485 13607416 - - 170,808,901
196,126,620 24 573 165,148,202 18,373,257 (851,926} - 21256953
$ 50414133 $ (14723650 5 SOTOALTE $ TIEES48D  § (19313 8 §  620907.9%

The adjustments are due {o ceriain capital assets and depreciation not being properly
reported in the prior year.

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/proegrams of the primary government as
follows:

Governmental Activities:

General government
Pubiic safety

Community development
Community and cuitural

Public works

Internal service funds

Total
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Note 5: Capital Assets (Continued)

Business-type capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2007 follows:

Balance Balance
Juby 1, 2006 Additions Deletions Transfers June 30, 2007
Non- Depreciable Assels:
Lard & 1287 A% § - % - % - $ 1,287,459
Construction-in- progress 2065800 14,203,756 {2,056,600) 14,205,758
Subtotal - Nore
Depreciable Assets 3,344,058 14,203,759 - (2,056,600) 15,491,218
Depredabe Assets:
infrastruciure 15,444 555 1,213,905 - 2,056,600 18,715,164
Subtotat -
Depredable Assets 15,444,569 1,213,995 - 2,056,800 18,715,164
Total Capital Assets 18,788,628 15,417,754 - - 34,206,362
Less Accumulated
Depreciation for:
infrastructure 170,207 506,893 - - 77 200
Total Accumulated
Depreciation 170,207 508,093 - - 77,200
Total Net Capital
Assefs § 1851842 ] 14,910,781 $ - § - & 33528182

Depreciation expense for business-type activities was charged as follows:

Electric Utility $ 506,993
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Note 8:

Long-Term Debt

Changes in Long-Term Debt - Governmental Activities

The following is a schedule of changes in long-term debt of the entity for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2007:

Bealance Aalance Due Within
July 1, 2008 Additions Deletions June 30, 2007 Cne Year

Towngate Community Facilities District No. 87-1.

Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series A $ 10,585,000 3 “ 5 415,000 $ 10,170,000 $ 440,000

Speciat Tax Refunding Bonds, Series B 3,025,000 685,00C 2,340,000 730,000

Special Tax Bonds, Improvement Area Na. 1 4 055,008 120,000 3,935,000 125,000
Community Facilities District No. 3:

Auto Mail Speciat Tax Bonds 5,680,000 710,000 4,870,000 785,000
Morena Vailey Public Facllities Financing Corporation:

Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 1997 7,115,000 525,000 6,580,600 550,000
Mareno Valley Public Financing Authority:

Lease Revenue Bonds, 1997 4,430,000 170,000 4,260,000 175,600

Lease Revenue Bonds, 2005 43,100,000 - 470,000 42,630,000 555,000
City;

Cormpensated Absences 1,932,369 2,055,189 1,992,089 1,985,469 -

Child Deveiopment Partable Classrooms 115,072 24,659 80,413 24 658
Community Redevelopment Agency:

Notes Payable, Price Company 2,462,131 - 2,462,131

Price Company Accrued Interest 356,806 225515 433,646 148,675

$82,856,378 $ 2,280,704 5 5,545,394 $ 79,501 688 $ 3,384,658

Towngate Community Facilifies District No. 87-1, Special Tax Refunding Bonds in the original
issue amount of $14,170,000 for Series A and $8,530,000 for Series B were issued to refund
certain outstanding bonds issued by Towngate Community Facilities Disirict No. 87-1. The
bonds mature in both serial and term Tashion through December 1, 2021 and bear inierest,
payable semi-annually, at rates ranging from 3.00% to 6.50%. The bonds are subiect o
mandatory redemption at any time prior to maturity and subject to optional redemption
beginning on December 1, 2002. The bonds are payable from and secured by a special tax
levy against ceriain affected parcels within the District. Under an arrangement (Participation
Agreement) involving the District, the City and the City's Redevelopment Agency, the

required tax fevy may be reduced in part by the reimbursable tax increment and utility
reimbursements from the Agency.

Towngate Community Faciiities District No. 87-1, improvement Area No. 1 Special Tax Bonds
in the original issue amount of $5,000,000 were issued to finance the acguisition and
constructions of certain major infrastructure facilities to serve property within improvement
Area No. 1. The bonds mature in both serial and term fashion through October 1, 2023 and
bear interest, pavable semiannually, at rates ranging from 4.250% to 7.125%. The bonds are
subject to mandatory redemption at any fime prior to maturily and subject to optional
redemption beginning on October 1, 2001, The bonds are payable from and secured by a
special tax levy against certain affected parcels within the District. Under an arrangement (a
Cooperation and Reimbursement Agreement) involving the District, the City and the City's
Redevelopment Agency, the required tax levy may be reduced in part by a reimbursable tax
increment from the Agency to a maximum of 70.300% of required debt service.
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Note 6:

L.ong-Term Debt (Continued)

Community Facilities District No. 3, Auto Mall Speciai Tax Bonds 2000, Refinancing in March
2000, the Community Faciiities District No. 3 of the City of Moreno Vailey issued Special Tax
Bonds 2000 {Refinancing Bonds) in the amount of $8,075,000 to refund on June 1, 2000
$7,828,258 of outstanding Auto Mali Special Tax Bonds (Refunded Bonds). The Refinancing
Bonds mature in serial and term fashion through September 2030 and bear interest payable
semi-annually at rates ranging from 5.25% to 7.50%. The bonds are subject to optional and
mandatory redemption prior to maturity beginning September 1, 2010. The bonds are
payable from and secured by a special tax levy against parcels within the District. Under an
arrangement (Owner Participation Agreement) involving the parcel owners, the District, the
City and the City's Redevelopment Agency, the required tax levy is to be offset by available
property tax increment from the Agency. Should avaiiable increment be insufficient to offset
the levy, avallable project sales tax coilected by the City wili be used.

This refinancing has increased the aggregate debt service payments that were required on
the Refunded Bonds by approximately $3,100,000 and produced an economic loss (the
excess of the present value of the new over old debt service payments) of approximately
$418,000. The refinancing was undertaken io cure a debt service payment default that had

accurred on the now refunded bonds. Special tax delinquencies were the primary cause of the
default.

Refunding Certificates of Participation (City Hall} Series 1997 in the original issue of
$10,855,000, with a variable interest raie due through 2018, were issued to advance refund
$10,180,000 of outstanding 1895 Certificates of Participation. The source of repayment for
the Certificates is lease payments to be made by the Mareno Valiey Public Facilities

Financing Corporation whereby scheduled iease paymentis equal the amount of principal and
interest due on the Ceriificates.

The City has the option to convert the variable rate certificates at any time. The Refunding
Certificates are subject 10 purchase on the demand of the holder while they are cutstanding
at a variable rate upon seven days notice. Payment of these demand certificates shall be
made from the proceeds of the resale of such certificates by the City's remarketing agent.
Should there be insufficient funds from this source, funds will be made available from an
irrevocable bank letter of credit. The ietter of credit is valid through the date the Certificates
bear interest at a fixed rate or May 1, 2007. Repayment of the letter of credit shall occur from

any available funds with the trustee of the issue, including the scheduled lease payments of
the City,

l.ease Revenue Bonds 1997 in the original issue amount of $5,300,000 were issued for the
purpose of financing a portion of the cost of acquiring and consiructing a public safety
buiiding for City use, to fund a reserve for the bonds and to pay issuance costs. The bends
mature in serial and term fashion through November 1, 2022 and bear interest ranging from
4.15% to 5.50%. The bonds are subject to both optionatl and mandatory redemption prior to
maturity beginning on November 1, 2607, The bonds are payable from lease, paymenis
made by the City under a project lease dated November 1, 1997 between the City and the
MVPFA. The lease payments are equal to the principal and interest on the bonds and are
made by the City for the rental use of the public safety building financed by this bond issue.
This issue is fully insured in the event of nonpayment by the City,
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Note 6:

Long-Term Debt {Continued)

Lease Revenue Bonds 2005 in the original issue amount of $48,205,000 were issued for the
purpose of financing a portion of the cost of the expansion of the public safety building,
electric utility infrastructure, construction of a fire station, various public works and
redevelopment projects, to fund & reserve for the bonds and to pay issuance costs. Of the
$48,205,000 originally issued, the portion for the electric utility infrastructure {$5,105,000)
has been separaied and is shown as iong-term debt for business-type activities. The bonds
mature in serial and term fashion through November 1, 2035 and bear interest ranging from
3% to 4.375%. The bonds are subject io both optional and mandatory redemption beginning
November 1, 2006. The bonds are payable from lease payments made by the City under a
project lease dated May 1, 1997, between the City and the MVPFA. The lease payments are
equal to the principal and interest on the bonds and are made by the City as rent for use of
the Public Safety Building and the City Hall. This issue is fully insured in the event of
nonpayment by the City.

Compensated Absences

At June 30, 2007, the amount of compensated absences liability which is not expected to be
paid from available resources was $1,995,469. Compensated absences are principally paid
from the General Fund.

Portable Classrcom Loans

In January 1999, the City entered into two agreements with the California Department of
Education to finance the purchase and construction of two portable classrooms. Under the
terms of the agreements, the Cily was granted two non-interest bearing loans totaling
$246,585. The loans are payable in monthly instaliments of 52,055 beginning February 2002,
for 10 years. The amount outstanding as of June 30, 2007 was $80,413.

Note Payable - Price Company

The Redevelopment Agency has recerded a long-term payable in the amount of $2,462,131
under a development and disposition agreement and promissory note with Price Company
for the reimbursement of costs of construction of a 130,000-square-foot retail store. The note
bears interest at 8% per annum and is payable solely from 50% of site-generated sales tax.
Any remainder payable after September 2015 will he forgiven. At June 30, 2007, accrued
interest amounted to $148,675.

Conduit Debt

The Moreno Vailey Public Financing Autherity issued $5,548,000 Assisted Living Housing
Revenue Bonds, Series 2000A. The bonds and interest thereon are limited obtigations of the
issuer, payabie solely from the revenues and the trust estate, which are assigned and pledged
to such purposes. Conseguently, no liability is reported in these accompanying financial
statements. The outstanding balance at June 30, 2007 was $5,408 000.
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Note 6:

Long-Term Debt (Continued)

The annual maturities and the annual debt service requirements to amortize the ouistanding
debt as of June 30, 2007 are as follows:

Year Morenc Valiey Public Financing
Ending Authority Community Facilities Districts
June 30, Principal Inierest Principal interest
2008 5 730,000 $ 2,355,586 $ 2,080,000 $ 1328438
2009 1,050,000 2,318,986 2,245,000 1,186,093
2010 1,100,000 2,267,396 2,420,000 1,032,069
2011 1,145,000 2,213,419 1,720,000 894,768
2012 1,205,000 2,156,650 730,000 814,797
2013-2017 6,255,000 8,643,550 4,435,000 3,307,503
2018-2022 8,715,000 8,027,313 6,095,000 1,548,565
2023-2027 8,275,000 5,848,300 1,160,000 339,198
2028-2032 11,075,000 3,616,589 530,000 84,000
2033-2035 10,745,000 965,672 - -
$ 51,985,000 3 39,613,471 $ 21,415,000 $ 10,635,433
Year Morenoc Valley Public Facilities
Ending Financing Corporation City of Moreno Valley
June 30, Principal Interest Principat Interest
2008 $ 550,000 $ 189450 $ 24858 3 -
2008 570,000 172,650 24 658 -
2010 595,000 155,175 24 658 -
2011 515,000 137,025 16,439 -
2012 645,000 118,125 - -
2013-2017 3,815,000 279,875 - -
$ 6,590,000 $ 1,052,100 $ 90,413 3 -

The above schedules do not inciude the long-term debt for compensated absences nor

maturities for the Community Redevelopment Agency debt, as fixed maturities have not been
established.

No-Commitment Debt

Assessment District No. 87-4, Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds, in the original issue
amount of $6,858,539, were issued for the purpose of acquiring infrastructure improvements
and financing landscaping for one of the City's districts. The bonds mature in serial fashion
through September 2, 2008 and bear interest, payable semi-annually, at rates ranging from
6.4% 10 7.8%. The bonds are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity for
denominations greater than $5,000. The amount outstanding as of June 30, 2007 was
$1,760,000. The City is no way liable for repayment but is only acting as an agent for the
praperty owners in collecting the assessments and forwarding the collections to bondholders.

Approximately 33% of taxes levied on the 588-acre Centerpointe development within

Assessment District No. 87-4 are delinguent and foreclosure proceedings were conducied as
required under the bond covenants.
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Note 6: L.ong-Term Debt (Continued)

The Community Facilities District No. 5 of the City of Morence Valley 2007 Special Tax Bonds
were issued to finance various public improvements needed to develop property located
within the Community Facilities District No. 5 {"District”). The original issue amount was
$5,870,00C. The Bonds are special limited obligations of the District and are payable soiely
from revenues derived from certain annual Special Taxes to be levied on and collected from
the owners of the taxable land within the District and from certain other funds pledged under
the Fiscal Agent Agreement dated May 1, 2007 by and between the City for and on behalf of
the District and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as fiscal agent. The Special Taxes
are to be levied according to the rates and method of apportionment approved by the City
Council of the City and the qualified electors within the District. The City Council of the City is
the legislative body of the District. Except for the Special Taxes, no other taxes are pledged
to the payment of the Bonds. The City is in no way liable for repayment but is acting as an
agent for the property owners in collecting the assessments and forwarding the collections to
bondhoiders. Interest on the Bonds will be payable on September 1, 2007 and semiannuaity
thereafter on each March 1 and September 1 thru 2037. Interest rates range from 4.00% fo
5.00%. Principal on the Bonds is due each Sepiember 1 beginning 2009 and ending 2037.

Changes in Long-Term Debt - Business-Type Activities

The following is a schedule of changes in business-type activities long-term debt of the entity
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007:

Balance Balance Due Within

July 1, 2006 Additions Deletions June 30, 2007 One Year
Elecirical Cabinets Capital Leases $ 467,286 & - 5 108,989 § 358297 § 117,367
Lease Revenue Bonds, 2005 5,105,000 - - 5,105,000 -
{ ease Revenue Bonds, 2007 - 25,765,000 - 25,765,000 -

§ 5,572,286 § 25,765,000 § 108,989 § 31,228,287 § 117,367
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Note 6:

Long-Term Debt {Continued)

The annual maturities and the annual debt service reguirements to amortize the outstanding debt
as of June 30, 2007 were as follows:

Year Ending June Electrical Cabinets Capital Lease
30, Principal interest
2008 3 117,367 $ 17,633
2009 118,023 10,727
2010 80,343 4,657
2011 40,082 1,168
2012 2,482 18

b 358,297 5 34,203

Year Ending June Lease Revenue Bonds, 2005 Lease Revenue Bonds, 2007
30, Principal Interest Principal Interest
2008 $ - 3 228,738 8 - $ 1461826
2009 95,000 227,600 - 1,441,801
2010 100,000 222 963 380,000 1,441,801
2011 100,000 218,213 405,000 1,421,974
2012 105,000 213,338 430,000 1,401,383
2013-2017 620,000 085,338 2,490,000 5,656,883
2018-2022 765,000 830,888 3,220,000 5,828,719
2023-2027 950,000 631,373 4,215,060 4,928,732
2028-2032 1,200,000 380,604 5,545,000 3,508,502
2033-2037 1,160,000 104,344 7,340,000 1,810,100
2038 1,730,000 96,475

$ 5105000 $ 4,054,485 $ 25,765,000 $ 30,190,196

Electrical Cabinets Capital Lease

Between January 2004 and August 2008, the City entered into nine separate iease purchase
agreemenis to lease electrical cabinets in the amount of $65,000 each. The term of each
iease is for 60 months. The outstanding balance as of June 30, 2007 was $358,297.

Lease Revenue Bonds, 2005

Lease Revenue Bonds 2005 in the original issue amount of $48,205,000 were issued for the
purpose of financing a portion of the cost of the expansion of the public safety building,
electric utility infrastructure, construction of a fire station, various public works and
redevelopment projects, to fund a reserve for the bonds and to pay issuance costs. Of the
$48,205,000 originally issued, the portion for the electric utility infrastructure ($5,105,000)
has been separated and is shown as long-term deb! for business-type activities. The bonds
mature in serial and term fashion through November 1, 2035 and bear interest ranging from
3% to 4.375%. The bonds are subject to both optional and mandatory redemption beginning
November 1, 2006. The bonds are payable from lease payments made by the City under a
project lease dated May 1, 1997, between the City and the MVPFA. The lease payments are
equal to the principal and interest on the bonds and are made by the City as rent for use of
the Public Safety Building and the City Hall. This issue is fully insured in the event of
nonpayment by the City,
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Lease Revenue Bonds, 2007

Lease Revenue Bonds 2007 (Taxable) in the original issue amount of $25,765,000 were
issued for the purpose of financing a City-owned 115kV to 12kV substation, & 115kV to 12kV
switchyard adjacent to the substation, and other infrastructure improvements to support
planned growth of the City-owned electricai disiribution system. The bonds mature in serial
and term fashion through May 1, 2038 and bear interest ranging from 5.084% to 5.75%. The
bonds are subject to both optional and mandatory redemption beginning May 1, 2017. The
bonds are payable from lease payments made by the City under a project lease dated May 1,
2007, between the City and the MVPFA. The lease payments are equal to the principal and
interest on the bonds and are made by the City as rent for use of the 115kV to 12kV
substation. This issue is fully insured in the event of nonpayment by the City.
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Note 7: Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers

a. Due To/From Other Funds

Interfund

Funds ' Receivables Interfund Pavables

Major Governmenta! Funds:
General $ 770,891 3 230,766

Special Revenue Funds:

CSD Zones 230,766 -
Development Impact Fees 2,259,892 -

Capiial Projects Funds:
Community Redevelopment Agency 4,500 4,592
Nonmajor Governmental Funds - 3,030,691
Total $ 3,266,049 $ 3,266,049

The City of Moreno Valley utiizes the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
as a short-term investment teol. In June 2008, the General Fund LAIF account reached the
LAIF threshold and as an alternative for investing, the remaining funds were loaned to the
C8D Zone A Parks Fund and the Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund
for investment into LAIF. The amounts of the loans outstanding at June 30, 2007 were
{$230,766) and $4,5982, respectively.

The General Fund has made shori-term loans to the following funds to eliminate negative cash

halances:
NPDES-CSA Fund 89,053
Storm Water Maintenance 124,822
Used Oil Recycling Fund 22,958
Child Care Grant Fund 117,400
Towngate Capital/Administration Fund 289,328
Centerpointe §7-4 Capital/Administration Fund 122,739

$766.300

The Arterial Streeis Development Impact Fee Fund made a shorf-term loan of $2,259,892 to
the TUMF Capital Projects Fund {o eliminate the negative cash balance.

The Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund made a loan to the Warner
Ranch Capital/Development Projects Fund to finance Warner Ranch alleyway improvements,
The total outstanding loan is $17,999 of which the current portion is $4,500 and the iong-

term portion is $13,499. The loan was made in 1995-1996. Repayments are made annually
and will he complete in 2010-2011.
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Note 7:

Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers (Continued)

b. Advances To/From Other Funds

Interfund
Funds Receivables Interfund Payables
Major Governmental Funds:
General 3 31,605,070
Capital Projects Funds:

Community Redevelopment Agency 313,499 30,758,029
Nonmajor Governmentai Funds 580,657 13,489
Proprietary Funds:

Electric 1,627,698
Total $ 32,399,226 5 32,395,226

The long-term payable to the City of Moreno Valley from the Redevelopment Agency Capital
Projects Fund includes $67,077 representing monies borrowed in prior fiscal years by the
Redeveiopment Agency to finance redevelopment activities. in addition to the $67.077, in
January 2007 the City loaned the Agency $518,520, with an interest rate of 12%, to help
facilitate the financing of redeveiopment prolects. Repayment of the long-term payabie will
be made when funds becomes available.

The Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund has advanced $13,499 to the
Warner Ranch Capital/Development Projects Fund to finance Warner Ranch alleyway
improvements. The loan was made in 1895-1996. Repaymenis are made annhually and will
be complete in 2010-2011.

The Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund has also advanced $300,000
to the Electric Utitity Fund for construction of electrical infrastructure. The loan has a ten year
term and a five percent annual interest rate.

The General Fund has loaned $747,041 to the Electric Fund for start-up cosis. The loan will
be repaid when revenue becomes available.

The City purchased the Towngate Regional Mall - Department Store Parcel Acquisition Notes
for $5,000,000. The notes, totaling $13,000,000, originate from a participation agreement (as
amended) whereby the Community Redeveiopment Agency acquired certain parcels within
the mall for subsequent transfer 1o major tenants. The notes bear interest at 7.25% and are
payable solely from available site-generated property tax increment and up to 50% of site-
generated sales tax. Furthermore, the Community Redeveiopment Agency has covenanted
to use reasonable best efforts to refinance these notes with Tax Allocation Bonds, provided
such financing is determined to be fiscally feasible. At June 30, 2007, accrued interest
amounts to $3,466,377.

The Community Redevelopment Agency purchased improved property from the City — the
Conference and Recreation Center. The purchase price was $14,203,946. The loan note is
$11,474,822 after the initial payments of 2,700,000 and $28,124. The term is 20 years with
12% simple interest. The Agency will make interest only annual payments with a balloon
payment due at the end of the term. At June 30, 2007, accrued interest amounts to
$2,231,233.

The Special Districts Administration Fund has loaned $580,657 to the Eiectric Fund for start-
up costs. The loan will be repaid when revenue becomes available.
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Note 7: interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers (Continued)

¢. Interfund Transfers

Funds Transfers In Transfers Out
Major Governmental Funds:
General $ 977,526 $ 10,658,318
Special Revenue Funds:
Fire Services 6,083,577 -
C8D Zones 1,298,294 874,983
Development Impact Fees 15,540,282
Capital Projects Funds:
Lease Revenue Bonds 2005 - -
Community Redevelopment Agency - 2,844 549
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 25,062,845 608,799
Proprietary Funds:
Eiectric 231,074 155,223
Internal Service Funds 669,600 3,640,762
Total $ 34,322,918 $ 34,322,916

During the 2006-2007 budget process and subsequently, the General Fund was committed
to supporting several capital protects. Transfers to the following funds were made for these

commitments:

City Hall Capital/Administration Fund:
Public Safety Buiiding Capital Improvements
Heacock & Cactus Channel Improvements Project
Veteran's Memorial

Fire Services Capital Fund:
Future Fire Stations

Technology Services Internal Service Fund:
Interactive Voice Response Sysiem Project

$ 326,000

210,000
776,000

$ 1,440,000

105,100

The General Fund transferred $31,075 to the Universal Hiring Grant Fund. The amount
represents additional required matching funds for a three-year grant accepted by the City

Council.

The General Fund transferred $98,860 to the JAG Grant Fund. The amount represents

required matching funds for a grant accepted by the City Councit.

The General Fund transferred $98,000 to the Fire Services Operations Fund for equinping a

fire engine.

The General Fund transferred $103,388 to the CSD Zone M Median Fund for median

maintenance.,
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Note T:

interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers (Continued)
¢. Interfund Transfers

The principal and interest payments for 2006-2007 in the Public Safety Bond Fund totaled
$402.525. The Generai Fund transferred $252,525 and the Community Redevelopment
Agency Tax Increment Fund transferred $150.000 to the Public Safety Bond Fund for these

debt service payments. The General Fund iransferred an additional $2,000 to the Public
Safety Bond Fund for bond administration fees.

The General Fund transferred a total of $6,940,145 {o several funds to provide subsidies fo
cover the pperating deficits.

The transfer amounts by fund are as foliows:

Fire Services Operations Fund $ 5,061,485
State Gasoline Tax Fund 820,000
CSD Zone L Library Services Fund 287,566
Public Education/Public Access Grant Fund 433,425
Storm Water Maintenance Fund 287,456
SLESF AR 3229 Grant Eund 50,213

The General Fund transferred $265,225 to the CSD Zone A Parks and Community Services
Fund in accordance with the Conference and Recreation Center financing agreement.

The General Fund aiso transferred $10,000 to the CSD Zone A Parks and Community

Services Fund to provide support to two non-profit groups designated as “Official City
Groups.”

The Measure A Fund transferred $100,000 to the Articie 3 Transportation Fund to subsidize
capital projects.

The CSD Zone L Library Services Fund made a transfer of $540,000 to the City Hall
Capital/Administration Fund for the Interim Library Building.

The Beverage Container Recycling Fund transferred $13,609 to the State Gasoline Tax
Fund for roadside clean-up.

CSD Zone A Parks and Community Services Fund transferred $209,697 te the Child Care
Grant Fund for excess expenditures.

CSD Zone A Parks and Community Services Fund transferred $44,212 to the Parks and
Community Services Capital Projects Fund for a maintenance project at the Senior Center.

CSD Zone B Street Lighting Fund and CSD Zone C Arterial Lighting Fund transferred
$64.883 and 316,191 respectively to the Electric Fund for street lights.

CSD Zone E Extensive Landscaping Fund transferred $20,500 to the CFD #1 Fund for that
fund's share of parce! fees collected.

The Arterial Streets Development impact Fee Fund transferred $1,120,423 to the 2005
Lease Revenue Bonds Debt Service Fund for debt service for the fiscal year.
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Note 7: Interfund Receivables, Payabies and Transfers (Continued)
c. Interfund Transfers
During the 2006-2007 budget process and subsequently, the Arterial Streets Development
Impact Fee Fund was committed to supporting several capital projects. Transfers totaling

$6,780,610 were made to the Development impact Fee Arterial Streets Capital Projects
Fund for these commitments:

Perris Boulevard Widening from Ramona Expressway 1o Cactus Avenue Project $ 15,000
Infill Projects at Various Locations 149,000
Reche Vista Realignmeni Project 495,000
Day Street Widening from State Route 60 o lronwood Avenue Project 66,000
Pigeon Pass Road Widening Project 4,831,110
Perris Boulevard Widening from fronwood Avenue fo Manzanita Avenue Project 101,000
Heacock Street from Iris Avenue to Genetian Avenue Project 151,000
Kitching/Pertis Valiey Storm Channel Bridge Project 72,500
Graham Street Bridge from Sunnymead Boulevard to Hemiock Avenue Project 250,000
State Route 80 West Bound Ramps/Moreno Beach Drive Project 850,000

During the 20086-2007 budget process the Traffic Signais Development impact Fee Fund
was committed to supporting several capital prolects. Transfers totaling $1,109,800 were
made to the Development Impact Fee Traffic Signal Capital Projects Fund for these
commitments:

Traffic Signals at Day Sfreet and Dracaea Avenue $ 180,800
Traffic Signals at Cottonwood Avenue and Eisworth Street 140,000
Traffic Signals at Kitching Street and Cactus Avenue 58,000
Traffic Signals at Lasselle Street and Cottonwood Avenue 140,000
Traffic Signals at State Route 60 and Morenc Beach Interchange 436,000
Perris Boulevard Traffic Signal Relocation 35,000
Traffic Signals at Alessandro Boulevard and Grant Street 40,000
Traffic Signals at Kitching Street and Eucalyptus Avenue 40,000
Traffic Signals at Lasselle Street and Bay Avenue 44,000

The Police Facilities Development Impact Fee Fund transferred $300,000 to the 2005 Lease
Revenue Bonds Debt Service Fund for a share of the two-year debt service reserve. City
Council directed the creation of this reserve.

The Parkiand Fagilities Development Impact Fee Fund transierred a total of $4886,028 o the
Parks and Community Services Capital Projects Fund for these commiiments:

Conference Center Fencing Project $ 60,000
Conference & Recreation Center Restroom Design Project 45,000
March Community Center Refurbishing Project 30,000
Reof Replacement at Gateway Park and Westbiuff Park 100,000
Parks & Recreation Master Plan Project 80,000
Agueduct Bike Trail and Landscaping improvements 82,000
Community Park Soccer Field Renovation Project 89,028

The Quimby In-Lieu Park Fees Fund ftransferred to the Parks and Community Services
Capital Projects Fund $56,000 for the Poorman’s Reserveir Fencing Project and $1,877,221
for the Community Park Soccer Field Renovation Project.
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Note 7:

Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers (Continued)

¢. Interfund Transfers

The Recreation Center Development Impact Fee Fund transferred $275,000 to the General
Fund for a budgeted reimbursement fo the General Fund Capitai Reserve for the loan on the

Conference and Recreation Center project.

The Libraries Development Impact Fee Fund transferred to the City Hall Capital/
Administration Fund $25,000 for the Main Library project.

The City Hall Development Impact Fee Fund ftransferred to the City Hail
Capitai/Administration Fund $1,582,500 for the acquisition of the City Hail Annex 1 Building.

The Corporate Yard Development Impact Fee Fund transferred $1,715,700 to the City Hall
Capital/ Administration Fund for the Corporate Yard Facility — Phase | project.

The Animal Shelter Development impact Fee Fund transferred $212,000 to the General Fund
for a budgeted reimbursement to the General Fund Capital Reserve for the loan on the
Animal Shelter Expansion project.

The Towngate Improvement Bonds Debt Service Fund transferred $34,500 to the Towngate
improvemeant Bonds Capital/Administration Fund for a budgeted commitment.

The Towngate Refunding Bonds Debt Service Fund transferred $136,750 to the Towngate
Refunding Bonds Capital/Administration Fund for a budgeted commitment.

The Auto Mall Special Tax Bonds Debt Service Fund fransferred $148,940 to the Aufc Mall
Capitai/Administration Fund for a budgeted commitment.

The CFD# 5 Stoneridge Debt Service Fund transferred $25,000 to the Special Districts
Administration Fund for @ budgeted commitment.

The CFD# 5 Stoneridge Debt Service Fund transferred $150,000 to the Electric Fund for a
budgeted commitment.

The 2007 Lease Revenue Bonds Capital/Administration Fund iransferred $1585,223 f{o the
General Fund for a budgeted commitment.

The General Liability Insurance internal Service Fund transferred $500,000 to the Worker's
Compensation Internal Service Fund to increase worker's compensation reserves.

The City Hall Facllity internal Service Fund transferred $838,581 to the City Hall COPs Series
97 Debt Service Fund to fund the appropriated budget.
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Note 7: Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers {(Continued)

¢. Interfund Transfers

The Equipment Replacement Reserve Fund transferred a total of $2,302,181 to severai funds
for the replacement of varicus equipments. The amounts transferred fo these funds are as

follows:
General Fund $ 335,303
Library Senvices Fund 562,035
Public Education/Government Access Program Fund 20,726
Fire Services Operations Fund G24,092
Storm Water Maintenance Fund 225445
City Hall Capital/Administration Fund 100,600
Technology Services Internal Service Fund 37,852
City Hall Fadility Intemal Service Fund 26,648
CSD Zone "A" Parks Fund 70,080

The Community Redevelopment Agency Tax Increment Fund transferred $196,855 to the
EPA Grant Fund. The amount represents the required maiching funds for the grant.

The Community Redevelopment Agency Tax Increment Fund transferred a total of
$2,497 694 to fund debt service obligations. The amounts fransferred are as follows:

Towngate Refunding Bonds Debt Service Fund 51,813,367

2005 Lease Revenue Bonds Debt Service Fund 587,373

Auto Mall Special Tax Bonds Debt Service Fund 86,954
Note 8: Employee Pension Plan

Plan Description

The City's defined benefit pension plan, Public Empioyees Retirement System (PERS),
provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments and death
benefits fo pian members and beneficiaries. PERS is part of the Public Agency portion of
the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS), an agent multiple-
employer plan administered by CazlPERS, which acis as a common investment and
administrative agent for participaiing public employers within the State of California. A
menu of benefit provisions, as well as other requirements, are established by state
statutes within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. The City selects optional benefit
provisions from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits
through local ordinance. CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial
report. Copies of the CalPERS annual financiai report may be obtained from the CalPERS
Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 85814,

Funding Policy

Active plan members in PERS are required to contribute 8.00% of their annual covered
salary as of January 2007 and 7% from July 2006 to January 2007. The City is required
to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary to fund the
benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those
adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer coniribution
rate is 15.612% as of January 2007 and 10.49% from July 2006 to January 2007. The
contribution requirements of the plan members are established by state statute and the
employer confribution rate is established and may be amended by CalPERS.

58



City of Moreno Valley
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 8: Employee Pension Plan {Continued)
Annual Pension Cost
For fiscal year 20068-2007, the City's annual pension cost was $3,162,870. The City aiso
contributed $1,833,976 on behalf of the employees for the employee contribution. The
required contribution for the fiscal year 2006-2007 was determined as part of the June
30, 2004 actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method with the
contributions determined as a percent of pay. The actuarial assumptions inciuded; a)
7.75% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), b) projecied salary
increases for employees that vary by duration of service ranging from 3.25% to 14.45%
for miscellaneous members, and ¢) 3.25% cost-of-living adjustment. Both a) and b)
include an inflation component of 3.00%. The actuarial value of PERS assets was
determined using a technique that smoothes the effect of short-term volatility in the
market value of investments over a 15-year period. The PERS unfunded actuarial
accrued iiability (or excess assets) is being amortized as a level percentage of projected
payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2007 was 23
years.
Ended June 30, Pension Cost (APC) of APC Contributed Pension Cbligation
2005 $ 1,228,304 100% -
2006 2,271,059 100% -
2007 3,162,870 100% -
Reguired Supplementary Information — Funded Status of Pian
Latest Information Avaiiable
UAAL
Entry Age asa
Normal Actuarial Annual FPercent
Valuation Accrued Vaiue Unfunded Funded Covered of
Date Liability Of Assets Liability Ratio Payroll Payrol!
06/30/04 541,276,067 $36,098,898 35,177,169 87.5% $17,552,133 28.5%
06/30/05 52,487,232 41,214,897 11,272,335 78.5 % 19,082,187 55.1%
06/30/08 61,187,066 47,837,803 13,349,263 78.2 % 22.018,967 50.6%
Note 2: Post-Retirement Health Care

In addition to providing pension benefits, the City provides a portion of certain heaith care for
retired employees. In accordance with City policy, substantially all of the City's employees
may become eligible for those benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for
the City. Those and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance
company whose premiums are based on the benefits paid during the year. The City
recognizes the cost of providing those benefits by expensing the annual insurance premiums.
The cost of providing those benefits for 52 retirees is $100,364.
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Note 10:

(a)

(b)

{d)

()

(h)

Prior Period Adjustment

During the year ended June 30, 2007, the City discovered that a loan for $274,647 to be
forgiven in fiscal year 2007/2008 by the Community Redevelopment Agency to the Coachella
Valley Housing Coatition had not been recorded. To correct this oversight, an adjustment
was made to record the loan and adjust the Agency’s beginning net assets.

During the year ended June 30, 20067, the City discovered that a loan for $18,913 by the
Community Redevelopment Agency to Cottonwood Apartments for phase |l expenses
incurred by the Agency had not been recorded. To correct this oversight, an adjustment was
made to record the ioan and adjust the Agency’'s beginning net assets.

During the year ended June 30, 2007, the City discovered that a liability for reguiatory
contingencies in the amount of $438,294 had not been recorded for the Electric Fund. To
correct this oversight, an adjustment was made to record the liability and adjust the fund’s
beginning net assets.

During the year ended June 30, 2007, the City discovered that instead of restricting cash for
the public purpose programs that a liability was incorreclly recorded in the amount of
$232,279. To correct this oversight, an adjustment was made to reduce the liability and
adjust the fund's beginning net assets.

Curing the year ended June 30, 2007, the City changed accounting methods for recognizing
certain liabilities and revenues in the MHousing Assistance Program Funds. This change
resulted in a reduction in the liahility Due to Other Governments for $2,024,520 and an
adjustment to the fund’s beginning net assets.

During the year ended June 30, 2007, the City separated a portion of the NPDES CSA
Special Revenue fund into a separate fund, the Storm Water Maintenance fund. This change

resulied in an adjustment of beginning net assets to $3,507 for the NPDES CSA fund and
$(49,150) for the Storm Water Maintenance fund.

During the year ended June 30, 2007, the City discovered that Construction in Progress and
Accumulated Depreciation were incorrectly reported. To correct this oversight, an adjustment

of $(1,472,366) was made to beginning net capital assets and to the government-wide
beginning net assets.

During the year ended June 30, 2007, the City separated the Electric Utility’s portion of the
2005 Lease Revenue Bonds from ihe governmental funds in which they were recorded. To
correct this oversight, adjustments to beginning net assets were made as foliows:

{1) Move $5,105,000 long-term liability from governmental activities long-term jiabilities
to business-type activities long-term liabkilities.

{2) Move $1,029,250 of cash with fiscal agent from the 2005 Lease Revenue Bond Debt
Service Fund to the Electric Fund.

{3) Move $2,850,810 of cash with fiscal agent from the 2005 iease Ravenus Bond
Capital Projects Fund fo the Electric Fund. '
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Note 10:

Prior Period Adjustment (Continued)

Government-wide financial statements:

Net assets at beginning of year
as previously reported

(a &b) Adjustment to record accrual of loan
receivable in prior petiod

{c) Adiusiment to record liability not
previously recorded

(&)  Adjustment o remove iiabifity
reciassified as restriction of cash

(&) Adjustment to remove liability as a
result of change in accounting policy

()  Adjustment fo split special revenue
fund into two

{g) Adjustment to remaove capital assets
receivable in prior period

(h)  Adjustment to move fability and other
assets from governmental activities to
business-type activities

Net assets at beginning of year as restated

Fund financial statemenis:

Governmental funds:

Net assets at beginning of year,
as previously reported

(a & b) Adjustment to record acerual of loan
receivabie in prior period

{e} Adjustment to remove liability as a
result of change in accounting policy

Net assets at beginning of year, as restated
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Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities
$ 682395386 & 14438082

291,560 -

- {438,294)

- 232,279

2,024,520 -
45,643 -

3,507 -

(49,150) -

(1,472,366)

1,224 940 (1,224 940)

$ 684,464,040 § 13,007,127
Community Housing
Redeveiopment Assistance
Agency Programs

$  (7,704,622) $ {4,775)
291,560 -

- 2,024,520

$  (7.413062) 8 2,019,745
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Note 10:  Prior Period Adjustment (Continued)

Governmenial funds:

Net assets at beginning of year,
as previously reported

()  Adjustment to record fund split

Net assets at beginning of year, as restated

Governmental funds:

Net assets af beginning of year,
as previousty reported

{h)  Adjustment to move Electric
Utility bond cash with fiscal agent

Net assets at beginning of year, as restated

Proprietary funds:

Net assets at beginning of year,
as previously reported

{c} Adjustment o record liability not
previously recorded

{d)  Adjustment to reduce liability to
be recorded as restricted cash

{h)  Adjusiment to record 2005

Lease Revenue bonds and related

cash with fiscal agent

Net assets at beginning of year as restated
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Storm Water

NPDES CSA Mainienance
$ (45,643) $ -
3 (3,507 % 3,507
5 (49,150) $ 3,507
2005 Lease 2005 Lease

Revenue Bond
Debi Service

Revenue Bond
Capital Projects

$ 8,557,560 $ 44,982,418
$ (1029250} $  (2,850,810)
$§ 7528310 $ 42,131,608

Electric Utility

$ 14,438,082
(438,294)
232,279
(1,224,940)

$ 13,007,127
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Note 11: Expenditures in Excess of Appropriation

Excess of expenditures over appropriations in departments of individual funds are as follows:

Final
Budget Expenditures Excess

General Fund:

Nondepartmental $ (85941) § 439413 § 525354

Public Safety - Fire Inspection 892,878 922,240 29,362
Development impact Fees Special Revenue Fund:

Pubiic Works - 891,007 891,007
Special Districts Administration Fund:

Public Works 1,227,901 1,424,520 196,619
Used Oil Recycling Fund

General Government 41,000 41,104 104
Beverage Container Recycling Fund:

Public Works 29,472 30,208 736
Stonertdge Debt Service Fund:

Bond issuance costs - 326,385 326,385

Public Safety Lease Revenue Bonds 1997 Debt Service Fund:
Interest and fiscal charges 234,525 235,900 1,375

Auto Mall Special Tax Bonds Debt Service Fund:
Interest and fiscal charges 1,364,525 1,504,370 139,845

OPA Sales Tax Agreements Debt Service Fund:
Interest and fiscal charges 400,600 433,650 33,850

Towngate improvement Bond Debt Service Fund:
interest and fiscal charges 279,713 283,613 3,900

Towngate Refunding Debt Service Fund
Interest and fiscal charges 762,450 796,903 34,453

Towngate Capital/Administration Fund:
Public Works 171,250 173,802 2,552

Warner Ranch Capital/Administration Fund:
Public Works 7,188 7,193 5
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Note 12:

Notfe 13:

Fund Deficits
The following funds contained a deficit fund balance as of June 30, 2007:

Non-Major Governmenial Funds
Special Revenue Funds:

NFDES CSA $28,891
Chitd Care Grant 120,067
Storm Water Mainfenance 11,079
Capitail Projects Funds:
Towngaie Capitai/Administration 281,078
Centerpointe Capital/Administration 122,739
Warner Ranch Capital/Development 10,206
TUMF 2,282,876

Commitments and Contingencies
Riverside County Agreements

During December 1987, the City of Moreno Valley and the Community Redevelopment
Agency {Agency) enfered inio an agreement (the “County Agreement”) with the County of
Riverside which provided, in part, that the Agency make certain payments to the County.
The County Agreement generally provides for the Agency to make payments to the County
upon achievement by the Agency of $7 million annually of tax increment revenue. Once the
$7 million threshold is reached, the County Agreement generally provides that the Agency
will make payment to the County of an amount equal to tax increment revenues between $7
million annualty and $12 million annually, and half of such revenues in excess of $12 million.
The County Agreement further generally provides that when total tax increment paid to the
County under this agreement from increments between $7 miliion and $12 million reaches
$75 miliion, tax increment in excess of $7 million annually witl be split equally between the
Agency and County.

Beginning in 2003-2004 the Agency's tax increment exceeded $7 million. However, the
County did not notify the Agency to such effect. In 2006-07, the Auditor Controiler withheld a
portion of the Agency's 2006-07 tax increment in the amount of $1,092,287.59. The Agency
disputes the authority of the County to withhold such funds and the matter, as well as other
issues concerning the County Agreement, is currently the subject of liigation involving the
County and the Agency.

During April 1988, the City of Moreno Valley and the Agency eniered into an agreement {the
“Flood Agreement”) with the Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District
(District), which provides generally that the Agency shali receive 100% of the District share
of the tax increment until such time the total tax increment exceeds $12 million at which time
the District shall receive at least 50% of its share.

Under the Flood Agreement, the Agency is to demonstrate, as more particularly provided in
the Flood Agreement, that the cumulative project costs paid by the Agency for the project
improvements exceed the cumuiative total of Uistrict share received by the Agency. To the
extent that the cumulative project costs paid by the Agency exceed the cumulative total of

District share received by the Agency, the Agency may retain the balance needed from the
remaining 50% of the District share.

Beginning in 2005-08, the Agency's tax increment exceeded $12 million, with remittance not
having been made of amounts to the District. The financial statements show, for 2005-2006
the amount of $668,253 (which amount was not remitied to the District) as included under
Due to Other Governments; similarly, as to 2006-07, the financial statements show the
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Note 13:

Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

amount of $876,855 (which amount was not remitted to the District) as included under Due
to Other Governments.

Community Facilities District No. 3 Agreement

in conjunction with the issue of the Moreno Valley Auto Mall Special Tax Bonds Series 2000
(Auto Mall Refinancing), the Community Redevelopment Agency and the City are parties to
an owner-participation agreement which provides that the Agency will fransmit to the
Community Facilities Disirict No. 3 (District) the available property tax increment it receives
on parcels within the District as a credit against the special parcel taxes that otherwise would

be payable by the owners. Furthermore, the Cily has agreed to loan the Agency available
sales tax generated within the District for payment directly to the parcel owners should the
increment be insufficient to offset the special parce! taxes. In addition, the Agency has
agreed to pay to the parcel owners, subject to certain restrictions, certain available surpius
sales tax from within the District. The abligations to remit saies tax terminate by December 1,
2016,

This agreement replaces a previous arrangement involving these parcels when they were
included in Community Facilities District No. 2.

The amounts remitted during the year under the replacement and previous agreement o
parcel owners totaled $1,088,375.

Community Faciiities District No. 87-1 Agreement

In connection with the issuance of the Community Facilities District No. 87-1 {CFD) Bonds,
Series A and B, the City of Moreno Valley and the Community Redeveiopment Agency
entered into an owner participation agreement whereby the Agency has committed tax
increment for the payment of debt service requirements for these Bonds.

Other Agreements

The Community Redevelopment Agency eniered into an owner participation agreement in
February 2000 to fund, on a reimbursement basis, the cost of public infrastructure
improvements required for a proposed 49,000-square-foot manufacturing facility. The
Agency's commitment is not to exceed $325,000 and is payable incrementally over five
years upon completion of the improvements and the manufacturing facility.

On May 10, 2005, the Community Redevelopment Agency and the Community Services
District entered info a lease agreement for the Conference and Recreation Center. The
Community Services District occupied the building during June 2005 although construction
was still in progress. Upon completion of consiruction during fiscal year 2005-2006 the
lease agreement became effective for a base rent of $1.00 per month. The Community
Services District has responsibitity for facility maintenance and provides programming that
serves the residents of the Project Area.

Seif-Insurance Payable

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and injuries to employees. The City estabiished
two seif-insurance funds {Internal Service Funds) to account for and finance its uninsured
risks of loss. Under this program, the self-insurance funds provide coverage for up lo a
maximum of $300,000 for each workers' compensation claim and $250,000 for each general
liability claim. The City purchases commercial insurance for ciaims in excess of coverage
provided by the funds and for all other risks of loss. Settled claims have not exceeded this
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Note 13: Commitments and Contingencies {Continued)

commercial coverage in any of the past three years. All funds of the City participate in the
program and make paymenis to the self-insurance funds based on actuarial estimates of the
amounts needed to pay prior and current year claims.

The fund establishes ciaims liabilities based on estimates of the ultimate cost of claims
(including future claim adjustment expenses) that have been reported but not settled, and of
claims that have been incurred but not reported. The City has accrued for its anticipated
liability with respect {o claims filed and claims incurred but not reported to the City as of year-
end. The accruals are in the amounts of $1,825,000 and $1,350,000 for the workers'
compensation claims and general liability claims, respectively, for a total of $3,175,000. Of
these amounts, the current year's adjustment is a reduction of $58,000,

A reconciiiation of changes in aggregate liabilities for claims for the current fiscal year and
the prior fiscal year is as follows:

General Workers'
Liability Compensation Total
Amount of accrued claims at June 30, 2005 1,073,000 1,561,000 2,634,000

incurred claims, representing the total of a

provision for events of the current fiscal year

and any changes (increase or decrease} in

the provision for events of prior fiscal years

and adjustments to estimates 376,048 806,246 1,182,294

Payments on claims attributabie to events of
both the current fiscal year and prior fiscal

years (21,048) (5682,248) {83,294
Amount of accrued claims at June 30, 2006 5 1,428,000 $ 1,805,000 $ 3,233,000

Incurred claims, representing the total of a

provision for events of the current fiscal year

and any changes (increase or decrease) in

the provision for events of prior fiscal years

and adiustmenis to estimates (45,511) 776,802 731,291

Payments on claims aftributable to evenis of
both the current fiscal year and prior figcal

years {32,489) (756,802) {789,291)
Amount of accrued claims at June 30, 2007 1,350,000 1,825,000 3,175,000

Self-Insurance Pool

The City is @ member of CSAC Excess insurance Authority. The Authority is & member
directed joint powers insurance pool, which has been operational since October of 1978,
Current membership includes 53 of the 58 counties in California and 80 members of the
California Public Entity Insurance Authority (CPEIA). The purpose of the Authority is to
arrange and administer programs for the pooling of self-insured losses, to purchase excess

insurance or reinsurance, and te arrange for group-purchased insurance for property and
other coverages.
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Commitments and Contingencies {Continued)

The City participates in the excess workers' compensation and employer’s liability programs
of the Authority. For workers’ compensation the City has a self-insured retention of $300,000
per occurrence. For employer’s liability the City has a self-insured retention of $250,000 per
occurrence. The City has a pooled retention of $5,000,000 each occurrence, a $45,000,000
reinsurance layer in excess of the $5,000,000 pooled retention per occurrence for workers'
compensation claims, and a $5,000,000 empioyer's liability reinsurance layer per occurrence
in excess of the $5,000,000 pooled retention.

During the past three fiscal years, none of the above programs of protection have had
settlements or judgments that exceeded pooled or insured coverage. There has been no
significant reduction in pooled or insured liability coverage from coverage in the prior year.

Litigation

There are several lawsuits pending against the City. The outcome and eventual liability of
the City, if any, in these cases is not known at this time. Management estimates that the
potential claims against the City, not covered by insurance or self-insurance reserves,
resutting from such litigation would not materially affect the financial statements of the City.

Note 14: Subsequent Events

2007 Tax Allocation Bonds, Series A, in the original issue amount of $43,495,0600 were
issued in November 2007 for the purpose of financing various redevelopment activities
and other undertakings permitted under the Redevelopment Law, to fund a reserve for the
bonds and to pay issuance costs. The bonds mature in serial and term fashion through
August 1, 2038 and bear interest ranging from 3.5% to 4.625%. The bonds are subject to
both opiional and mandatory recemption prior to maturity beginning an August 1, 2017,
The bonds are payable solely from Tax Increment Revenues and other funds and
amounts pledged therefor pursuant to the indenture. This issue is fully insured in the
event of nonpayment by the redevelopment agency {Agency).

2007 Series B, Subordinate Taxable Tax Allocation Bonds in the original issue amount of
$22.500,000 were issued in November 2007. All of the bonds were purchased by the City
of Moreno Valley and the general fund will make a reservation of fund balance for these
bonds. The proceeds of the bonds will remain unspent pending the outcome of litigation
between the Agency and the County of Riverside concerning the interpretation of a pass-
through agreement between the Agency and the County. The Agency will pay interest
onty debt service payments to the City of Moreno Valiey, The interest rate is variable and
is expected to approximaie a rate of return the Agency achieves from investing the bond
proceeds. If the Agency is successful in its litigation, it would begin receiving additional
tax increment revenue to pay all or part of the debt service on the bonds. At that point, the
honds wilt be remarketed within five years and the proceeds used for the purpose of
financing various redevelopment improvement projects. The bonds may be redeemed in
total or in part at any time.

CFD 87-1 improvement Area No. 1 Special Tax Refunding Bonds in the original issue of
$4,075.000 were issued in November 2007 to refund prior bonds currently outstanding, to
fund a reserve for the bonds and to pay issuance costs. The bonds mature in serial
fashion through Ociober 1, 2023 and bear interest ranging from 3.75% 10 4.875%. The
bonds are subject to both optional and mandatory redemption prior to maturity beginning
on April 1, 2008. The City is in no way liable for repayment butis only acting as an agent
for the property owners in collecting the assessments and forwarding the collections to
bondholders.
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Note 14:

Subsequent Events {Continued)

Towngate CFD 87-1 2007 Special Tax Refunding Bonds in the original issue of
310,685,000 were issued in November 2007 to refund pricr bonds (19834 Series A and
1894 Series B) currently cutstanding, te fund a reserve for the bonds and to pay issuance
costs. The bonds mature in serial fashion through December 1, 2021 and bear interest
ranging from 3.50% to 5.00%. The bonds are subiect to both optional and mandatory
redemption prior to maturity beginning on December 1, 2017. The City is in no way Hable
for repayment but is only acting as an agent for the property owners in collecting the
assessments and forwarding the collections to bondhoiders.
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:

State Gasoline Tax Fund

This fund 1s used to account for the City’s share of state gas tax revenue restricted for street

improvement and maintenance. The revenue is apportioned under the Streets and Highway
Code of the State of Califorma.

Article 3 Transportation Fund

This fund is used to account for the City’s share of Article 3 revenue restricted for
construction of pedesirian and bikeway projects.

Measure “A” Fuand

This fund 1s used to account for the City’s share of the Riverside County half-cent sales tax
restricted for transportation projects.

Law Enforcement Fund

This group of funds 1s used to account for revenue from several grants restricted for law
enforcement. The grants include the Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG),
Suppiemental Law Enforcement Services Fund (SLESF), Office of Traffic Safety Grant
(OTS), Universal Hiring Grant (UHG), Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant
(JAG), and the Buffer Zone Protection Plan Grant.

Public Education/Government Access Program Fund

This fund 1s used to account for the Public Education/Government Access (PEG) Grant
revenue restricted for providing education and government access to the public. These funds
are used to support the City’s cable television channel, MVTV-3.

Air Quality Management Fund

This fund is used to account for the City’s share of the State AB 2766 funds. The revenue is
apportioned to cities by the South Coast Air Quality Management District and is restricted for

programs to reduce air pollution from mobile sources pursuant to the California Clean Air Act
of 1988.

Community Development Block Grant Fand

This fund 1s used to account for federal funds received from the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development — Commumnity Development Block Program to be used for the
development of suitable housing environment and expansion of economic opportunities for
low and moderate income families.

Special Pristricts Administration Fund

This fund 1s used to account for the coordination and administration of all special assessments
distriets formed within the City for infrastructure improvements.

NPDES CSA Fund

This fund is used to account for the City’s National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
program.
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued)
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued):

Housing Assistance Programs Fund

This fund is used to account for federal funds received from the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development to be used to develop and implement programs that expand the
supply of affordable housing for low and very low income families.

Child Care Grant Fund

This fund is used to account for the Child Care grant program which provides after-school day
care for the City’s residents.

Parks and Community Services PAL Grant Fund

This fund is used to account for the Police Activities League (PAL) grant to promote the
individual growth of the targeted youths and to provide positive alternatives for the
participants. The Parks and Recreation Department administers the program through a
collaborative effort with the Moreno Valley Police Department.

Used Gil Recyeling Fund

This fund is used o account for the California Integrated Waste Management Board Used Oil
Block Grant. The program provides public education and convenient used oil collection sites.

Storm Water Maintenance

This fund is used to ensure the safety and cleanliness of our City streets and the City's
maintained storm drain system by cleaning all catch basins, connector pipes and culverts on
an annual basis, and by providing emergency services, as needed.

Traffic Congestion Relief Fund

This fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures related to legally restricted funds
obtained through grants from the State of California for traffic congestion relief.

Disaster Fund

This fund is used to account for unforeseeable disasters and emergency situations for which
reimbursement may become available.

Beverage Container Recycling Fund

This fund is used to account for the Department of Conservation Beverage Container
Recycling grant.

Emergency Management Preparedness Grant Fund
This fund is used to account for the receipt and disbursement of grant funds providing

terrorism preparedness, an Emergency Operating Center (EOC), emergency planning and
management of the Certified Emergency Response Team (CERT).
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ASES Program Grant
This fund is used to account for the After School Education and Safety grant.
Box Springs Water EPA Grant

This fund is used to account for the Box Springs Water Environmental Protection Agency
grant.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS:

City Hall Capital/Administration Fund
This fund 1s used to account for various general City Hall capital improvements and projects.
Capital Improvements Fund

This fund is used to account for revenues received to construct capital projects to mitigate the
mpact of new development on the City’s infrastructure.

Public Works Capital Projects Fund
This fund is used to account for general City capital projects.
Traffic Signal Mitigation Fund

This fund is used to account for traffic signal projects funded by revenues received from
traffic mitigation fees.

Fire Services Capital Projecis Fund

This fund is used to account for capital projects specific to Fire Services, mcluding
construction of new fire stations.

Park Acquisition and Development Fund
This fund is used to account for parks acquisition and development projects funded by
revenues received from developers on a dwelling unit basis in accordance with the Quimby

Act, a 1965 provision in the State Subdivision Map Act for the dedication of park land.

Towngate Capital/Administration Fund

This fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of capital facilities in the
Towngate area financed through special tax bonds.

Centerpointe Capital/ Administration Fund

This fund is used to account for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities in the
Centerpointe area financed through special tax bonds.

Warner Ranch Capital/Development Fund

This fund is used to account for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities in the
Warner Ranch area financed through special assessments.
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued)
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (Continued);

Auto Mall Capital/Administration Fund

This fund is used to account for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities in the Auto
Mall area financed through special tax bonds.

Parks and Community Services Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for general parks and recreation capital proiects, the development
of new parks and recreation facilities, community parks, neighborhood parks and sports
facilities and for the major renovation of existing parks and facilities.

TUMF Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for transportation capital projects funded by the City’s share of
the Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee (TUMF) which 1s a mandatory development
impact fee program in Western Riverside County. This program, enacted by a two-thirds
majority of voters in 2002, was designed to pay for major roads and interchange projects that
are needed to serve communities as a result of new development. The Western Riverside
Council of Governments (WRCOG) administers the program.

DIF Capital Projects Fund

This group of funds is used to account for construction of major capital improvements funded
by the development impact fee (DIF) revenues charged to developers.

Stoneridge Capital/ Administration ¥und

This fund is used to account for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities in the
Stoneridge area financed through special tax bonds.

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS:

OPA Sales Tax Agreements Fund

This fund is used to account for the accumulation of 50% of sales tax revenue for certain retail
stores and for the payment of principal and interest related to the ownership participation
agreements between the Community Redevelopment Agency and certain retail stores.

Towngate Improvement Bonds Debt Service Fund

This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and for the payment of
principal, interest, and trustee and administrative costs related to the Improvement Area No. 1
Special Tax Bonds issued April 1, 1993,

Towngate Refunding Bonds Debt Service Fund

This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and for the payment of

principaj, interest, and trustee and administrative costs related to the Special Tax Refunding
Bonds, Series A and B, 1ssued June 1, 1994.
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City Hall COPs Series 1997 Debt Service Fund

This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and for the payment of
principal, mterest, and trustee and administrative costs related to the City Hall Refunding
Certificates of Participation issued May 1, 1997.

Auto Mall Special Tax Bonds Debt Service Fund
This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and for the payment of
principal, interest, and trustee and administrative costs related to the Auto Mall Special Tax

Bonds Series 2000 {Auto Mall Refinancing).

Stoneridge Debt Service Fund

This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and for the payment of
principal, interest, and trustee and administrative costs related to the Community Facilities
District # 5 special tax bonds.

Certificates of Participation Series 1993 Debt Service Fund

This fund was used to account for the accumulation of resources and for the payment of
principal, interest, and trustee administrative costs related to the now defeased Refunding
Certificates of Participation issued October 1, 1993,

Public Safety {.ease Revenue Bonds 1997 Debt Service Fund

This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and for the payment of
principal, interest, and trustee administrative costs related to the Public Safety Lease Revenue
Bonds issued November 1, 1997,

Lease Revenue Bonds 2005 Debt Service Fund

This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and for the payment of
principal, mterest, and trustee administrative costs related to the 2005 Lease Revenue Bonds

issued in July 2005 to finance various City capital improvements.

PERMANENT FUNDS:

Celebration Park Endowment Fund

This fund is used to account for the endowment program for Celebration Park. The principal
endowment amount was provided by a developer. The Parks and Community Services
Department will use 8§5% of the interest earned each year to sponsor a community event at

Celebration Park for the surrounding community to enhance community pride and
involvement.

Equestrian Trail Endowment Fund
This fund is used to account for the endowment program for the Equestrian Trail. The

principal endowment amount was provided by a developer. The interest earned will be used
for the benefit of citywide trail use, maintenance, education and other trail-related costs.
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Assers:

Pooled cash and investments

Recervables:
Accounts
Notes and loans

Accrued interest

Prepaid costs

Drae from other governments
Advances to other funds

Total Assets

Liab#lities and Fund Balances:

Liab#ities:
Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds

Deferred revenue

Unearned revenue
Advances from other funds
Due to other governments

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved:

Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for prepaid and other assets
Reserved for debt service

Reserved for long-term receivables
Reserved for advances to other funds
Reserved for future projects
Reserved {or endowment

Unreserved.

Designated for continuing appropriations
Designated for capital improvement projects

Undesignated

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities
and Fund Balances

CITY OF MORENQ VALLEY

Combining Balance Sheet

Nenmajor Governmental Funds

June 30, 2007

Special Revenue Funds

State
Gasoline Article 3 Measure Law
Tax Transportatien A Enforcemeni
$ 540460 % 398,063 § 11,350,632 § 851,673
28254 - 48,673 -
259,673 - 797,543 84,348
$ 868,387 3 398,063 $ 12,196,848 $ 936,021
b 29,533 § - $ 267,529 5 -
316,699 5 12,977 -
- - 36,581 34,887
- - - 129,628
- - - 331,207
346,232 5 317,087 495,722
29,876 - 2,007,802 -
211,018 378,558 9,871,959 -
281,261 19,560 - 440,269
522,158 398,058 11,879,761 440,299
% 868,387 % 398,063 $ 12,196,848 § 936,021
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Special Revenue Funds

Public Fducation/ Air Community Special Housing
Government Quality Development Tkistriets NPDES Assistance
Access Program Management Block Grant Administration C8A Programs
3 1,688,652 § 529,190 § 10,160 % 1,485,307 b - hY 452,125
82,493 34,498 - 10,692 48,942 -
- - 190,000 - - 2,329,462
- - 4,486 - - 108,391
- - - 2,500 - -
- - 132,647 - 47,516 33,608
- - - 580,657 - -
§ 1,771,145 % 383,688 $ 337,293 % 2,079,156 % 91,461 & 2,923,586
$ 11,229 & 8,595 5 68,190 § 14,918 % 2476 8§ -
332,310 - 45,199 51,562 28,829 5,533
- - - - 89,053 -
- - 4,485 - - 139,331
43,539 8,395 117,875 06,480 120,352 144,866
355 6,097 146,579 - - -
- - - 2,500 - -
- - 180,000 - - 2326462
- - - 580,657 - -
- - - - 88,800 -
- 396,225 - - - 449,258
- - - 1,000,000 - -
1,727,251 172,771 (117.161) 429,519 (117,691 -
1,727,606 575,093 219,418 2,012,676 (28.891) 2,778,720
$ 1,771,145 3 483,688 3 337,293 $ 2,079,156 3 91,461 % 2,913,586

~1
wn

{Continued)



CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
{Continued)

Special Revenue Funds
Parks and
Communkty Used Storm
Child Care Services PAL Gil Water
Grant Grant Reeyeling Maintenance

Asseis:
Pooled cash and investments 3 - % 17414 3
Recgivables:
Accounts - - - 161,111
Notes and toans - -
Accrued interest - -
Prepaid costs 16,439 -
Due from other governments 163,276 - 24,713
Advances to other funds - -

Total Assets $ 179,715 $ 17,414 5 24,713 $ 161,111

Liabilities and Fund Balapces:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable ) 5 6,342 § - 9,100
Accrued labilities 39,392 - 1,598 38,268
Due to other funds 117,400 - 22,957 124,822
Deferred revenue 136,648 -
Unesmed revenue -
Advances from other funds - -
Due to other governments -

L%l
]
E=s)

Total Liabilities 299,782 - 24,555 172,15¢

Fund Balances:

Reserved:
Reserved for encumbrances - - 554
Reserved for prepaid and other assets 16,439 -
Reserved for debt service -
Reserved for long-term receivablies - -
Reserved for advances to other funds - -
Reserved for future projects -
Reserved for endowment -

Unreserved:
Destgnated for continuing appropriations . -
Designated for capital improvement projects - - -
Undestgnated (136,506) 17,414 (396) (11,079

Total Fund Balances (120,067} 17,414 158 (11,97H

Total Liabilities
and Fund Balances b 179,715 $ 17,414 5 24,713 5 161,111
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Special Revenue Funds

Emergency
Traffic Beverage Management ASES Box Springs
Congestion Container Preparedness Program Water
Relief Disaster Recyeling Grant Grant EPA Grant
$ 1,784,206 § 316,936 $ 121 $ 13,547 $ 4,049,282 § 196,592
- 12,872 - - 40,887 -
§ 1784206 % 329,808 $ 121 $ 13,547 § 4090168 % 196,592
§ 42,916 % 3 121 5 1,376 % 169,529 % -
2,824 - - 1,607 20,145 467
- - - - 3,808,504 -
- - - 7,186 . -
45,740 - 121 10,172 3,998,178 467
130,305 - - B 1,502,611 -
862,079 - - - - -
746,082 329,808 - 3,375 (1,410,620} 196,125
1,738,466 329,808 - 3,375 91,991 196,125
¥ 1,784,206 % 329,808 $ 121 k) 13,347 8 4,090,i69 $ 196,592
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Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts

Naotes and loans

Acerued interest
Prepaid costs
Due from other governments
Advances to other funds

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Agccrued Habilities

Due to other funds

Deferred revenue

Uneamed revenue

Advances from other funds

Pue to other governments

Taotal Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Resarved:
Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for prepaid and other assets
Reserved for debt service
Reserved {or long-term receivables
Reserved for advances (e other {unds
Reserved for future projects
Reserved for endowment

Uinreserved:
Designated for continuing appropriations
Designated for capital improvement projects
Undesignated

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities
and Fund Balances

CITY OF MORENO YALLEY

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

{(Continned)
Capital Project Funds
City Hall PW
Capital/ Capital Capital Traffic Signal
Administration Improvements Projects Mitigation

11,049,630 8 176,832 § 32692 $ 137,578

- 38,487 - -
11,049,630 $ 215339 § 32692 ) 137,578

470,126 § - 5 - g -

1,731 - - -

471,887 - - -

326,369 - - -

. 38,487 - -

5,837,766 - - -
4,413,638 176,852 32,692 137,578
16,377,773 215,339 32,692 137,578
$ 11,049,030 3 215,339 % 32,692 $ 137,578
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Capital Projects Fands

Park Towngate Centerpointe Warner Ranch Auto Mall
Fire Acguisition and Capital/ Capital/ Capital/ Capital/
Serviees Development Administration Administration Development Administration
$ 2518773 & 230§ - 3 - b 7099 8 568,009
98,000 - - - - -
- - - - 694 -
$ 2,617,773 § 230 8 - § - $ 7,793 % 568,099
3 6 % - b3 1,750 § - % - $ -
63 - - - - -
- - 289,328 122739 4,560 -
. - - - 13,496 B
6% - 291,078 122,739 17,999 -
34,975 - - - - -
98,006 - - - B, .
1,803,887 - - . . .
680,842 230 - - - 568,099
- - (291,078) (122,7393 (10,206) -
2,617,704 236 {291,078) (122,739 {10,206} 568,099
& 2,617,773 % 3 0§ - 3 - 3 7,793 % 568,099
(Continued)

79



AsSeis:
Pooled cash and investiments
Receivables:

Accounts

Notes and loans

Accrued interest
Prepaid costs
Due from other governments
Advances to other funds

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued hiabihities

Due to other funds

Deferred revenue

Unearmed revenue

Advances from other funds

Due to other govermments

Total Liabilities

Fund Ralances:

Reserved:
Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for prepaid and other assets
Reserved for debt service
Reserved for long-term receivabies
Reserved for advances to other funds
Reserved for future projects
Reserved for endowment

Unreserved:
Designated for continuing appropriations
Degignated for capital improvement projects
Undesignated

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities
and Fund Balances

CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Parks &
Community TUMF DIF Stoneridge
Services Capital Capital Capital/
Capital Projects Projects Projects Administration
$ 6,621,184 $ - $ 13,939,181 b 4,647,008
763,328 224,943 - -

3 7,384,512 3 224,943 $ 13,939,181 b 4,647,008
) 264,727 $ 241215 ) 287,737 b -
1,235 6,512 7,113 -
- 2,259,892 - -
763,328 - - -
1,029,310 2,507,619 294,850 -
3,264,571 958,045 1,257,262 -
1,090,631 - 4,075,058 -

- - - 4,647,008
- (3,240,721% 8,308,070 -

6,355,202 (2,282,670) 13,644,331 4,647,008

3 7,384,512 3 224,543 3 13,939,181 3 4,647,008
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Debt Serviee Funds

0Ora Tewngate City Hall Auto Mall
Sales Tax Improvement Towngate COPs Special Tax
Agreements Bond Refunding Series 1997 Bonds Stoneridge
- 5 779,163 $ 4,387,048 % 844 416 § 657.333 § 722,326
- 3,131 5,119 - 8,887 26,252
- 48,659 - - 3,745 -
- $ 830,953 § 4,392,767 % 844,416 $ 669,965 § 748,578
- S - 3 - % 41,141 b - § -
- - - 41,141 - -
- 830,953 4,392,767 803,275 669,565 748,578
- 838,953 4,392.767 803,275 669,965 748,578
3 - $ 838,953 b 4,352,767 3 844,416 § 669,265 5 748,578

{Continued)
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Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounis

MNotes and foans

Accrued interest
Prepaid costs
Due from other governments
Advances to other funds

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
L.iahiiities:

Accounts payable

Accroed Habilities

Due to other funds

Deferred revenue

Unearned revenue

Advances from other funds

Due to other governments

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Reserved:
Heserved for encumbrances
Reserved for prepaid and other assets
Reserved for debt service
Reserved for long-term receivables
Reserved for advances to other funds
Reserved for future projects
Reserved for endowment

Unreserved:
Designated for continuing appropriations
Designated for capital improvement projects
Undesignated

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities
and Fund Baiances

CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

Combining Balance Sheet
Noamajor Goveramental Funds
(Continued)

Diebt Service Funds

Certificates of
Participation

Public §

afety

L.ease Revenue

i.case Revenue

Series 1993 Bonds 1997 Bonds 2005

b 430,959 $ 767,163 $ 7,188,729
$ 430,959 g 767,163 b3 7,188,729
& - h 875 § 275
- 875 875

430,859 706,288 7,187,854

434,959 766,288 7,187,854

3 430,959 ¥ 767,163 ¥ 7,188,729
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Permanent Funds

Celebration
Park
Endowment

Equestrian
Trail
Endowment

Fotals

51,797

3

10,740

$ 79,223,960

1,422,934
2,655,945
156,266
18,939
1,685,184
580,657

b

3 85,743,889

b 1,940,300
614,091

3,030,691
4,923,765

125,628

13,499

338,396

10,950,370

10,740

11,665,341
18,939
15,830,639
2,655,945
580,057
88,800
62,537

24,980,440
11,656,939
7,213,278

51,797

10,740

74,753,519

oy

51,797

10,748

$ 85,743,889




CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Specisl Revenuoe Funds

State
Gasoline Articie 3 Measure
Tax Transporiation A

Law
Enforcement

Revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes & - 3 - 3
Sales taxes B -
Other taxes - -
Licenses and permils - - -
Intergovermmental 3,425,041 - 4,800,278
Charges for Service 2,558 - -
Use of money and property 41,916 12,688 423,345
Miscellaneous 55,000 - 4,766

591,324

13,549

Total Revennes 3,524,515 12,688 5,228,389

604,873

Expenditures:

Current:
General government - -
Public safety - -
Community development - -
Community and cultural - - B
Public works 4,281,061 33,450 1,183,629

Debt service:
Principal retirement - -
interest and fiscal charges - -
Bond issuance costs - -

680,089

Total Expenditures 4,285,061 33,450 1,183,629

680,689

Excess {Deficiency} of Revenues
Over {Under} Expenditures {756,346} (20,762) 4,044,760

(75,816)

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Issuance of debt - -

Transfers in 833,600 106,000 -
Transfers oul - - {100,000y

180,148

Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) 833,609 160,008 (100,000

180,148

Net change in Fund Balances 77,063 79,238 3,944,760

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year,
As Restated 445,092 318,820 7,935,001

104,332

335,967

Fund balances (deficit) at end of year 3 522,185 § 398,058 % 11,879,761

$

440,259
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Special Revenne Fands

Public Education/ Air Community Special Housing
Government Quality Development Districts NPDES Assistance
Access Program Management Block Grant Administration C8A Programs
- 5 - 5 - M - 5 - $ -
- - - - 17,500 B
- - - - 278,635 -
- 208,438 1,536,972 - 113,341 1,050,817
- - - §ig,387 226,577 -
- 26,497 6,577 92,433 - 439
311,074 - 994 5,675 - -
311,074 234,935 1,544,543 916,495 637,053 1,051,256
765,224 - - - - -
- - 1,586,574 - - 292281
- 112,185 - 1,424,520 616,794 -
765,224 112,185 1,586,574 1,424,520 616,794 292,281
(454,150} 122,750 (42,031) (508,023) 20,259 758,975
454,151 - - 25,000 - -
454,151 - - 25,000 - -
1 122,750 (42,031) (483,025) 20,259 758,975
1,727,605 452,343 261,449 2,495,701 (49,1504 2,619,745
1,727,606 § 575,093 § 219418 § 2,612,676 § (28.891) § 2,778,728

(Continued)
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CITY OF MORENQO VALLEY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
{CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds

Parks and
Community Used
Chitd Care Services PAL (il
Grant Grant Recveling

Storm
Water
Maintenance

Revenunes:
Taxes:
Property taxes $ - 3 - %
Sales taxes -
Other taxes -
Licenses and permits - -
Intergovernmental 628,264 - 26,616
Charges for Service 31,501 - -
Use of money and property - - 443
Miscelianeous 043 - 4.097

347,447

Total Revenues 660,408 - 25,156

347,447

Expenditures:

Current:
General government - 41,104
Public safety -
Community development -
Community and cultural 654,740
Public works -

Debt service:
Principal retirement -
Interest and fiscal charges -
Bond issuance costs

874,934

Total Expenditures 654,740 - 41,104

874,934

Excess {Deficiency} of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 5,668 - (15,548)

(527,487)

Other Financing Sources {Uses):
Issuance of debt -
Transfers in 209,697
Transfers out

512,901

Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) 205,697 - -

512,941

Net change in Fund Balances 215,365 - {15,948)

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year
As Resiated (335,432) 17,414 16,106

(14.586)

3,507

Fund balances (deficit) at end of year s (120867) % 17,414 § 158 §

(13,079)
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Special Revenue Fuads

Emergency
Traffic Beverage Management ASES Box Springs
Congestion Container Preparedness Program Water
Relief Disaster Recyeling Grant Grant EPA Grant
- $ - b - - b $ -
- 30412 44,362 339.739 807,383 -
75,168 - - - 51,104 4,432
75,168 30,412 44,362 339,739 858 487 4,432
- - 30.208 - - ~
N N - 271,123 -
- - - - 760,496 -
220,756 37 - - - 5,162
220,756 3 30,208 271,123 66,496 5,162
(145,588) 30,375 14,154 68,616 91,991 (7303
- - - - - 190,855
- - (13,609) - - -
- - {13,609 - - 196,855
(145,588) 30,375 545 68,616 41,991 196,125
1,884,054 299,433 {545} (65,2413 - _ -
1.738466 § 319,808 % - 3375 § 01991 § 196,125
{Continued)
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES TN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

Capital Project Funds

City Hall PW
Capital/ Capital Capital Traffic Signal
Administration Imprevements Projects Mitigation

Revemees:
Taxes:
Property taxes 13 - $ - S . %
Sales taxes . N
Other taxes - -
Licenses and permits - R .
Intergovernmental - -
Charges for Service - .
Use of money and property - N -
Miscelianeous

,_.
L
L

1
1
1

Total Revenues 1,135 «

Expenditures:
Current:
CGeneral government - R
Public safety -
Community development - - R
Community and cultural - -
Public works 379938 -
Debt service:
Principal retivement - R
Interest and fiscal charges - -
Bond issuance costs - -

Total Expenditures 379,938 -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures {378,803} -

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Issuance of debt - -

Transfers in 5,275,200 - -
Transfers out - -

‘Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) 5,278,200 - " -

Net change in Fund Balances 4,896,397 - -

Fond Balance, Beginning of Year

As Restated 5,681,376 215,339 32,692 137,578

Fund balances {deficit) at end of year 5 10,577,773 § 215,338 § 32,692 % 137,578
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Capital Profects Funds

Park Towngate Centerpointe Warnper Ranch Auto Mall
Fire Acquisition and Capital/ Capital/ Capital/ Capital/
Services Development Administration Administration Development Administration
- $ - & - 3 - $ 7284 % -
6,143 - - - 22,498 50,917
6,143 - - - 29,782 30,917
1,616 . . - - .
- - 173,802 59,251 7,193 153,112
1,616 - 173,802 59.251 7,193 153,112
4,527 - (173,802 {59,251) 22,589 (102,195)
1,440,600 - 171,250 - - 148,940
1,446,000 - 171,250 - - 148,940
1,444,527 - {2,552) (59,251} 22,589 46,745
L7377 230 (288,526) (63,488y (32,795) 521,354
b 2,617,704 & 230§ (291,078) § {122,739 § {10.206) S 568,099
{Continued}
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Revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes

Sales taxes

Other taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Service
Use of mongy and property
Misceilaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public safety
Community development
Commurnity and cultyral
Public works .

Debt service:
Principal retrement
Interest and fiscal charges
Bond issuance costs

CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

Capital Projects Funds

Total Expendifures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
{Over {Under) Expendiiures

Other Financing Sonrces {Uses):
Issuance of debt

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses)

Net change in Fund Balances

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year
As Restated

¥Fund balances (deficit) at end of year

Parks &
Community TUMF DI¥ Stoneridge
Services Capital Capital Capital/
Capital Projects Projects Projects Administration
$ - b3 - $ - $ -
“ 224,568 - -
. R - 618
3,248 - 896 .
3,248 224,568 896 618
1,144,815 - - -
- 1,283,419 196,133 -
1,144,835 1,283,419 146,133 -
(1,141,567} (1,058,851} (195,237) 618
- - - 4,646,350
2,463,461 - 7,890,410 -
2,463,461 - 7,890,410 4,646,396
1,321,894 (1,058,851} 7.695,173 4,647,008
5,033,308 (1,223,825} 5,549,158
6,355,202 % {2,182.676) % 13,644,331 § 4,647,008
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Debt Service Funds

OPA Towngate City Hall Auto Mall
Sales Tax Improvement Towngate COPs Special Tax
Agreements Bond Refunding Series 1997 Bonds Stoneridge
433,630 - - - 1,124,955 -
- 413,600 - - 1,179,479 -
- 36,816 170,875 9 74,710 26,353
433,630 444,416 170,875 g 2,379,184 26,353
- 120,000 1,100,000 525,000 THOLO00 -
433,650 283,613 796,903 313,581 1,504,370 -
- - - - - 326,385
433,650 463,613 1,896,903 538,581 2,214,379 326,385
- 40803 (1,726,028) (838,572) 164,814 (300,0323
- - - - 1,223,610
- - 1,813,367 838,581 86,954 -
- {34,500y {136,750) - (148,940} (175,000)
- (34,500) 1,676,617 838,581 {61,986) 1,048.610
- 6,303 {48,411} 9 102,828 748,578
- 824,650 4,442,178 803,266 561,137 -
- 830,953 § 4,392,767 803,275 § 669,965 § 748,578
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

(CONTINUED)
Debt Service Funds
Certifieates of Public Safety
Participation Lease Revenue Lease Revenue
Sertes 1993 Bonds 1997 Bouds 2005
Revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes $ -3 - -
Sales taxes - - -
Cther taxes - - -
Licenses and permits - - -
Intergovernmental - - -
Charges for Service - - -
Use of money and property 10 25,817 251,652
Misceltaneous - - -
Total Revenues 10 25,817 251,652
Expenditures:
Current:
Ceneral government - - -
Public safety - -
Community development - - -
Community and cultural - - -
Public works - - -
{Yebt service:
Principal retirement - 170,000 470,000
Interest and fiscal charges 2,000 235,900 2,139,904
Bond issuanee costs - - -
Total Expenditures 1,000 445,900 2,609,904
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures (1,990} (380,083) (2,358,252)
Cther Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of debt - - 8
Transfers in . 404,525 2,017,796
Transfers out - - -
Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) - 404,525 2,017,796
Net change in Fund Balances (1,990) 24,442 {340,456)
Fund Balance, Beginming of Year
As Restated 432,649 741,846 7,528,310
Fund balances (deficit} at end of year 3 430,959 § 766,288 7,187,854




Permanent Funds

Celebration
Pari
Endowment

Eguestrian
Trail
Endowment

Totals

2,438

$ 7,284
1,358,645
1,610,579

279,635
14,169,062
1,079,023
1,332,629
467,086

2,438

20,503,883

836,536
953,428
1,878,855
2.566,051
11,005,376

3,085,000
5,709,921
326,385

26,371,552

2,438

740

— (5,867,669}

5,870,060
25,662,845
(608.799}

30,324,046

2,438

49,359

740

10,000

24,456,377

50,297 142

51,797

&

10,74¢

$ 74,753,519




CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
STATE GASOLINE TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental 3 3,031,443 5 3425041 $ 303,598
Charges for services - 2,558 2,558
Use of money and property 21,218 41,916 20,698
Miscellaneous - 55,000 55,060
Total Revenues 3,052,661 3,524,515 471,854
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 4,968,420 4,281,061 687,359
Total Expenditures 4,968,420 4,281,061 687,359
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures {1,915,759) {756,546) 1,159,213
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 1,424,196 833,609 {590,587)
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 1,424,196 833.609 (590,587)
Net Change in Fund Balances (491,563) 77,063 568,626
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 445,092 445,092 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ (46,471) 3 522,155 % 568,626
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ARTICLE 3 TRANSPORTATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
Variance with
Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revennpes:
Intergovenmental 3 85,000 % . $ (85,000)
Use of money and property - 12,688 12,688
Total Revenues 85,000 12,688 {72,312)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 412,008 33,450 378,558
Total Expenditures 412,008 33.450 378,558
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under} Expenditures {327,008) (20,762) 306,246
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 100,000 100,000 -
Total Other Financing Seurces
(Uses) 100,000 100,000 -
Net Change in Fund Balances (227,008) 79,238 306,246
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 318,820 318,820 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 91,812 § 398,058 % 306,246
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
MEASURE A SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with
Final Budget

Final Actual Paositive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental 10,749,874 § 4,800,278 § (5,949,596)
Use of money and property 120,000 473,345 303,345
Miscellaneous 2,000 4,766 2,766
Total Revenues 10.871.874 5,228,389 (5,643,485)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 21,462 030 1,183,629 20,278,401
Total Expenditures 21,462,030 1,183,629 20,278,401
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (10,590,156) 4,044,760 14,634,916
Orther Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out {100,000) (100,000) -
Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) (100,060) {100,000) -
Net Change in Fund Balances {10,690,156) 3,944,760 14,034,916
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 7,935,001 7,935,001 -
Fund Balances, End of Year ) (2,755.155) $ 11,879,761 § 14,634,916
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Megative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental S 493546 S 591324 % 97,778
Use of money and property 5,000 13,549 8,549
Total Revenues 498,546 604,873 1069327
Expenditures:
Current:
General government ) 71,000 - 71,000
Public safety 1,158,167 680,689 477,418
Total Expenditures 1,229,107 680,689 548,418
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (730,561) {75,810) 654,745
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 310,491 180,148 (130,343)
Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) 310,491 180,148 (130,343)
Net Change in Fund Balances : (420,070) 104,332 524,402
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 335,967 335,967 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ (84,103) § 440,299 § 524,402
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PUBLIC EDUCATION/GOVERNMENT ACCESS PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous $ 154,500 § 311,074 % 156,574
Total Revenues 154,500 311,074 156,574
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 795,790 765,224 30,572
Total Expenditures 795,796 765,224 30,572
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures {641,256) (454,150) 187,146
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 641,124 454,151 {186,973}
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 641,124 454,151 (186,973)
Net Change in: Fund Balances {(172) 1 173
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,727,605 1,727,605 -
Fund Balances, End of Year 3 1,727,433 % 1,727,606 $ 173
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CITY OF MORENQG VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2607

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Ameunts {Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 160,000 % 208,438 § 48,438
Use of money and property 20,600 26,497 6,497
Total Revenues 180,000 234.935 54,935
Expenditures;
Current:
Public works 651,523 112,185 539,318
Total Expenditures 651,523 112,185 535,338
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (471,523 122,750 584,273
Net Change in Fund Balances (471,523) 122,750 594273
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 452,343 452,343 -

Fund Balances, End of Year $ (19,180) $ 575,093 % 594,273
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Infergovernmental 5 2,934992 § 1,536,972 % {1,398,020)
Use of money and property - 6,577 6,577
Miscellaneous - 994 994
Total Revenues 2,934,992 1,544,543 (1,390,449
Expenditures:
Current;
Community development 3,187,524 1,586,574 1,600,950
Total Expenditures 3,187,524 1,586,574 1,600,950
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures {252,532} {42,031) 210,501
Net Change in Fund Balances {252,532} {42,031 210,501
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 261,449 261,449 -
¥und Balances, End of Year 3 8,917 § 219,418 § 210,501
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CITY OF MORENG VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL DISTRICTS ADMINISTRATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {(Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 731,635 % 818,387 % 86,752
Use of money and property 35,000 92,433 57,433
Miscellaneous 44,000 5,675 (34,325)
Total Revenues 806,635 916,495 109,860
Expenditures:
Current:
Pubiic works 1,227,901 1,424,520 {196,619)
Total Expenditures 1,227,901 1,424,520 (196,619)
Excess {Deficiency} of Revenues
Over (Under} Expenditures (421,2066) (508,025) (86,759)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 25,000 25,000 -
Transfers out - - -
Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) 25,000 25,600 -
Net Change in Fund Balances (396,266) {483,025} (86,759)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 2,495,701 2,495,701 -
Fund Balances, End of Year 3 2,099.435 § 2,012,676 § {86,759)
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
NPDES CSA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2607

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Other taxes $ - $ 17,500 % 17,500
Licenses and permits 405,596 279,635 (125,961)
Intergovernmental 107,422 113,341 5,619
Charges for services 214,920 226,577 11,657
Total Revenues 727,938 637,053 {90.885)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 823,016 616,794 206,222
Total Expenditures 823,016 016,794 206,222
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (95,078) 20,259 115,337
Other Financing Sources (Uses}):
Transfers in 208,443 - (208,443)
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 208,443 - (208,443)
Net Change in Fund Balances 113,365 20,259 {93,106)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated (49,150) (49,150) -
Fund Balances, End of Year 3 64,215 § (28.891) 3§ (93,106)
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CITY OF MORENQ VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
HOUSING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM SPECTAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Finaj Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovermmental $ 882,344 § 1,050,817 § 168,473
Use of money and property - 439 439
Total Revenues 882,344 1,051,256 168,912
Expenditures:
Current:
Community development 1,867,871 292281 1,575,590
Total Expenditures 1.867.871 292,281 1,575,590
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (985,527 758,975 1,744 502
Net Change in Fund Balances (985,527) 758,975 1,744,502
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated 2,019,745 2,019,745 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 1,034.218 § 2,778,720 % 1,744,502

103



CETY OF MORENQO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CHILD CARE GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2047

Variance with
Final Budget

Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental 3 661,410 3% 628,264 § (33,146)
Charges for services 28,000 31,501 ' 3,501
Miscelianeous - 6543 643
Total Revenues 689,410 660,408 (29,602)
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and cultural 809,068 654,740 154,328
Total Expenditures 309,063 654,740 154,328
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (119.658) 5,668 125,326
Other Financing Seurces (Uses):
Transfers in - 209,697 209,497
Teotal Other Financing Sources
{Uses) - 209,697 209,697
Net Change in Fund Balances (119,658) 215,365 335,023
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year (335,432} (335,432} -
Fund Balances, End of Year b (455,090) § (120,067) § 335,023
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CITY OF MORENG YALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PARKS & COMMUNITY SERVICES PAL GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Finai Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated $ 17,414 % 17414 % -

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 17,414 % 17,414 § -
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
USED OIL RECYCLING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Ameounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 40,000 § 20,616 3 (19,384)
iJse of money and property - 443 443
Miscellaneous - 4,097 4,097
Total Revenues 40,000 25,156 (14,844)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 41.000 41,104 (104)
Total Expenditures 41,000 41,104 (104)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures {1,000) {15,948} (14,948)
Net Change in Fund Balances (1,000) (15,948) {14,948)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 16,166 16,106 -
Fund Balances, End of Year 3 15106 $ 158 § (14,948)

106



CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
STORM WATER MAINTENANCE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental b 356,630 3 347,447 § (12,183)
Total Revenues 359,630 347,447 (12,183)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 902 513 874,934 27,579
Total Expenditures 902,513 874,934 27,579
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures {542 883) (527,487} 15,396
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 512,901 312,901 -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 512,901 512,901 -
Net Change in Fund Balances (29,982) {14,586) 15,396
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated 3,507 3,507 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ (26,475) § (11,079 § 15,396
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {(Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental 5 600,000 S - $ {600,000
Use of money and property 20,000 75,168 35,168
Total Revenues 620,000 75,168 (544,832)
Expenditares:
Current:
Public works 1,211,000 220,756 990,244
Total Expenditures 1,211,000 220,756 490,244
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures {591,000; {143,588} 445,412
Net Change in Fund Balances (591,000) (145,588) 445,412
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,884,054 1,884,054 -
Fund Balances, End of Year 8 1,293,054 § 1,738,466 % 445,412
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
DISASTER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Finai Budget
Firal Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmenial - b 36,412 30,412
Total Revenues - 30,412 30,412
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 26,580 37 26,543
Total Expenditures 26,580 37 26,543
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
- Over (Under) Expenditures (26,580) 30,375 56,955
Net Change in Fund Balances (26,580) 36,375 56,955
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 299,433 299,433 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 272853 % 329,808 § 56,955
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2667

BEVERAGE CONTAINER RECYCLING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Variance with
Final Budget

Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental 45,000 § 44362 § (638)
Use of money and property 2,100 - (2,100)
Total Revenues 47,100 44,362 (2,738)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 20472 30,208 (736)
Total Expenditures 29,472 30,208 {(736)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 17,628 14,154 (3,474)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out {13,609} (13,609) -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) (13,609 (13,609) -
Net Change in Fund Balances 4,019 545 (3,474)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year {545) (343) ”
Fund Balances, End of Year b 3474 % - $ {3,474)
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PREPAREDNESS GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental ) 238,004 § 339,739 % 101,735
Total Revenues 238,004 339,739 161,738
Expendifures:
Current:
Pubiic safety 341,157 271,123 70,034
Total Expenditures 341,157 271,123 70,034
Net Change in Fund Balances {103,153) 68,616 171,769
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year {65,241) {65,241) -

Fund Balances, End of Year 3 (168,394) § 3,375 % 171,769




CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ASES PROGRAM GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2067

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental b 5,062,300 § 807,383 § (4,255117)
Use of money and property - 51,104 51,104
Total Revennes 5,062,500 858,487 (4,204,013)
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and cultural 5,062,500 766,496 4,296,004
Total Expenditures 5,062,500 766.496 4,296,004
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures - 91,991 01,961
Net Change in Fund Balances - 91,991 91,991

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year - : -

Fund Balances, End of Year 3 - $ 91,991 $ 91,991
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BOX SPRINGS WATER EPA GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2067

Variance with
Final Budget

Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental 5 240,600 § - $ {240,600}
Use of money and property - 4,432 4,432
Total Revenues 240,600 4,432 (230,168)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 437 454 5,162 432,292
Total Expenditures 437,454 5,162 432,292
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under} Expenditures (196,854) {730) 196,124
Other Financing Sources (Uses);
Transfers in 196,853 196,855 -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 196,855 196,855 -
Net Change in Fund Balances 1 196,125 196,124
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year - - -
Fund Balances, End of Year 3 1 § 196,125 § 196,124




CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CITY HALL CAPITAL/ADMINISTRATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Miscelianeous $ - $ 1,135 § 1,135
Total Revenues - 1,135 1,135
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 10,590,792 379,938 10,210,854
Total Expenditures 10,590,792 379,938 10,210,854
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (10,590,792) {378,803) 10,211,989
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 1,917,642 5,275,200 3,357,558
Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) 1,517,642 5,275,200 3,357,558
Net Change in Fund Balances (8,673,150) 4,896,397 13,569 547

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 5,681,376 5,681,376 -

Fund Balances, End of Year $ {2,991.774) § 10,577,773 § 13,569,547
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2007

Variance with
Final Budget

Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year b 215339 3§ 215339 § -

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 215,339 § 215,339 § -




CITY OF MORENQO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PW CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
Variance with
Final Budget
Final Actaal Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year $ 32,692 % 32,692 § -

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 32,692 § 32,692 § -
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TRAFFIC SIGNAL MITIGATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with
Final Budget

Final Actuaal Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year $ 137,578 § 137,578  § -

Fund Balances, End of Year S 137,578 § 137,578 § -




CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FIRE SERVICES CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Armounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Miscellansous 3 - 3 6,143 6,143
Total Revenues - 0,143 6,143
Fxpendifures:
Current;
Public safety 1,907,435 1,616 1,905,819
Total Expenditures 1.907.435 1,616 1,905,819
Excess {(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (1,907,435} 4,527 1,511,962
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in - 1,446,000 1,440,000
Total Other Financing Sources
{(Uses) - 1,440,000 1,440,600
Net Change in Fund Balances (1,907,435} 1,444,527 3,351,962
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,173,177 1,173,177 -
Fund Balances, End of Year 3 {734,258y § 2,617,704 3,351,962
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PARK ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year . $ 230§ 230§ -

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 230 % 230§ -
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TOWNGATE CAPITAL/ADMINISTRATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with
Final Budget

Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {(Negative)
Revenues:
Use of money and property $ 500 8 - $ (500)
Total Revenues 500 - {500)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 171,250 173,802 (2,552)
Total Expenditures 171,250 173,802 (2,532)
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (170,750) (173,802) {3,052)
Other Financing Seurces (Uses):
Transfers in 171,250 171,250 -
Total Other Finanéing Sources
{Uses) 171,250 171,250 -
Net Change in Fund Balances 500 {2,552) (3,052)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year (288,520) (288,526) -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ (288,026) S (291,078) $ (3,052}
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CENTERPOINTE CAPITAL/ADMINISTRATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2007

Expenditures:
Curren{:
Public worlss

Total Expenditures
Net Change in Fund Balances
IFand Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)

3 59,500 % 59251 % 249
59,500 59,251 249
(59,500} {59,251) 249

(63,488} {63,488 -
3 (122,988) § (122,739 § 246
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
WARNER RANCH CAPITAL/ADMINISTRATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Bodget
Final Actual Posifive
Budpet Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes 5 8,300 & 7,284 % {1,016)
Miscellaneous - 22,498 22,498
Total Revenues 8,300 29,782 21,482
Expenditares:
Current;
Public works 7,188 7,193 {5)
Total Expenditures 7,188 7,193 5)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under} Expenditures 1,112 22,589 21,477
Net Change 11 Fund Balances 1,112 22,589 21,477
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year {32,795} {32,795) -
Fund Balances, End of Year ) {31,683) § (10,206) $ 21,477
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CITY OF MORENG VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
AUTO MALL CAPITAL/ADMINISTRATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous £ 100,000 % 50,917 % (49,083)
Total Revenues 196,006 50,917 (49,083)
Expenditfures:
Public works 153,940 153,112 828
Total Expenditures 153,940 153,112 828
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (53,540) (102,195) {48,255)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 148,940 148,940 -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 148,940 148,940 -
Net Change in Fund Balances 95,000 46,745 (48,255)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 521,354 521,354 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 616354 § 568,099 § (48,255)
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PARKS & COMMUNITY SERVICES CAPITAL PRGJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2007

Variance with
Final Budget

Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous $ - $ 3,248 % 3,248
Total Revenues - 3.248 3,248
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and cultural 8,323,946 1,144,815 7,176,131
Total Expenditures 8,323,946 1,144,815 7,179,131
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {(Under) Expenditures (8,323,946) (1,141,567) 7,182,379
Other Financing Sources {Uses):
Transfers in 2,104,249 2,463,461 359,212
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 2.104.249 2,463,461 359,212
Net Change in Fund Balances {6,219,697) 1,321,894 7,541,591
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 5,033,308 5,033,308 -
Fund Balances, End of Year S (1,186,389) $ 6,355,202 & 7,541,591
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUBGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TUME CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with
Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ - 3 224568 § 224 568
Total Revenues - 224,508 224,568
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 10,262 864 1,283,419 8,979,445
Total Expenditures 16,262 864 1,283,419 8,979,445
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures {10,262.864) (1,058,851) 9,204,013
Net Change in Fund Balances (10,262,864) (1,058,851 9,204,013
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year {1,223.825) (1,223,825) .
Fund Balances, End of Year 3 (11,486,689) § (2,282,676} § 9,204,013




CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULK
DIF CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {(Negative)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous 3 6,000 § 896 § (5,104}
Total Revenues 6,000 896 (5,104)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 10,518,166 196,133 10,322,033
Total Expenditares 10,518,166 196,133 10,322,033
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (10,512,166) (195,237) 10,316,929
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 650,000 7,890,410 7,240,410
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 650,000 7.890.410 7,240,410
Net Change in Fund Balances (9,862,166) 7,695,173 17,557,339

Pund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

5,949,158 5,949,158 -

5 (3.913,008) % 13,644,331 § 17,557.33¢
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
STONERIDGE CAPITAL ADMINISTRATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Paositive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Use of money and property $ - $ 618 % 613
Total Revenues - 618 618
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 8,795,000 - 8,795,000
Total Expenditures 8,795,000 - 8,795,000
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (8,795,000) 618 8,795,618
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of debt - 4,646,390 4,646,390
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) - 4,646,390 4,046,396
Net Change in Fund Balances (8,795,000) 4,647,608 - 13,442,008
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year - - -
Fund Balances, End of Year b (8,795,000) $ 4,647,008 § 13,442,008
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CITY OF MORENOG VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LEASE REVENUE BONDS 2005 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2007

Variance with
Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Use of money and property 3 700,000 § 1,627,597 § 927,597
Total Revenues 700,000 1.627.597 927,597
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 43,631,459 12,637,147 30,994 312
Total Expenditures 43,631,459 12,637,147 30,994,312
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (42,931,459) (11,009,550} 31,921,909
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers ot - - -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances (42,931,459 (11,609,550} 31,921,909
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated 42,131,608 42,131,608 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ {799,851) § 31,122,058 § 31,921,909
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
OPA SALES TAX AGREEMENTS DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Sales taxes $ 400,000 § 433650 % 33,650
Total Revenues 460,600 433,650 33,650
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Interest and fiscal charges 400.000 433.650 (33,650}
Total Expenditures 400,000 433,650 (33,650)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year
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CITY OF MORENQO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

TOWNGATE IMPROVEMENT BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2007

Revenues:
Other taxes

Use of money and property

Total Revenues

Hxpenditures:

Debt service:
Principal retivenent
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
$ 439,213 8 413,600 S {25,613)
7,000 30,816 23,816
446,213 444,416 {1,797}
125,000 120,066 5.000
279,713 283,613 (3,900)
404,713 403,613 1,100
41,500 40,803 {697)
(34,500 (34,500) -
(34,500) {34,500) -
7,000 6,303 (697)
824,650 824,650 -
) 831,650 § 830,953 § (657)
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TOWNGATE REFUNDING DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2607

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Use of money and property 5 120,000 % 170,875 8 50,875
Total Revenues 126,000 170,875 50,875
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal retirement 1,170,000 1,100,000 70,000
Interest and fiscal charges 762,450 796,903 (34,453}
Total Expenditures 1,932,450 1,896,903 35,547
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (1,812,450} (1,726,028) 86,422
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 2,072,445 1,813,367 {259,078)
Transfers out ' (136,750) (136,750) -
Total Other Financing Seurces
{Uses) 1,935,695 1,676,617 (259,078)
Net Change in Fund Balances 123,245 {49410 {172,656)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 4,442,178 4,442,178 -
Fund Balances, End of Year 3 4,565423 § 4,392,767 § (172,656)




CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMP ARISON SCHEDULE
CITY HALL COPS SERIES 1997 DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Use of money and property b - $ 9 8§ 9
Total Revenues - i 9
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal retirement 525,000 525,000 -
Interest and fiscal charges 400,962 313,581 87,381
Total Expenditures 925,962 338,581 87.381
FExcess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (925,562) {838,572) 87,390
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 925,962 838,581 (87,381}
Total Other Financing Seurces
{Uses) 425,962 838,581 {§7,381)
Net Change in Fund Balances - 9 9
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 803,266 803,266 -
Fund Balances, End of Year h] 803,266 § 803,275 § 9
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
AUTO MALL SPECIAL TAX BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget AIROUnts (Negafive)
Revenues:
Sales taxes § 1,200,00¢  § 1,124,995 § (75,005)
Other taxes 1,358,465 1,179,479 (178,986)
Use of money and property 30,000 74,710 44710
Total Revenues 2,588.465 2,379,184 (209,281)
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal retirement 785,000 710,000 75,000
Interest and fiscal charges 1,364,525 1,504,370 (139,845}
Total Expenditures 2,149,525 2,214,370 (64,845)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 438,940 164,814 (274,126)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 85,972 86,954 982
Transfers out (148,940 (148,940) -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) (62,968) {61,986) 982
Net Change in Fund Balances 375972 102,828 (273,144)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 567,137 567,137 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 943,109 $ 669,965 3§ (273,144)
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CITY OF MORENQO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
STONERIDGE DEBT SERVICE ¥YUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Use of money and property 5 - $ 26,353 % 26,353
Total Revenues - 26,353 26,353
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Interest and fiscal charges 530,000 - 534,000
Bond issuance costs - 326,385 {326,385)
Total Expenditures 530,000 326,385 203.615
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (530,000) {300,032 225,968
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of debt 9,500,000 1,223,610 (8,276,390)
Transfers out {175,000} {175,000y -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 9,325,000 1,048,610 (8,276,390}
Net Change in Fund Balances 8,795,000 748 578 (8,046,422)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year - - "
Fund Balances, End of Year S 8,795,000 $ 748,578 § (8,046,422)
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION SERIES 1993 BDEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Use of money and property % - 8 10 % 10
Total Revenues - i0 10
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Interest and fiscal charges 3,500 2,000 1,500
Total Expenditures 3,560 2,000 1,500
Excess (Deficiency) of Revennes
Over (Under) Expenditures {3,500) (1,990) 1,510
Net Change in Fund Balances (3,500) (1,990) 1,510
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 432,649 432,949 .
Fund Balances, End of Year 3 429,449 § 430,959 § 1,516
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CITY OF MORENQ VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PUBLIC SAFETY LEASE REVENUE BONDS 1997 DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Revenues:

Use of money and property

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expendifures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fond Balances, Beginning of Year

F¥und Balances, End of Year

Variance with
Final Budget

Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative)
$ - $ 25,817 25.817
- 25,817 25,817
170,060 170,600 -
234,525 235,900 (1,375)
404,525 405,900 {1,375)
(404,525) (380,083) 24,442
404,525 404,523 -
404,525 404,525 .
- 24,442 24 442
741,846 741,846 -
$ 741,846 3% 766,288 24,442




CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LEASE REVENUE BONDS 2005 DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20067

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {MNegative)
Revenues:
Use of money and property S 18,648 § 251,652 °§ 233,004
Toial Revenues 18,648 251,652 233,004
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal retirement 470,000 470,000 -
Interest and fiscal charges 2,146 878 2,139,904 6,974
Total Expenditures 2,616,878 2,609,904 6,974
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (2,598,230) (2,358,252} 239,978
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of debt . - -
Transfers in 1,717,796 2,017,796 300,000
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 1,717,796 2,017,796 300,000
Net Change in Fund Balances {880,434) (340,456) 539,978
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated 7,528,310 7,528,310 -
Fund Balances, End of Year S 6,647,876 % 7,187,854 § 539,978
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

General Liability Insurance Fund

This fund is used to account for the costs of maintaining the City’s general liability
Insurance program, on a reimbursement basis through charges to benefiting funds; and
maintaining responsible reserves based on current actuarial assumptions.

Worker’s Compensation Insurance Fund

This fund is used to account for the costs of maintaining the City worker’s compensation
insurance program, on a reimbursement basis through charges to benefiting funds; and
maintaining responsible reserves based on current actuarial assumptions.

Technology Service Fund

This fund is used to account for the costs of maintaining and replacing the City’s
information systems including major software, hardware, radios, telephones, and the
City’s backbone telecommunications infrastructure. The fund recovers costs through
charges to benefiting funds.

Central Services Fund

This fund is used to account for the costs of centralized receiving and distribution of mail
and purchased goods. The fund recovers costs through charges to benefiting funds.

Graphic Support Fund

This fund is used to account for the costs of citywide graphics support. The fund
recovers costs through charges to benefiting funds.

City Hall Facility Fund

This fund is used to account for the costs of maintaining all City-owned and leased
buildings. Its user charges include the recovery of both depreciation on the City Hall
building and debt service on the 1997 variable rate Certificates of Participation originally
issued i 1995 to finance the acquisition of the building.

Equipment Maintenance Fund

This fund is used to account for the maintenance costs of the City’s inventory of vehicles
and equipment, on a cost reimbursement basis through user charges to benefiting funds.

Equipment Replacement Reserve Fund
This fund is used to account for the accumulation of cash reserves to replace City
vehicles and capital equipment, based on replacement cost and useful life. The reserve

receives cash through user charges for each fund’s share of annual depreciation; and
provides cash as a funding source to participating funds for capital replacement.
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

June 36, 2067
Liability Worker's Technology
insurance Compensation Services
Assets:
Current:
Cash and investments b} 2,668367 % 2,305,353 % 6,751,784
Receivables:

Accounts 8,413 75,401 1,053
Prepaid costs 260 2,860 -
Inventories - - -

Total Current Assets 2,677,040 2,383,614 6,752,837
Noncurrent:
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation - - 1,057,339
Total Assets 2,677,040 2,383,614 7,810,176
Liabilifies and Net Assets:
Liabilities:
Current:
Accounts payable h 21,532 § 1,827 § 236,885
Accrued payroll payable 15,383 14,081 163 882
Total Current Liabilities 36,915 15,908 400,767
Long-Term:
Self-insurance payable 1,350,000 1,825,000 -
Total Liabilities 1,386,915 1,840,908 400,767
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets - - 1,057,33¢%
Unrestricted 1,290,125 542,706 6,352,070
Total Net Assets 1,290,125 542,706 7,409,409
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 2,677,040 § 2,383,614 §  7.810,176




Central Graphic City Hall Equipment Equipment

Services Suppert Facility Maintenance Replacement Totals
$ 137,179 % 14,751 8 3,736,139 §$ 197,025 §  11,027396 § 26,837,994
- - 626 453 . 85,946
24,673 - - - - 27,793
15,235 - - 9,462 - 24,697
177,087 14,751 3,736,765 206,940 11,027,396 26,976,430
67,687 20,451 7,622 456 146,080 1,436,724 10,350,780
244,774 35,202 11,359,264 353,020 12,464,120 37,327,210
3 19.991 § 6,107 § 190,120 § 40,643 3 - h 517,105
12,072 8,532 73,430 29,649 - 317,029
32,063 14,639 263,550 70,292 - 834,134
- - - - - 3,175,000
32,063 14,639 263,550 70,292 - 4,009,134
67,687 20,451 7,622,499 146,080 1,436,724 10,350,780
145,024 112 3,473.215 136,648 11,627,396 22,967,296
212,711 20,563 11,095,714 282,728 12,464,120 33,318,076
h 244,774 % 35202 § 11,359,264 § 353020 § 12,464,120 §  37,327.210
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CITY OF MORENQO VALLEY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:

Cost of services

Self-insurance claims and charges
Depreciation

Total Operation Expenses
Operating Income (L.oss)

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets:
Beginning of Fiscal Year

Net assets at end of year

YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2007
General Worker's Technology Central
Liability Compensation Services Services
$ 870,452 § 1,000,979 § 4675418 $ 396,996
- 155,344 3,977 -
870,452 1,156,323 4,679,395 396,996
305,900 288,566 3,799,847 244,805
564,552 867,757 -
- - 524,062 9,853
870,452 1,156,323 4,323,969 254,658
- - 355,486 142,338
- - 355,486 142,338
- 500,000 142,952 -
(500,000) - - .
(500,000) 500,000 498,438 142,338
1,790,125 42,706 6,910,971 70,373
$§ 1,290,125  § 542,706 § 7409409 § 212,711
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Graphic City Hall Equipment Equipment
Support Facility Maintenance Replacement Total
§ 263,037 § 4,111,179 § 1,308,687  § 2,035,984 14,662,732
- 2,070 - 54,918 216,309
263,037 4,113,249 1,308,687 2,090,902 14,879,041
274,051 2,808,456 856,754 - 8,578,379
. - - - 1,432,309
2,774 70,229 32,746 475,840 1,115,504
276,825 2,878,685 889,560 475,840 11,126,192
{13,788) 1,234,564 419,187 1,615,062 3,752,849
(13,788) 1,234,564 419,187 1,615,062 3,752,849
- 26,648 - - 669,600
- (838,581) - (2,302,181) (3,640,762)
(13,788) 422,631 419,187 (687,119) 781,687
34,351 10,673,083 (136,459) 13,151,239 32,536,389
$ 20,563 5§ 11,095,714 § 282,728 § 12,464,120 33,318,076

142



CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

General
Liability Worker's Technology

Insurance Compensation  Services

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash received from customers $ 863,696 3 055,236 $ 4,674,412
Cash payments to supphiers for goods and services {159,982) {88,297y  {2,020,067)
Cash payments for claims (642,552) (847,75 -
Cash payments to employees for services (181,779) {205,667y  (1,740,931)
Other operating revenues {(expenses) - 155,344 3,977
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities (120.617) (31,141) 917,391
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Cash transfers from other funds - 500,000 142,952
Cash frangfers to other funds (500,000) - -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities {500,000) 500,000 142,952

Cash Flows from Capital and Related financing activities:
Acquisition and consiruction of capital assets - - {99,804}

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Capital and

Related Financing Activities - - {99,804)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (620,617 408,859 960,539
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 3,288,984 1,836,494 5,791,245
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 2,668,367 § 2,305,353 § 6.751,784

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net

Cash provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating income (loss) by - 3 - § 355486
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation - - 524,062
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivabie {6,756} (45,743) (1,006)
(Increase) decrease in prepaids (260) (2,860) -
{Increase) decrease in inventories - - -
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable (37,432) 1,398 6,714
Increase {decrease) in other accrued liabilities 1,831 (3,936) 32,135
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds - . -
Increase (decrease) in self-insurance payable {78,000} 20,000 -
Total Adjustments £120,617) {(31,141) 561,905
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 3 (120.617) § (31,141 $ 917,351

Schedule of Noncash Investing, Capital and Noncapital Financing Activities:
There were ne noncash investing, capital and noncapital financing activities for the year ended June 30, 2007.
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Central Graphice City Hall Equipment Equipment
Services Support Facility Maintenance  Replacement Totals
30396996 § 263,037 § 4,110,887 3 1,308,234 § 2033984 $ 14,608,482
(142,208) {115,465) (2,090,844) {825,349) 210,645 (5.231,567)
- - - - - (1,490,309)
(111,201) (162,604) {789,387) {259,123 - (3,45G,652)
- - 2,070 - 54,918 216,309
143,587 {15,032) 1,232,726 223,762 2,301,547 4,652,223
- - 26,648 - - 669,600
- - (838,581) - (2,302,181 (3,640,762)
- - (811,933) - {2,302,181) {2,971,162)
(36,743} (9,353) {139,256} (26,737) - (311,893
(36,743) (9,353) {139,256) {26,737) - {311,893)
106,844 (24,383) 281,537 197,025 {634) 1,369,168
30,335 39,136 3,454,602 - 11,028,030 25,468,826
$ 137179 § 14,751 § 3,736,139 § 197,025 § 11,027,396 § 26,837,994
50142338 0§ (13,788) §  1,234564 § 419,187 § 1,615,062 § 3,752,849
9,853 2.774 70,229 32,746 475,840 1,115,504
- - (292) (453) - (54,250)
6,223 - - - - 3,103
(694) - - (2,346) - (3,040)
(21,837) (2,814) {78,576) (21,169) - {154,716)
7,704 {1,204) 7,501 6,442 - 50.773
- - - {210,645) 210,645 -
- - - - - (58,000
1,249 {1,244) {1,838) (195.425) 686,485 899,374
5 143,587 5 {15032y § 1232726 § 223,762 % 2,301,547 § 4,652223
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
AGENCY FUNDS:

Deposit Liability Fund
This fund 1s used to account for miscellaneous deposits collected by the City.

Assessment District 87-4 Fund

This fund 1s used to account for the receipt and remittance of special assessments for the
Assessment District 87-4 Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds. The bonds are not
secured by the general taxing power of the City, the State of California or any other
political subdivision thereof, and neither the City nor the State, nor any potential
subdivision thereof, has pledged its full faith and credit for the payment thereof.

Assessment District 98-1 Fund

This fund 1s used to account for the receipt and remittance of special assessments for the
Assessment District 98-1 Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds. All property owners
except one paid their fees upfront.

TUME Trust Fund

This fund 1s used to account for the receipt of the Transportation Uniform Mitigation
Fees (TUMF) and their remittance to the Western Riverside Council of Governments
(WRCOG).

MSHCP Trust Fund

This fund is used to account for the receipt of the Multi-Species Habitat Conservation
Plan (MSHCP) fees and their remittance to the Western Riverside County Regional
Conservation Agency (WRCRCA).

Moreno Valley Employees Assistance Fund

This fund 1s used to account for employee donations to assist fellow employees who are
1n need of financial assistance.

Moreno Valley Foundation Donations Fund

This fund is being used on a temporary basis to account for the receipts and
disbursements of the Moreno Valley Community Foundation until such time that the
Foundation 1s officially cleared by the Internal Revenue Service to become operational as
a tax-exempt 501 (¢) 3 organization.
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

Assets:
Cash and investments

Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles):

Accounts

Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities:

Accounts pavable
Other accrued labilities
Deposits payable
Payable to trustee

Total Liabilities

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2007
Assessment Assessment
Deposit District Bistrict
Liability 87-4 098-1
3 7,312,082 162,134 19
85,494 -
- 3,540
- 861,094
$ 7,397,576 1,026,768 19
3 61,163 - 19
1,265 -
7,335,118 -
- 1,026,768
5 7,397,576 1,026,768 19
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TUMF MSHCP MV Employees MV Foundation
Trust Trust Assistance Dionations Totals
1,681,175 227,438 % 646 § - 9,383,494
- - - 300 85,794
- - - - 3.540
- 26,416 - - 20,416
- - - - 861,094
1,681,175 253,854 § 646 § 300 14,360,338
- - $ - $ - 61,182
- - - - 1,295
1,681,175 253 854 646 - 9,270,703
- - - 300 1,027,068
1,681,175 253,854 $ 646 $ 300 14.360,338




CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING SCHEBULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Balance Balance
July 1, 2006 Additions Peletions Juane 30, 2007
Deposit Liability
Assets:
Cash and investments S 7,255,600 § 15,106,989 & 13,050,567 7,312,082
Accounts receivable 48,288 5,143,925 5,106,718 85,495
Total Assets $ 7,303,888 $ 20,250,914 § 20,157,225 7,397,577
Liabilities:
Accounts payable § 137,103 % 2,151,905 § 2,227,843 61,163
Other accrued Labilities 2,354 12,832 13,891 1,295
Deposits payable 7,164,431 5,173,955 5,003,267 7335119
Total Liabilities $ 7,303,888 § 7,338,692 § 7,245,003 1,397,577
Assessment Bistrict 87-4
Assets:
Cash and investments 3 67,038 § 531,739 8 436,643 162,134
Cash and investments heid by trustec 900,837 688,433 728,156 861,094
Interest receivable 3,611 3,541 3,612 3,540
Due from other governments 4,388 - 4,588 -
Total Asseis S 976,094 § 1,223,713 § 1,173,439 1,026,768
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 3 245,686 § - § 243,686 -
Payable to trustee 730,408 802,586 506,220 1,026,768
Total Liabilities g 976,094 $ 802,586 $ 751,912 1,026,768
Assessment District 98-1
Assefs;
Cash and investiments $ 44§ 2,062 & 2,087 19
Total Assets $ 44 $ 2,062 % 2,087 19
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 44 % 2,062 % 2,087 19
Total Liabilities $ 44 3 2,062 % 2,087 i9
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
{Continued)
Balance Balance
July 1, 2006 Additions Deletions June 30, 2067
TUMEF Trust
Assets:
Cash and investmenis g 7,756,310 § 6,923.147 § 12,998,282 1,681,175
Total Assets $ 7,756,318 % £923 147 § 12,908,282 1,681,175
Liabilities:
Accounis payable 3 - 8 12,917,313 % 12,917,313 -
Deposits payable 7,756,316 6,939,168 13,014,303 1,681,173
Total Liabilities 3 7,756,310 § 19,856,481 § 25531,616 1,681,175
MSHCP Trust
Assets:
Cash and investments 3 1,126,189 " § 2,639,618 § 2,938,369 227438
Due from other governments 20,416 - - 26,416
Total Assets $ 1,152,605 § 2,039,618 § 2,938,369 253,854
Liabilities:
Accounts payable § - 8 2,543,044 S 2.543,044 -
Deposits payable 1,152,605 1,716,034 2,614,785 253,854
Total Liabilities $ 1,152,605 § 4259078 § 5,157,829 253,854
MYV Enmplovees Assistance
Assefs:
Cash and investments $ - § G646 S - 646
Total Assets $ - % 646§ - 646
Liabilities:
Deposits payable 3 - 3 792 % 146 646
Total Liabilities 3 - % 792 & 146 646
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CITY OF MORENC VALLEY

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

MYV Foeundation Donatiens

Assets:
Accounts recetvable

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Payable to trustee

‘Total Liabilities

Totals -~ All Agency Funds

Assets:

Cash and investments

Cash and investments held by trustee
Accounts receivable

Interest receivable

Due from other governments

Total Assets

Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Other acorued liabilities
Deposits payable
Payable to trustee

Total Liabilities

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
{Continued)
Balance Balance
July 1, 2006 Additions Deletions June 30, 2007
- § 300 - 300
- 8 300 - 300
- 8 300 - 300
- 3 300 - 300
16,205,181 § 24,604,201 31,425,888 9,383,404
900,857 688,433 T18,196 861,004
48,288 3,144,223 3,106,719 85,794
3,611 3,541 3,612 3,540
31,004 - 4,588 26,416
17,188,941 § 30,440,400 37,269,003 10,260,338
382,833 % 17,614,324 17,935,973 61,182
2,354 12,832 13,861 1,295
16,073,346 13,829,049 20,632,502 9,270,793
730,408 802,880 506,226 1,027,068
17,188,941 § 32,259,991 39,088,594 10,360,338
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CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS

Function and Activity:

General Government;
Administrative & Policy
City Attorney
Communications
Human Resources
Finance
Other- Unclassified

Total General Government

Pubtic Safety:
Police
Fire
Animal Control
Volunteer Services

Totai Public Safety

Public Works

Community Development
Community Services District
Redevelopment Agency

Internal Service Funds

Tota!

Grand Total

BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

JUNE 30, 2007

Buildings and
Land CiP Improvements
5 -8 -8 -
48,496,530 - 1,261,912
48,496,530 - 1,261,912
- - 8,094,912
893,270 - 9,749,863
500,610 - 3,040,333
- - 15,937
1,483,880 - 20,901,045
248,120,894 20,042,874 -
- - 48,490,682
7,479,757 - 12,191,837
- 351,857 0,904,180
255,300,651 20,394,731 70,586,699
$ 305,281,081 $ 20,394,731 $ 92,749,656




Furnitures &
Equipment Vehicles infrastructure Totals

9,255 $ 14,594 $ - $ 24 249
12,088 - - 12,068
97,399 84,428 - 181,827
16,467 - - 16,467
12,237 - - 12,237
36,832 - ' - 48,795 274

184,258 99,422 - 50,042,122
650,829 957,123 - 9,702,864
830,662 1,926,179 - 13,199,974
176,725 190,545 . 3,008,213
8,657 123,807 - 148,401
1,466,873 3,197,654 - 27,049,452
874,159 2,072,051 404,026,421 675,136,399
197,286 380,963 - 578,249
1,219,642 483,091 - 50,173,415
352,837 . 1,152,231 20,876,662
5,477,602 2,788,572 198,868 18,724,169
8,121,616 5,704,677 405,377,520 765,485,894

9,772,747 $ 9,001,753 $ 405,377,520 $§ 842,577,468
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This part of the City of Moreno Valley's comprehensive annual financial report presents
detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the
City's overall financial health.

Contents

Financial Trends

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
understand how the city's financial performance and well-being have
changed over time.

Revenue Capacity _
These schedules contain information to help the reader
assess the factors affecting the city's ability to generate its
key revenues

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader
assess the affordability of the city's current levels of
oufstanding debt and the city's ability to issue additional
debt in the future

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators
to help the reader understand the environment within
which the city's financial activities take place and help make
comparisons over time and with other governments.

Operating Information
These schedules contain information about the city's
operations and resources to help the reader understand how
the city's financial information relates to the services the city
provides and the activities if performs. |

Page #

154-160

161-164

165-168

169-171

172-173

Sources: Uniess otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived {rom the comprehensive annual
financial reports for the relevant year. The city implemented Statement 34 in 2003; schedules presenting government-

wide information include information beginning in that year.
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City of Moreno Valley

Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
Last Five Fiscal Years

{modified accrual basis of accounting)

Revenue
Taxes
Property tax
Property taxes in lieu
Utility taxes
Saies taxes
Other taxes
Assessments
Licenses, fees and permits
Charges for services
Intergovernmental
Use of property and money
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures

General government

Public Safety

Community development

Cormmunity and cultural

Pubilic works

Capital outlay

Debt service
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Bond issuance costs

Total expenditures

Excees of revenues over/
{under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources ((Uses)
Issuance of debt

Transfers in
Transfers out
Premium on debt issued
Discount on debt issued
Payment to refunded bond escrow agents
Other debts issued
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Debi service as a percentage
of noncapital expenditures

Fiscal Year

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

$ 40,776,674  $ 46,216,887  § 54,463,821 % - -
) - - 14,342,099 26,854,009
- - 12,068,070 14,150,000
. . - 13,811,740 15,463,291
. - . 12,275,627 15,701,460
- - - 16,622,460 9,637,850

82,842 41,683 - - -
4,945,682 8,868,460 12,159,692 13,041,187 13,552,983
19,933,502 26,874,096 25,755,085 18,574,210 25,046,576
26,201,103 20,164,244 27,037,053 33,213,048 16,703,254
3,187,073 1,571,485 4,438,468 7,199,105 13,466,716
942,411 929,813 1,097,508 1,205,173 1,159,350
1,921,073 1,392,391 4,078,406 2,652,320 1,089,949
97,990,360 106,060,059 129,030,033 145,005,039 152,825,438
12,009,132 8,937,124 14,983,932 10,723,374 12,060,789
29,024,897 32,300,542 26,806,865 43,478,949 50,276,192
6,235,962 6,790,803 8,711,599 24,608,096 10,116,658
7,761,494 11,492,361 12,331,683 14,889,677 19,286,807
11,826,893 8,724,368 9,999,497 21,262,923 31,391,248
12,746,605 14,647,639 19,885,754 - -
3,770,781 20,472,246 2,723,847 2,896,585 3,095,000
5,267,169 5,897,812 5,381,740 7,334,361 8,486,449
- - - 664,608 326,385
88,642,933 109,262,895 110,824,917 125,858,603 135,039,528
9,347,427 (3,202,836) 18,205,116 19,146,436 17,785,910
- - 48,205,000 5,870,000
15,442,256 13,058,959 24,871,852 37,201,043 33,422,242
(14,606,672) (12,125,059)  {24,165,709) (38,480,919)  (30,526,931)
- . - 570,840 -
. - . (385,640) -
- - (5,006,586) - -
1,200,669 1,199,243 250,767 - -
2,036,253 2,133,243 (4,049,676) 47,110,324 8,765,311
11,383,680 (1,065,593) 14,155,440 66,256,760 26,551,221
11.91% 27 87% 8.91% 10.54% 10.89%

Note: The city implemented the GASS 34 reporting model in Fiscal Year 2003, Information prior to the implementation of CASB 34 is not available.
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City of Moreno Valley
Principal Property Tax Payers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Taxable

Fiscal Year 2006/07
Percent of Total City

Taxable

Fiscal Year 1997/08

Percent of Total City

Taxpayer Assessed Value  Rankk  Taxable Assessed Value Assessed Value  Rank  Taxable Assessed Value

Walgreen Company $ 134,927,663 1 117% 5 - 0.00%
Talls Apartrments 58,804,78% 2 0.51% - 0.00%
Moreno Valley Properties 58,352,080 3 0.51% - 0.00%
Ross Dress for Less Inc 45,032,063 4 0.39% - 0.00%
Homart Newco Tweo Inic 403,000,060 5 0.35% 67,476,140 i 1.40%
Moreno Valley Plaza 29,694,237 6 0.26% - 0.00%
Divi Divi Tree 29,434,368 7 0.26% - (1.00%
Knickerbocker Props Inc XLVII 28,559,999 8 0.25% - 0.00%
TSC 28,452,119 9 0.25% 22,759,502 4 0.47%
Towngate Lot 12 Apartments 26,240,000 .10 0.23% - 0.00%
Secretary of Housing and Urban Development - 0.00% 34,059,988 P 0.70%
Metropoiitan Life Insurance Co - 0.00% 28,672,198 3 (.50%
Moreno Valley Festival Limited - 0.00% 22,619,044 5 0.47%
Afsugi Kokusai Kanko USA Inc B 0.00% 20,616,376 5} 0.43%
Magellan Cross Creek Parmers " 0.00% 20,277,494 7 0.42%
Dayton Fludson Corporation - 0.00% 15,366,970 8 0.32%
Sacretary of Vetrans Affairs - 0.00% 15,350,433 9 0.32%
TE3 Asset Corporation - 0.00% 14,688,254 16 0.30%

$ 480,157,318 4.18% $ 261,886,399 5.33%

The amounis shown above include assessed value data for both the City and the Redevelopment Agency

Source; Hdl Coren & Cone

163



791

juaumreds(] souew,] A3][EA CUBIOWN JO AJED
ID[[O[UO)-IOPNY DPISTART JO APUN0)) 1:20IN0G

‘suonoap[od X} juanburp Juenbasqns Jo JUNOWTR 12MO] € Ul PAYTNSAI IPIYM Fo-g6nT Ad W, UPL 123931, OUl HI Sunedonied weloq A0 9L

%IL0LL  G4T'90T6E 08679 %C6'60L  G6CTFL6E CE6'909'Ge £00¢
%FFO0L  8FT'E8ECTE rARIAY %ICO0L 9V LVETE RL9°9TT'0E 900T
%6£°T6  TTTC8LIT 6L %9476 66C'CLLIT 17€'998'8¢C c00<
%BLTV6  6L1°968FC 609°LL %CEFF6  0CST88TT LEL'EEE9T F00<
%STTIOL  T€L948°TC - %STTOL  TEC9/8TC LIV T6STT €00
%C9C6  6EFBFL6L PIGIL %65C6  GTO'9CH'6L OVTOL1L 00T
%96'001  8T6'9I8'61 - %96'001  8T6'IIS6L 191°829'61 1002
%FOF6  YOT'GEL6] cer'l %C0F6  69L°CSL6L 099°69¢°0C 0002
%6456 8E601F'SL 108C %866 LLT'80F'SL 6k 6161 6661
%95°¢h  £996AT'SL $ L0672 3 %76 ISLTeV8L § ov'TLLBL B 8661
Aaa] Jmowy SIRdA AAD Unoury TedJ ‘0¢ aun| papug
3O JUadIJ juanbasqng JO JURDId [e2s1] 9y} 10§ Teax Teost]
are(] 0} SUONB[[O)) [B10], U1 SUOTINIOD) AADT JO TRIX pParAY] saxe],

[EISLT oY} UM Pajdaf[o]D)

S1e9{ [EISI] U] 3se]

suoTRjo)) pue sa1aa] xe | Ajrador]

AD[[RA OURIO JO AND)



City of Moreno Valley
Direct and Overlapping Debt

Fiscal Year 2006 /07 Assessed Valuation
Redevelopment Incremental Valuation
Adjusted Assessed Valuation

OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT
Metropolitan Water District
Eastern Municpal Water District LD, No ©-3
Eastern Municpal Water District 1.1, No U-13
Bastern Municpal Water District LD. No U-22
Riverside Comanunity College District
Moreno Valley Unified School District
San Jacinto Unified School District
Moreno Valley Unified School District Community Facilities District No. 88-1
Moreno Valley Unified School District Commumity Facilities District No. 2002-1
Moreno Vailey Unified School District Community Facilities District No. 2003-1&2
Moreno Valley Unified Schoel District Community Facilities District No. 2004-1
Moreno Valley Unified School District Community Facilities District No. 2004-2
Moreno Valley Unified School District Comumunity Facilities District No. 20043
Moreno Valley Unified Scheol District Community Facilities District No. 2004-5
Moreno Valiey Unified School District Commanity Facilities District No. 2004-6
Moreno Valley Unified School District Community Facilities District Ne. 2005 2&3
Val Verde Unified School District Cornmunity Facilities Disctrict No. 98-1
Val Verde Unified School District Community Facilities Disctrict No. 2003-1
Eastern Municpal Water District Comimunity Facilities District
City of Moreno Valley 1915 Act Bonds
City of Moreno Valley Community Facilities District No. 3
City of Moreno Valley Community Facilities District No. 87-1 and LA. No. 1
Riverside County Flood Control District 1915 Act Bonds

TOTAL GROS5 OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT
Less: Moreno Valley Community Facilities District No. 87-1 (100% self-
supporting from tax increment revenues)

TOTAL NET OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT:
Riverside County General Fund Obligations
Riverside County Pension Obligations
Riverside County Board of Education Cerfificates of Participation
Mt. San Jacinto Community College District General Fund Obligations
Moreno Vailey Unified School District Certificates of Participation
San Jacinto Unified School District Certificates of Participation
Val Verde Unified School District Certificates of Participation
City of Moreno Valley Generai Fund Obligations
TOTAL GROSS DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT
Less: Riverside County self-supporting obligations
TOTAL NET DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT

GROSS5 COMBINED TOTAL DERT
NET COMBINED DEBT

MNotes:

{1) Percentage of each overlapping agencies assessed valuation iocated within the botnndaries of the ciiy.

$11,400,969,085
1,567,701,435

$12,968,670,520

Total Debt %
6/ 30/ 2007 applicable

City's Share of
Debt 6/30/07

$ 359115000 0.605%
155,000  99.228
641,000 100.600

3,144,000  160.000

150,616,109  16.66D
49,798,521  94.872
3,377,826 (.588

15,835,000  100.000
8,625,000  100.000
11,020,000 100.000
3,150,000 106.000
5,580,000 100,000
4,000,000 100.000
5,000,000 100.000
275935000 100.000
15,495,000  100.000
3,310,006 100G.000
2,875,000  100.000
13,275,000 100.000
1,215,000  100.000
4,970,000 100.000
16,445,000 100.000
160,000  100.000

643,021,333 6.530%

392,850,000 6.53
10,275,000 6.53

7,310,000 0.021

25,665,000 94.872
46,990,000 £.588

119,770,600 43521
84,350,000 100.000

(2} Exciudes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue and tax allocation bonds and non-bonrded capiial {ease obhgaﬁmns

Ratios to FY 2006-07 Assessed Valiation:
Total Gross Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt
Total Net Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt

Ratios to Adjusted Assesased Valuation:
Combined Direct Debt ($62,770,000)
Gross Combined Total Debt
Net Combined Total Debt

State School Building Aid Repavable as of 6/30/07

Source: California Municipal Sabistics

215%
2.04%

0.56%
£.83%
4.69%

§ 2172646
153,803
641,000

3,144,000
25,092,644
47,244,853

19,862
15,835,000

8,625,000
11,020,000

3,150,000

5,580,000

4,000,000

5,000,000
27,935,000
15,495,006
31,310,000

2,875,000
13,275,000

1,215,000

4,970,000
16,445,000

160,000

§ 245,358,807

12,510,000

"8 232,848,807

41,989,293
25,655,717
670,958
1,535
24,348,899
276,301
52,125,102
84,350,000

5 229417804

1,213,369

$ 228,204,435

Lfr

474,776,612
461,053,243

2



City of Moreno Valley
Legal Debt Margin
{doilars in thousands)

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2007
Assessed Value

Debt Limit (15% of assessed value)
Debt applicable to limit:

General Obligaton Bonds
Less: Amount set aside for

Total net debt applicable to Timit

Assessed Valuation (in thousands})
Conversion percentage

Adjusted assessed valuation {in thousands)
Debt limit percentage

Debt Limit {in thousands}

Total net debt applicable to limit

Legal debt margin (in thousands)

Total net debt applicable to the limit as a percentage of the debt limit
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$11,220,188
1,683,028
repayment of general obligation debt -
8 -
Fiscal Year
2005 2006 2007

5 7,227,360  § 9,075,495

25%
$ 1,806,840

5%
% 271,026
& -
$ 271026
$ -

25%
$ 2,268,874

15%
$ 340,331
oy -
$ 340,331
$ -

$11,220,188
25%

$ 2,805,047

15%
$ 420,757
3 -
$ 420,757
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City of Moreno Valley
Full-time and Part-time City Employees by Function
Past Three Years

Fiscal Year

Function 2005 2006 2007
General Governmeni 140 139 153
Public Works 106 114 123
Community Development 56 70 67
g;:\l::;z:d Community a1 104 108
Animal Services i9 22 24
Redevelopment Agency 18 14 14
Public Safety o 265 282 302
Total 695 745 790

This data represents a count of people employed by the City not the number of approved full time equivelents.
(1) The City contracts with the County of Riverside for Police and Fire services

Source: City of Moreno Valley Finance Department

171



City of Moreno Valley
Capital Asset Statistics
Last Three Fiscal Years

Lane miles of streets
Number of street lights
Number of traffic signals
Fire protection:
Number of stations
Police protection:
Number of neighborhood policing/ report writing stations
Recreation and culture:
Parks
Maintained acreage of parks
PParks under construction
Acreage of parks under construction
Multi-use athletic fields
Conference/Recreation centers
Square footage of recreation centers
Senior Centers
Square footage of senior centers
Equestrian centers
Maintained acreage of equestrian centers
Multi-use equestrian trails maintained
Community centers
Square footage of community centers
Sports courts
Skate parks/Roller hockey rinks
Square footage of skate parks
Nine-hole golf courses
Play apparatus
Water play features
Utilities:
Residential utility meters
Commercial utility meters

172

2005 2006 2007

- 1,081 1,127
9771 10,041 10,710
126 138 148
6 6 )
3 3 3
29 32 36
353 377 51994
2 1 6
24 13 19.97
21 21 21
1 1 1
42,413 42,413 42,413
1 1 1
14,700 14,700 14,700
1 1 1
45 45 45

7 Miles 8 Miles 10 Miles
4 4 4
38,758 38,758 38,758
44 44 44
1 1 1
850 850 850
1 1 1
23 23 23
2 2 2
1,807 3,327 4,229
67 279 383



City of Moreno Valley
Operating Indicators by Function
Last Three Fiscal Years

Square mileage of area
Fire protection:

Provided by the County of Riverside i cooperation with the

State Department of Forestry and Fire:
Sworn personnel
Volunieers
Men-sworn personngl
Responses to emergency calls
Inspections and Permits
Plan checis
School life safety inspections
Counter/Public inquires
Police protection:
Provided through contract with the County of Riverside
Sheriff's Department:
Sworn officers
Classified personnel
City support personnel
Volunteers
Responses to Calls:
Priority 1
Priority 1A
Priority 2
Pricrity 3
Priority 4
Priority 5
Priority 6
Priority 7
Priority §
Priority 9
Cancelled
Disp/ Arr Time Missing
Same Disp/ Arr Time
T.R. U . Calls
Building and Safety:
Building permits issued
Counter reguests for service
Planning:
FPlanning applications processed
Counter requests for service
Recreation and culture:;
Rounds of golf plaved
Facility rentals
Participants in recreation programs (See Note 1}
Participants in recreation programs {See Note 2}

Utiiities:
Average residential daily consumption (kilowatt hours)
Average commercial daily consumption (kilowatt hours)
New residential connections
New conunercial connections
Employees:
Members of City Council
Members of the Planning Commission
Full-time career status (FTE)
Part-time career status (FTE)

2008 2006 2007

50 50 51
71 73 70
50 30 30
7 7 11
12,162 12,135 12,525
5358 5,257 4,834
1.647 1,442 1,445
2 13 74
2,456 5172 8,264
147 162 i74
455 47.5 49.5
3.0 35 35
99 30 25
391 379 891
949 1,095 1,210
23,662 24,774 25,046
24,673 23,613 25,295
15,311 16,869 17,304
103 38 276
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
25 10 76
6,185 5,628 6,826
8,146 7,836 9,841
40,920 39,857 49,490
44 22 54
4,999 4,608 3,363
13,426 14,289 12,276
1,840 1,440 1,261
8,696 10,191 8,639
17,027 17,483 14,008
1,438 2,148 13,024

34,479 48,027 -
- - 256,023
115 144 9.2
61.1 2191 396.0
1,753 1,620 1,033
64 215 78
5 5 5
7 7 7
325 360 388
18 16 15

Note 1: In previous years the measurement of participants in recreation programs was measured as a count of individual

participants. if a participant registered for more than cne class or event they onty accounted for ene in the count.

Note 2: Beginning in FY 2007 the number of participants in recreation programs is measured by the numbey of

enrollments in classes or events, If one participant enrolls in more than one class or gvent then the count will reflect one

for each class or avent registered in,
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Board of Directors
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Moreno Valley, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and
each major fund of the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley ("Agency™), a
component unit of the City of Moreno Valley, California, as of and for the year ended June
30, 2007, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic financial statements, as listed in
the accompanying table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
management of the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these component unit financial statemenis based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accardance with auditing standards generaily accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable fo financial audits contained in
-Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the component unit financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the component unit financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall component unit financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of governmental activities and each major fund of
the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley at June 30, 2007, and the
respective changes in financial position of the Agency for the year then ended, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Agency has not presented Management's Discussion and Analysis that the
Governmenial Accounting Standards Board has determined is necessary to supplement,
aithough not reguired to be a part of, the basic financial statements.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements
that coliectively comprise the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley's basic
financial statemenis. The supplementary schedules are presented for purposes of
additional aralysis and are not a required part of the basic financiai statements. The
supplementary schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are faitly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.



Board of Directors

Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Page Two

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
December 20, 2007 on our consideration of the Redevelopment Agency of the City of
Moreno Valley's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, confracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not {o provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the resuits of our audit.

Y Y L P

Irving, California
December 20, 2007



Exhibit A

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MORENQ VALLEY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Assets:
Cash and investments (note 3)
Receivables:
Accounts
Interest
Loans (note 4)
Total receivables

Due from other governments

Due from City of Moreno Valley
Prepaid expenses

Advances to the City of Moreno Valley

Capital assets not being depreciated (note 3):

Depreciable capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation (note 5)

Total Assels

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to City of Moreno Valley
Due to other govermments
Other current liabilities
Long-term liabilities (note 6):

Due within one year

Due in more than one year

Total long-term liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets:
Invested in capital agsets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Low & Moderate Housing
Unrestricted (deficit)

Total Net Assets

JUNE 30, 2007

Governmental Activities

5 19,156,363

$ 200,368
100,926
8.279.629

8,580,923

202,629

4,500

260

313,499

7,179,757

12,582,128
48,020,359

182,525
4,592
1,544 918
109,068

340,259
33,028,576

33,368,835
35,209,938

6,055,830
(11,997,616)
$ 12,810,421

See Notes 1o the Basic Financial Statements
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REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MORENQO VALLEY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Program Revenunes

Exhibit B

Net (Expense}
Revenues and
Changes in

Operating Capital Net Assets
Charges for Contributions Contributions Governmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Services and Grants  and Grants Activities
Governmental Activities:
General government $ 1,855,745 § - $ - $ - % (1,855,745)
Community development 900,873 - - - (900,873
Interest on long-term debt 2,558,698 - - - (2,558,698
Total Governmental Activities § 5315316 § - $ - 4 - (5,315,316)
(General Revenues:
Taxes {(net of pass-through payments) 9,593,840
Intergovernmental 142352
Use of money and property 1,047,775
Miscellaneous revenue 1.386
Total General Revenues 10,785,553
Transfers to City of Moreno Valley (2,844,549)
Change in Net Assets 2,625,688
Net assets at beginning of year 8,233,706
Restatement of net assets (note 8) 1.951.027

MNet Assets at End of Year

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
4

$ 12,810,421



Exhibit C

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MORENQO VALLEY
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

BALANCE SHEET

Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Interest
Loans
Due from City
Due from other governments
Prepaid expenses
Advances to City

Total Assets

JUNE 30, 2007

Liabilities and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Due to City

Due to other governments
Deferred revenue
Accraed payroll

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved:
Encumbrances
Long Term Receivables
FLong Term Receivables

Advances to City
{Uinreserved:

Designated;
Continuing Projects
Undesignated

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

Capital Projects

Moreno Valley

Moreno Valley

Redevelopment Redevelopment
Project Project
Lowand Total
Moderate Governmental
Project Housing Funds
$ 8,652,313 § 10,504,050 § 19,156,363
142,552 57,816 200,368
- 100,926 100,926
- 8,279,629 8,279,629
4,500 - 4,500
202.929 - 202,929
260 - 260
313,499 - 313,499
$ 9316053 § 18942421 § 28258474
3 53,426 % 129,099 & 182,525
4,592 - 4,592
1,544,618 - 1,544,918
- 100,926 100,926
47953 61,115 109,068
1,650,889 291,140 1,942,029
70,336 5,146,946 5,217,282
260 - 260
- 8,279,629 8,279,629
313,499 - 313,499
1,172,907 5,224,706 6,397.613
0,108,162 - 6,108,162
7,665,164 18,651,281 26,316,445
$ 9316653 § 18,942,421 § 28,258,474

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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Exhibit D
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 340, 2067

Fund balances of governmental funds $ 26,316,445

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Capital Assets 20,876,662
Accumulated Depreciation (1,114,777)

Deferred revenue is presented in governmental fund financial statements to indicate
that receivables are not available currently; however, in the Statement of Net Assets
these deferrals are eliminated. 100,926

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore,
are not reported in the funds.

Developer loans (2,610,806)
Loans from City (30,758,029}
Net assets of governmental activities $ 12,810,421

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
6



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2007

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments
Use of money and property
Intergovernmental
Other revenue

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General government

Community development
Debt service:

Interest expense
Long-term debt repayments
Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds from advances

Transfers to City
Pass-through agreement payments

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenunes and Other
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and Other
Uses

Fund Balances:

Beginning of Year, as restated

Net Change in Fund Balances
End of Year

See Notes to the BasicFinancial Statements

7

Capital Projects

Exhibit E

Moreno Valley  Moreno Valiey
Redevelopment Redevelopment
Project Project
Low and Total
Moderate Governmental
Project Housing Funds
§ 15053016 3 3,506,618  § 18,559,634
519,890 491,521 1,011,411
142,552 - 142,552
- 1,387 1,387
15,715,458 3,999,526 19,714,984
988,557 867,188 1,855,745
316,399 3,189 319,588
1,988,316 - 1,988,316
200,000 - 200,000
3,493,272 876,377 4,363,549
12,222,186 3,129,149 15,351,335
518,520 - 518,520
(2,844.549) - (2,844 549)
(8,965,794) - {8,965,794)
{11,291,823) - {11,291,823)
3 930,363 § 3,129,149  § 4,059,512
§ 6,734801 % 15,522,132 § 22,256,933
930,363 3,129,149 4,059,512
5 7,665,164 § 18,651,281 § 26,316,445




Exhibit ¥
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TGO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 3 4,059,512

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities differ
from the amounts reported in the statement of activities because:

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financiai resources to
governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt
consumes the current financial resources of governmenta! funds. Neither
transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. This amount is the net effect

Proceeds from advances {318,520}
Long-term debt repaymenis 200,000

Accrued interest expense on long-term debt is reported on the government-wide
statements, but does not require the use of current financial resources; therefore,
accrued interest is not reporied as expenditures in the fund financial statements.

Change in accrued interest on long-term debt (570,382)

Governmenta! funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
staternent of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over thelr estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. {581,285

Collections on receivabies and loan transactions offset by deferred revenue are

reported as revenue and expenditures in governmental funds; however, they do
not provide revenue or expenses in the Statenient of Activities. 36,363

Changes in net assets of governmental activities § 2,615,688

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
8



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE
CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
a. Description of the Reporting Entity

The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Vailey, California, is a

component unit of a reporting entity that consist of the foliowing primary and
component units:

Reporting Entity:
Primary Government:
City of Morenc Valley

Component Units:

Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Community Services District of the City of Moreno Valley
Community Faciiiies Disfricts No. 2 and No. 3
Towngate Community Facilities District No. 87-1

Moreno Valley Public Faciiities Financing Corporation
Moreno Valley Public Financing Authority

Industrial Development Authority

The attached basic financial statements contfain information reiative only to the
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley as one component unit,

which is an integral part of the total reporting entity. They do not contain financial
data relating to the other component units.

The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valiey (the Agency) was
created by a City Council ordinance adopted on February 18, 1986. The Agency
was established pursuant to the State of California Health and Safety Code,
Section 33000, entitted Community Redevelopment Law. lts purpose is to
prepare and carry out plans for the improvement, rehabilitation and
redevelopment of blighted areas within the City of Moreno Valley (the City).

Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The
Financial Reporting Entity, defines the reporting entity as the primary government
and those component units for which the primary govemment is financially
accountable. Financial accountability is defined as appointment of a voting
majority of the component unit's board, and either: a} the primary government
has the ability to impose its will, or b) the possibility that the component unit will
provide a financial benefit to or impose a financial burden on the primary
government. Since the City Council of the City of Moreno Valley alsc serves as



Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
a. Description of the Reporting Entity {(Continued)

the Governing Board of the Agency, the City, in effect, has the ability to influence
and control operations. Therefore, the City has oversight responsibility for the
Agency. Accordingly, in applying the criteria of GASB Statement No. 14, the
financial statements of the Agency are included in the City's Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report. There are no other entities that are considered to be
component units of the Agency. The Agency has the same fiscal year end as the
City and its financiai statements can be obtained from the City Clerk.

b. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and
the statement of changes in net assets) report information on all of the
nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units, For
the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these
statements. Governmental activities are normally supported by taxes and
infergovernmental revenues. The primary government is reported separately
from certain legally separate component units for which the primary government
is financially accountable.

The siatement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses
of a given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment.
Program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase,
use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given
function or segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues
are reported instead as general revenues.

Major individual governmentai funds are reported as separate columns in the
fund financial statemenis.

c. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement
Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed
by the provider have been met.
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Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valiey
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C.

Measuremeni Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement
Presentation (Continued)

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.
For this purpose, the government considers revenues {o be availabie if they are
collected within 80 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures
generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related fo
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when
payment is due.

Froperty taxes, franchise {axes, licenses and interest associated with the current
fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been
recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special
assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be
susceptible {o accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items
are considered to be measurable and availabie only when cash is received by
the government.

The Agency reports the following major governmental funds:

The Project Fund accounts for the tax increment received, and the debt
service and rehabilitation expenditures made by the Agency.

The Low and Moderate Housing Fund accounts for 20% of the tax
increment that is set aside for low and moderate housing activities.

When both restricted and unrestricied resources are available for use, it is the
government's policy to use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted
resources as they are needed.

d. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity

1. Invesimenis

Investments for the Agency are reported at fair value. The Siate Treasurer’s
Investment Pool operates in accordance with appropriate state laws and
regulations. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of
the pool shares.
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Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
d. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

2. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that is representative of lending/borrowing
arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year is referred to as either
“due toffrom other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or
“advances toffrom other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund

ioans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due
to/from other funds®.

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are
offset by a fund balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to

indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable
available financial resources.

All frade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for
uncollectibles.

Property tax revenue is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes have
been levied providing they become available. Available means then due, or
past due and receivable within the current pericd and collected within the
current period or expected to be collected scon enough thereafter (not to
exceed 90 days) to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The
County of Riverside collects property taxes for the Agency. Tax liens attach
annually as of 12:01 AM. on the first day in January preceding the fiscai year
for which the taxes are levied. The tax levy covers the fiscal period July 1 to
June 30. All secured personal property taxes and one-half of the taxes on
real property are due November 1; the second installment is due February 1.
All taxes are delinquent, if unpaid, on December 10 and April 10,
respectively. Unsecured personal property taxes become due on the first of
March each year and are delinquent on August 31.

3. Prepaid ltems

Certain payments fo vendors reflect costs applicable o future accounting

periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund
financiai statements.

4, Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure
assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and simitar items), are reported in the
governmental activities columns in the government-wide financial statements.
Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial
individual cost of more than $5,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated
useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost
or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital
assets are recorded at estimated fair market vaiue at the date of donation.
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Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements {Continued)

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

d. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

-3

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of
the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects
are constructed.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 50
Furniture and Equipment 5-10
Vehicles 3-10
Infrastructure 25

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, the Agency is required to report
general infrastructure assets.

Buildings are depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful life of 50 years.

Deferred Revenue

The government reports unearned revenue on its combined balance sheet.
Deferred revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet both the
“‘measurable” and “available” criteria for recognition in the current period. In
subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, the

fiability for deferred revenue is removed from the balance sheet and revenus
is recognized.

Long-Term Obiigations

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-

ferm obligations are reported as liabilities in the governmental activities
statement of net assets.

Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of
fund balance for amounts that are not available for appropriation or are
legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose.
Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are
subject {o change.

13



Note 2: Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability
a. Budgetary Data
General Budget Policies

Budgets are legally adopted and formal budgetary integration is employed as
a management control device during the year for all Governmenial Fund
types, From the effective date of the budget, the amounts stated therein as

proposed expenditures become appropriations to the various Agency
departments.

Reported budget amounts represent the originai legally adopted budget as
amended., The City Council, acting as the Agency Board, may amend the
budget only by a duly adopted minute resolution during a regular meeting,
providing that sufficient monies are available and that expenditures of
proceeds of taxes will not be increased beyond the constitutional
appropriations limit as imposed by Article XIIIB of the State Constitution.

individual fund budgets are, in all cases where appropriations are required,
the same as the appropriation amounts. In the case of the governmental
fund types, unexpended budgeted amounts, except for amounts relating to
capital projects, lapse at the end of the budget year. Spending control for
most funds is established by the amount of expenditures budgeted for each
department within the fund, but management control is exercised at
budgetary iine item levels within the departments. Management can transfer
budgeted amounts between line items within each department provided that
they do not increase or decrease total department appropriations.

Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the
department and fund levels.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve
that portion of the applicable appropriation, is empioyed as an extension of
formal budgetary integration in the governmental funds. Unexpended and
unencumbered appropriations of the governmentat funds automatically apse
at the end of the fiscal year. Encumbrances at year-end are a portion of the
reserved fund balance and are reappropriated the following year.

Budget Basis Accounting

Budgets for governmental funds are adopted on a basis consistent with
generally accepted accounting principies (GAAP).
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Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements {Continued)

Note 3:

Note 4:

Cash and Investments

Cash and investments reported in the accompanying financial statements consisted
of the following:

Cash and investments pooled with the City $19,156,363
The Agency's funds are pooled with the City of Moreno Valley's cash and
investments in order to generate optimum interest income. The information required
by GASB Statement No. 40 related to authorized investments, credit risk, etc. is
available in the annual report of the City,

Loans Receivable

Loans receivable of $8,279,629 consist primarily of loans and advances to
developers for various projects.

A summary of amounts owed to the Agency at June 30, 2007 follows:

Cottonwood Properties $ 3,974,128
RMHDC Properties 1,587,696
CVHC 1,639,450
Crippled Children 824,917
Others 253,438

Total $ 8,279,629
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Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Noie 5: Capital Assets

A summary of changes in general capital assets follows:

Adjusted
Baiance at Adjustment Balance at Balances
711706 8 711106 Additions Delefions 06/30/07
Non- depreciable assets
Land 779,757 - TATQ 7T - - 7,179,757
Construction in progress - 24,680 24,680 - {24, 680) -
Subtotal - non-
depreciable assets 7,179,757 24,680 7,204 437 - (24,680 7,179,757
Depreciable assets
Buildings and improvements 11,503,946 663,211 12,167,157 24 680 - 12,181,837
Furniture and equipment - 352,837 352,837 - - 352 837
infrastructure - 1,152,231 1,152,231 - - 1,152,231
Subtotal - depreciable
assels 11,503,546 2,168,279 13,672,225 24,680 - 13,686,805
Total capital asseis. 18,683,703 2,192,959 20,876,662 24,680 {24,680) 20,876,662
Accumuiated Depreciation:
Buildings and improvements - {486,686) (486,6886) (487 6873) {974,359)
Furniture and equipment - (35,284) {35,284) (70,567) {105,851)
infrastructure - (11,522) {11,522} (23,045) (34.,567)
Total accumulated
depreciation - {533,492) (533,482) {581,285} - {1,114 ,777)
Total net capital assets 18,683,703 1,658,467 20,343,170 {556,605) (24,680) 19,761,885

The adiustments are due to cerfain capital assets and depreciation not being properly
reported in the prior year.

Note 6: Long-Term Liabilities

a. A description of the Agency’s long-term liabilities outstanding as of June 30, 2007
is as follows:

Note Payable, Price Company

The Agency has recorded a long-term payable in the amount of $2,462,131
under a development and disposition agreement and promissory note with
Price Company for the reimbursement of costs of construction of a 130,000
square-fooi-retail store. The note bears interest at 8% per annum and is
payable solely from 50% of site-generated sales tax. Any remainder payabie
after September 2015 will be forgiven. At June 30, 2007, accrued interest
amounted to $148,675.
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Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Long-Term Liabilities to the City of Marene Valley:

The Towngate Regional Mall notes (Sears Note), totaling $13,000,000,
originated from a participation agreement (as amended) whereby the Agency
acquired cerfain parcels within the mall for subsequent transfer to major
tenanis. The notes bear interest of 7.25% and are payable solely from available
site-generated property tax increment and up to 50% of site-generated sales
tax. Furthermore, the Agency had covenanted to use reasonabile best efforts to
refinance these notes with Tax Aliocation Bonds, provided such financing is
determined to be fiscally feasible. At June 30, 2007, accrued interest
amounted to $3,466,377. During 2003-2004, the City purchased the rights to
the notes from the hoider. These amounts are now payable to the City and
were previously reported in the Project Fund and are now reported as a long-
term liability in the government-wide financial statements.

fn 2005, the Agency purchased improved property from the City — the
Conference and Recreation Center. The purchase price was $14,203,946. The
loan note was $11,503,946 after the initial payment of $2,700,000. A
subsequent principal payment of $29,124 was made in 2004-2005. The termis
20 years with 12% simple interesi. The Agency will make partial interest only
annual payments with a balloon payment due at the end of the ferm. At June
30, 2007, the outstanding principal and accrued interest balances are
$11,474,822 and $2,231,233, respectively.

The Agency owes the City a total of $585,597 in future sales tax revenue for
funds borrowed to entice department stores to purchase parcels jocated at the
TownGate Regional Mall. $67,077 represents remaining monies borrowed in
prior fiscal years by the Agency to finance redevelopment activities. $518,520
represents monies re-borrowed during 2006/07 by the Agency for the same
purpcse. The interest rate on the re-borrowings is 12% and repayment of the
fong-term payable is made when funds become avaiiable.

A summary of amounts owed to the City at June 30, 2007 follows:

Borrowing Purpose Principal Interest
Sears $13,000,000 $3,466,377
Recreation Center 11,474,822 2,231,233
TownGate Mall 585 587 -
Total $25.060,419 $5,697.610
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Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 7: Commitments and Contingencies

b. The following is a scheduie of changes in long-term debt of the Agency for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2007:

Balance Balance Due Within

July 1, 2007 Additions  Repayments June 30, 2607 One Year

City Loans - Pringipal $24,741,809 § 518,520 § 200,000 $25,060,419 $ 67,077

City Leans — Unpaid Interest 4 618,097 2,318,472 1,540,266 5,897,610 273,182
Price Gompany Note 2,462,131 - - 2,482,131 -
Price Company maiured interest 358,806 225,515 433 846 148,675 -

Tatal Long-Term debt $32.470933 $3.063.514 $2,174.612 $33,368835  §340.280

Annual maturities for long-term debt are not presented, as fixed maturities have
not been established.

Riverside County Agreement

During December 1987, the City of Moreno Valley and the Agency entered into
an agreement with the County of Riverside to reimburse the County for the
portion of tax increment the County would have been allocated and paid had
there not been a redevelopment project adopted in the City. The Agency
receives these amounts up to $7 million annually. The County will receive all
annual tax increment in excess of $7 million until the total increment reaches $12
million and half of annual iax increment in excess of $12 million. When fotal {ax
increment paid to the County under this agreement from increments between $7
million and $12 million reaches $75 million, tax increment in excess of $7 million
annually will be split equally between the Agency and County.

During April 1988, the City of Moreno Valley and the Agency entered into an
agreement with the Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation
District (District) which specifies that the Agency shall receive 100% of the
District share of the Tax Increment until such time the total Tax increment
exceeds $12 million at which time the District shall receive at least 50% of its
share. -

The Agency must annually demonstrate, on a project by project basis, that the
cumulative project costs paid by the Agency for the project improvements exceed
the cumulative total of District share received by the Agency. To the extent that
the cumulative project costs paid by the Agency exceed the cumulative total of
District share received by the Agency, the Agency will receive the balance
needed from the remaining 50% of the District share.

Beginning in 2004-2005 the Agency's tax increment exceeded $12 million. The
County deducts its proporticnate share from the Agency’s remittances. The
amount retained by the County is included in Other Financing Sources — Pass
Through Agreement Payments in the financial statements. An additional amount
of $1.544,918 was not remitted to the County and has been included in Due to
Other Governments.
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Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 7: Commitments and Contingencies (Continued}
Community Facilities District No. 3 Agreement

n conjunction with the issuance of the Moreno Valley Auto Mall Special Tax
Bonds Series 2000 (Auto Mall Refinancing), the Agency and the City are parties
to an owner participation agreement which provides that the Agency will transmit
to the Disfrict the available property tax increment it receives on parcels within
the District as a credit against the special parcel taxes that otherwise would be
payable by the owners. Furthermore, the City has agreed to loan the Agency
avaiiable sales tax generated within the District for payment directly to the parcel
owners should the increment be insufficient to offset the special parcel taxes. In
addition, the Agency has agreed to pay o the parcel owners, subject fo certain
restrictions, certain available surplus sales tax from within the District. The
obligaticns to remit sales tax terminate by December 1, 2010.

This agreement replaces a previous arrangement involving these parcels when
they were included in Community Facilities District No. 2.

The amounts remitted during the year under the replacement and previous
agreement to parcel owners totaled $1,124,995.

Community Facilities District No. 87-1 Agreement

In connection with the issuance of the Community Facilities District No. 87-1
(CFD) Bonds, Series A and B, the City of Moreno Valley and the Agency entered
into an owner pariicipation agreement whereby the Agency has committed tax
increment for the payment of debt service requirements for these Bonds.

Self-insurance

The Agency is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage
{0, and destruction of assets, errors and omissions, and injuries to employees,
The City of Moreno Valley established two self-insurance funds (internal service
funds) o account for and finance its uninsured risks of ioss. Under this program,
the self-insurance funds provide coverage for up to a maximum of $300,000 for
each workers’ compensation claim and $250,000 for each general liability claim.
The City purchases commercial insurance for claims in excess of coverage
provided by the funds and for all other risks of loss. Settled claims have not
exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three years. All funds of
the Agency participate in the program and make payments to the self-insurance

funds based on actuariai estimates of the amounis needed to pay prior and
current year claims.
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Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements {Continued)

Note 8:

Restatement to Beginning Net Assets

During the year ended June 30, 2007, the Agency discovered that the Loan
Receivable from the Coachelia Valiey Housing Coalition and Cotionwood
Properties, $274,649 and $16,911, respectively, had not been recorded in the prior
year. To correct this oversight, an adjustment was made to increase the
Community Redevelopment Agency’s net assets at the beginning of the fiscal year.
Certain capital assets and depreciation were not being properly reported in the

prior year. To correct this oversight, an adjustment was made to increase capital
assets.

Low and Moderate

Government-Wide Housing

Net assets at beginning of year,

as previously reported $ 8,233,706 $ 15,230,572
Adjustment to record accrual of

loan receivable in prior year 291,560 291,560
Adjustment to record capital assets

and depreciation 1,659,467 -
Net assets at beginning of year,

as restated $10,184.733 $.15,522.132

Note 9: Subsequent Events

2007 Tax Allocation Bonds, Series A, in the original issue amount of $43,495,000
were issued for the purpose of financing various redevelopment activities and other
undertakings permitted under the Redevelopment Law, to fund a reserve for the
bonds and to pay issuance costs. The bonds mature in serial and term fashion
through August 1, 2038 and bear interest ranging from 3.5% to 4.625%. The
bonds are subject to both optional and mandatory redemption prior to maturity
beginning on August 1, 2017. The bonds are payable solely from Tax Revenues
and other funds and amounts piedged therefore pursuant to the Indenture. This
issue is fully insured in the event of nonpayment by the Agency.

2007 Series B, Subordinate Taxable Tax Allocation Bonds in the original issue
amount of $22,500,000 were issued in December 2007. The proceeds of the
bonds will remain unspent pending the outcome of litigation between the Agency
and the County of Riverside conceming the interpretation of a pass-through
agreement between the Agency and the County. The Agency will pay interest only
debt service payments to the City of Moreno Valley. The interest rate is variable
and is expected to approximate a rate of return the Agency achieves from investing
the bond proceeds. If the Agency is successful in its litigation, it would begin
receiving additional tax increment revenue to pay all or part of the debt service on
the bonds. At that point, the bonds will be remarketed within five years and the
proceeds used for the purpose of financing various redevelopment improvement
projects. The bonds may be redeemed in total or in part at any time.
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Schedule 1

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CI'TY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING PROJECT AREA BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Interest
Loans
Due from City
Due from other governments
Prepaid expenses
Advances to City

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Due to City

Due to other governments

Deferred revenue

Accrued payroll

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved:
Encumbrances
Prepaid expenses
Long Term Receivables
Advances to City
Unreserved:
Designated:
Continuing projects
Undesignated

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

JUNE 30, 2007

Moreno Valley Redevelopment

Project

Capital Projects TOTAL

Low and Capital

Moderate Projects

Project Housing Funds

$ 8,652,313 § 10,504,050 3 19,156,363
142,552 57,816 200,368
- 100,926 100,926
- 8,279,629 8,279,629
4,500 - 4,500
202,929 - 202,929
260 - 260
313,499 - 313,499
$ 9316053 § 18942421 § 28258474
$ 53,426 § 129099 § 182,525
4,592 . 4,592
1,544,918 - 1,544918
- 100,926 100,926
47,953 61,115 109,068
1,650,889 291,140 1,942,029
70,336 5,146,946 5,217,282
260 - 260
- 8,279,629 8,279,629
313,499 - 313,499
1,172,907 5,224,706 6,397,613
6,108,162 - 6,108,162
7,665,164 18,651,281 26,316,445
$ 9,316,053 § 18942421 § 28,258,474
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REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING PROJECT AREA STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Moreno Valley Redevelopment

Schedule 2

Project
Capital Projects TOTAL
Low and Capital
Moederate Projects
Project Housing Funds
Revenues:
Taxes and Assessments:
Tax increment hy 14,026,472 $ 3,506,618 17,533,080
Sales and use tax 1,026,544 - 1,026,544
Use of Money and Property:
Interest income 519,890 372,308 892,198
Sale of property - 115,213 119,213
Other Revenue: -
State grant revenue 142,552 - 142,552
Miscellaneous revenue - 1,387 1,387
Total Revenues 15,715,458 3,999,526 19,714,984
Expenditures:
Current;
General Government:
Administrative costs 909,314 792,291 1,701,605
Professional services 79,243 74,897 154,140
Community Development:
Project improvement costs 316,399 3,189 319,588
Debt Service:
Interest expense 1,988,316 - 1,988,316
Principal Retirement 200,000 - 200,600
Total Expenditures 3,493,272 870,377 4,363,649
Excess of Revenues over
(under) Expenditures 12,222,186 3,129,149 15,351,335
Other Financing Seurces (Uses)
Proceeds from advances 518,520 - 518,520
Transfers to City (2,844,549 - (2,844,549)
Pass through agreement payments (8,965,794) - (8.965,794)
Total Gther Financing Sources (Uses) (11,291,823) - {11,291,823)
Excess of Revenues and Other Sources
aver (under) Expenditures and Other
Uses 930,363 3,126,140 4,059,512
Fund Balances
Beginning of Year, as restated 6,734,801 15,522,132 22,256,933
Excess of Revenues and Other Sources
over (under) Expenditures and Other
Uses 930,363 3,129,149 4,059,512
End of Year $ 7.665,164 $ 18,651,281 26,316,445
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Schedule 3
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MORENQC VALLEY

COMPUTATION OF LOW AND MODERATE

INCOME HOUSING FUNDS
EXCESS/SURPLUS
Low and Moderaie Low and Moderate
Housing Funds - All Project Areas Housing Funds - A}l Project Areas
July 1, 2006 July 1, 2007
Opening Fund Balance $ 15,230,572 b 18,651,281
Less Unavailable Amounts:
Encumbrances (Section 33334.12 (g)(2)) (4,775,539} (5,146,946}
Rehabilitation loans {6,372,376) (8,279,629
{11,148,315) {13,426,575)
Available Low and Moderate Income Housing Funds 4,082,257 5,224 706
Limitation (greater of 1,000,000 or four years set-aside)
Set- Aside Tor last four years:
2006 - 2007 - 3,506,618
2005 - 2006 2,673,192 2,673,192
2004 - 2005 1,843,785 : 1,943,785
2003 - 2004 1,500,061 1,500,061
2002 - 2003 1,215,574 .
Total $ 7,332,612 $ 9,623,656
Base Limitation $ 1,060,000 $ 1,000,000
Greater amount 7.332.612 9.623.656
Computed Excess/Surplus None None
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Irvine, California 92612
948-474-2020 ph
949-263-5520 fx
WWwW.IMHIM-pe.com

Board of Directors
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Moreno Valley, California

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Redevelopment Agency of the City of
Moreno Valley (“Agency”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007, which collectively
comprise the Agency's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
December 20, 2007. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Compiroller Genera! of
the United States.

' Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements
are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
Such provisions included those provisions of laws and regulations identified in the
Guidelines for Compliance Audits of California Redevelopment Agencies, issued by the
State Controller and as interpreted in the Suggested Auditing Procedures for Accomplishing
Compliance Audits of California Redevelopment Agencies, issued by the Governmental
Accounting and Auditing Committee of the California Society of Certified Public
Accountants. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not
an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instance of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Agency’s internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control over financial reporting.

Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal
control over financial reporting.

A conirol deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control
deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Agency's ability
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Board of Directors
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley
Page Two

to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood
that a misstatement of the Agency's financial statements that is more than inconsequential
will not be prevented or detected by the Agency’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies,
that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial
statements will not be prevented or detected by the Agency’s internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily disclose all
deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.
We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

We noted certain matters we reporied to the management of the City of Moreno Valley in a
separate letter dated December 20, 2007.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of Directors, management of the
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Moreno Valley, State Controlier, federal awarding
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

;7_747,,,—,%%44 PP ramer 2 £,

irvine, California
December 20, 2007
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Board of Directors
Community Services District
City of Moreno Valley, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, cach
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Commumity Services District of
the City of Moreno Valley (“District”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007, which
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the District. Our
responsibility 15 to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmeni
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the District as of June 30, 2007, and the respective
changes 1n financial position and the respective budgetary comparison information for the major
special revenue funds for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

The District has not presented Management’s Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America has determined is necessary to supplement,
although not required to be part of, the basic financial statements.
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have aiso issued a report dated
December 20, 2007 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant
agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that {esting, and not
to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Governmen: Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

m,,-/yé%wa AP o e e -’4(.

Irvine, California
Pecember 20, 2007
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Board of Directors
Commumty Services District
City of Moreno Valley, California

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, cach major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Community Services District of the City of Moreno
Valley (“District”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007, which collectively comprise the
Distriet’s financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 20, 2007. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the deternination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of

noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

in planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s mternal confrol over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
niisstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination
of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the District’s ability {o initiate, authorize, record,
process, or report financial data rehably in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles such that there s more than a remote likelthood that a misstatement of the District’s
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financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detecied by the
District’s mternal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
resulis in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements
will not be prevented or detected by the District’s internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily disclose all deficiencies
in internal contro! that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to. be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

We noted certain matters we reported to the management of the City of Moreno Valley in a
separate letter dated December 20, 2007.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and District’s

management and s not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Pacper 1 b man ST Sovn Al

Irvine, California
December 20, 2007



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2007

Governmental
Activities
Assets:
Cash and investments {note 2) $ 7,604,121
Receivables:

Accounts 213,187
Prepaid Costs 1,235
Due from other governments 1,985,613
Due from the City of Moreno Valley 230,766
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation: (note 3) 25,427,508

Total Assets § 35,462,430

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 794,371
Accrued liabilities 616,801
Due to other governments 8
Unearned revenue 231,374
Deposits payable 118,832
Total Liabilities 1,761,386

Net Assets:
Investment in capital assets 25.,427.508
Restricted for special zones 8,273,536
Total Net Assets $ 33,701,044

See Notes to Financial Statements

5



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

Governmental activities;
Community and cultural

Total governmental activities

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2067

Program Revenues

Operating
Charges for Contributions Contributions
Fxpenses Services and Granis

Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Changes in
Net Assets

and Granis

Total

$ 17,905,821 $10.876578 § 100,777

$ (6,928466)

5 17,905,821 $10.876,578 § 100,777 {6,928,466)
General Revennes and Transfers:
Property faxes 4,257,285
Property taxes in lieu 724411
Fines and forfeiture 23816
Use of money and property 379,999
Miscellaneous 197,779
Transfers from the City of Moreno Valley 4235311
Total General Revenues and Transfers 6,000,601
Change in Net Assets {921.865)
Net assets, beginning 34,622,909

Net assets, ending

See Notes to Financial Statements.

6
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COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 36, 2007

Special Revenue Funds

Zone A Zone B
Parks and Residential
Community Street Lights
Services Administration
Assets:
Cash and investments $ 977,051 § 979,964
Receivables:

Accounts 207,554 -
Prepaid costs 845 -
Due from other governments 1,030,309 157,432
Due from the City of Moreno Valley 230,766 -

Total Assets $ 2,446,528 § 1,137,396
Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 319,699 % 81,518
Accrued liabilities 369,183 14,677
Deferred revenue 231,374 -
Deposits payable 118,832 -
Due to other governments 8 -
Total Liabilities 1,039,096 96,195
Fund Balances:
Reserved:

Reserved for encumbrances 109,662 69

Reserved for encurnbrances 848 -
Unreserved:

Designated for continuing appropriations 151,202 51,612

Designated for contingencies 1,041,231 -

Designated for capital improvement projects - 860,585

Undesignated 104,489 128,935

Total Fund Balances 1,407,432 1,041,201
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 2,446,528 § 1,137,396

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Zone K

Extensive Zone L Non-major
Landscaping Library Governmental

Administration Service Fund Funds Totals
§ 3,976,619 § 53,741 % 1,616,746 3 7,604,121
570 1,544 3,519 213,187
274 - 113 1,235
273,406 252,175 272,291 1,985,613
- - - 230,766
$ 4,250,869 $ 307,460 § 1,892,669 $ 10,034,922
h 152,780 & 85,574 % 154,800 % 794,371
69,081 113,416 50,444 616,801
- - - 231,374
- - - 118,832
- - - 8
221,861 198,990 205,244 1,761,386
32,761 - 313 142,805
274 - 113 1,235
402,492 - 421,962 1,027,268
- - - 1,041,231
2,799,332 - 521,494 4,181,411
794,149 108,470 743,543 1,876,586
4,029,008 108,470 1,687,425 8,273,536

$ 4,250,869 § 307460 S 1,892,669 § 10,034,922




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENG VALLEY

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2007

Fund balances of governmental funds $ 8,273,536

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net
assets are different because:

Capital assets, net of depreciation used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds,

Capital assets 50,173,415
Accumulated depreciation (24,745,907
Net assets of governmental activities $ 33,701,044

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENQ VALLEY

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Revenues:

Property taxes

Other taxes
Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expendifures:
Current:

Community and cultural

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in (Note 4)

Transfers out (Note 4)

Transfers from the City of Moreno Valley

Transfers to the City of Moreno Valley

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Special Revenue Funds

Zone A Zone B
Parks and Residential
Community Street Lights

Services Administration
$ 2239242 % 118,949
6,154,199 928,959
58,905 53,530
188,910 -
8,641,256 1,101,438
8,644,018 1,167,045
8,644,018 1,167,045
(2,762) {65,607)
345,305 -
(253,909) (64,883)
91,396 (64,883)
88,634 {130,490)
1,318,798 1,171,691
h 1,407,432 3§ 1,041,201

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Zone E

Extensive Zone L Non-major
Landscaping Library - Governmental
Administration Service Fund Funds Totals

$ - $ 1,753,421  § 145,673  § 4,257 285
- . 724,411 724 411

- 100,777 - 100,777

2,137,874 40,108 1,615,438 10,876,578
206,274 - 61,290 379,999

- 23,816 - 23816

3,008 2,331 3,530 197,779

2,347 156 1,920,453 2,550,342 16,560,645
2,244,874 2,230,054 2,434,765 16,720,756

2,244 874 2,230,054 2,434,765 16,720,756
102,282 (309,601) 115,577 (160,11 1)

- - 20,500 20,500
(20,500) - . (20,500}

- 849,601 103,388 1,298,294
- (540,000} (16,191) (874,983)

(20,500 309,601 107,697 423311

81,782 - 223,274 263,200
3,947,226 108,470 1,464,151 8,010,336

$ 4,029,008 $ 108,470 S 1.687,425 § 8273536

11



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENQO VALLEY
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2067

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds b 263,200

Amounts reported for governmental activities 1n the statement of
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Capital Outlay 818,860
Depreciation expense (2,043,955)
Changes in net assets of governmental activities $ (921,865)

See Notes fo Financial Statements.
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COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENG VALLEY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ZONE A PARKS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes § 2,150,010 § 2,150,010 % 2,239242 % 89,222
Charges for services 6,392,212 6,392,212 6,154,199 (238,013)
Use of money and property 37,080 37,0680 58,905 21,825
Miscellaneous 65,214 65,214 188,910 123,696
Total Revenues 5,644 516 8,644,516 8,641,256 {3,260)
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and cultural 8,468,763 10,044,916 8,644,018 1,400,898
Total Expenditures 9,468,763 10,044,916 8,644,018 1,400,898
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (824,247) (1,400,400 {2,762) 1,397,638
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers from the City of Moreno Valley 293,633 293,633 345,305 51,672
Transfers to the City of Moreno Valley (67,908 (67,908) (253,909) (186,001}
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 225,725 225,725 91,396 (134,329)
Net Change in Fund Balances {598,522} (1,174,675 88,634 1,263,309
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,318,798 1,318,798 1,318,798 -
¥und Balances, End of Year 5 720276 % 144,123 & 1407432 § 1,263,309

See Notes to Financial Statements.
13



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ZONE B RESIDENTIAL STREET LIGHTS ADMINISTRATION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actuat Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes b 69,257 % 69257 § 118,949 § 49 692
Charges for services 993,734 993,734 928,959 (64,775)
Use of money and property 35,490 35,490 53,530 18,040
Miscelianeous 507 507 - (507
Total Revenues 1,098,988 1,098,988 1,101,438 2,450
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and cultural 1,139,752 1,191,364 1,167,045 24,319
Total Expenditares 1,139,752 1,191,364 1,167,043 24,319
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures (40,764) (92.376) (65,607) 26,769
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers to the City of Moreno Valley (88,711) (88,711) (64,883) 23,828
Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) (88,711) (88,711) {64,883) 23,828
Net Change in Fund Balances (126,473) {181,087) (130,450) 50,597
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,171,691 1,171,681 1,171,691 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 1,042216 3 660,604 § 1,041,201 § 50,597

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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COMMUNITY SERVICES DI’STRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENQO VALLEY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
ANE CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - RBUDGET AND ACTUAL
ZONE E EXTENSIVE LANDSCAPING ADMINISTRATION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Yariance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amgunts (Nepative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 2212906 $ 2212906 § 2137874 § {75,032y
Use of money and property 140,000 140,000 206,274 66,274
Miscellaneous 2,546 2,546 3,008 462
Total Revenues 2,355,452 2,355,452 2,347,156 (8,296)
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and cultural 2,858,354 3,185,018 2,244 874 940,144
Total Expenditures ' 2,858,354 3,185,018 2,244,874 940,144
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (502,902) (829,566) 102,282 931,848
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out (20,500) (20,500) (20,500) -
Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) (20,500) (20,500) (20,500) .
Net Change in Fund Balances (523,402) (850,066) 81,782 931,848
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 3,947,226 3,947,226 3,947,226 -
Fund Balaneces, End of Year $§ 3423824 § 3,097,160 § 4,029,008 § 931,848

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENQO VALLEY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ZONE 1. LIBRARY SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {(Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 1,652,000 § 1,652,000 § 1,753,421 § 101,421
Intergovernmental 70,000 70,000 100,777 30,777
Charges for services 40,000 40,000 40,108 108
Fines and forfeitures 34,000 30,060 23,816 {6,184)
Miscellaneous 3,000 3,000 2,331 {669
Total Revenues 1,795,000 1,795,000 1,920,453 125,453
Expenditares:
Current:
Community and cultural 2,408,638 2,428,869 2,230,054 198 815
Total Expenditures 2,408,638 2,428,869 2,230,054 198,815
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures {613,638) {633,869} (309,601) 324,268
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in from the City of Moreno Valley 1,063,454 1,083,685 849,601 (234,084
Transfers out to the City of Moreno Valley - - (540,000) (540,000)
Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) 1,063,454 1,083,685 309,601 {774,084)
Net Change in Fund Balances 449 816 449 816 - {449,816)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 108,470 108,470 108,470 -
Fund Balances, End of Year 3 558286 § 558286 § 108,470 § (449,816)

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Note 1:

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE
CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Reporting Entity, Description of Funds and Significant Accounting Policies

a. Reporting Entity

The Community Services District of the City of Moreno Valley, California (the
District), was created by a City Council ordinance adopted on December 3, 1984,
Its purpose is to act as a legal entity, separate and distinct from the City of
Moreno Valley (the City), even though the City Council is currenily serving as the
District’s Governing Board. The District is broadly empowered to engage in the
general maintenance and administration of the City’s community programs.

Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The
Financial Reporting Enfity, defines the reporting entity as the primary
government and those component units for which the primary government is
financially accountable. Financial accountability is defined as appointment of a
voting majority of the component unit’s board, and either: a) the primary
government has the ability to impose its will, or b) the possibility that the
component unit will provide a financial benefit to, or impose a financial burden
on the primary government. Since the City Council of the City of Moreno Valley
also serves as the Governing Board of the District, the City, in effect, has the
ability to influence and confrol operations. Therefore, the City has oversight
responsibility for the District. Accordingly, in applving the criteria of GASB
Statement No. 14, the financial statements of the District are included in the
City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, The District has the same fiscal

year end as the City and its financial statements can be obtained from the City
Clerk.

. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the
statement of activities) report information on the component unit. For the most
part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses
of a given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment.
Program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase,

17



Community Services District of the
City of Moreno Valley
Notes to Financial Statements (Continned})

MNote 1:

Reporting Entity, Description of Funds and Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given
function or segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes

and other items not properly included among program revenues are repotted
instead as general revenues.

Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement
Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they have been levied. Grants and similar items

are recognized as revenue as soon asg all eligibility requirements mmposed by the
provider have been met.

Government fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are coliectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current pertod.
For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 90 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures
generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current
fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been
recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special
assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period 1s considered to be
susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items

are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the
government.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

Zone A Parks and Community Services accounts for the administration and
maintenance of the parks and commumnity services facilities and programs.

18



Commuunity Services District of the
City of Moreno Valley
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

MNote 1:

Reporting Entity, Description of Funds and Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Zone B Residential Street Lights Administration accounts for the operations
necessary to process and administer the residential street lighting program.

Zone E Extensive Landscaping Administration accounts for the operations
necessary to provide high-service level landscape maintenance in and
around specific major residential developments.

Zone 1. Library Service Fund accounts for the operations necessary to
process and admimister the library service program.

d. Budgetary Reporting

Budgets are legally adopted and formal budgetary integration 1s employed as a
management control device during the year for the governmental activities.
Budgets presented in this report for comparison to actual amounts are presented in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). From the
effective date of the budget, the amounts stated therein as proposed expenditures
become appropriations to the various District departments.

Reported budget amounts represent the original legally adopted budget as
amended. The City Council may amend the budget only by a duly adopted
minute resolution during a regular meeting, providing that sufficient monies are
available and that expenditures of proceeds of taxes will not be increased beyond

the constitutional appropriation limit as imposed by Article XIIB of the State
Constitution.

Individual fund budgets are, in all cases where appropriations are required, the
same as the appropriation amounts. In the case of the Governmental Fund type,
unexpended budgeted amounts, except for amounts relating to capital projects,
lapse at the end of the budget vear. Spending control for most funds is established
by the amount of expenditures budgeted for each department within the fund, but
management control 1s exercised at budgetary line item levels within the
departments. Management can transfer budgeted amounts between line items
within each department provided that they do not increase or decrease total
department appropriations. Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted
appropriations at the department and fund levels.

Foncumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded i order to reserve that
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Community Services District of the
City of Moreno Valley
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 1:

Reporting Entity, Description of Funds and Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

)

portion of the applicable appropriation, i1s employed as an extension of formal
budgetary integration i the Governmental Fund type. Unexpended and
unencumbered appropriations of the Governmental Fund automatically lapse at
the end of the fiscal year. Encumbrances at year-end are a portion of the reserved
fund balance and are reappropriated the following year.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the government-
wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with
an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 (amount not rounded) and an
estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital
assets are recorded at estimated fair market vaiue at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over
the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 50
Furniture and Equipment 510
Vehicles ’ 3-10
Infrastructure 25

Investments

The District records all investments at fair value. The current year’s changes in
fair value are recognized in the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes
in fund balances as use of money and property. Use of money and property
mcludes interest earnings, changes in fair value, rental income and any gaing or
losses.
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Community Services District of the
City of Moreno Valley
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 1:

Reporting Entity, Description of Funds and Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

h. Salary Expenditures

Juma
E

The District does not employ any personnel and relies on the City for
administrative services. The financial statements include expenditures for salary
and other benefits, which were allocated to the District by the City.

Property Taxes

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Secured
property taxes are levied on August 10 and are payable in two installments on
November 1 and February 1. Unsecured personal property taxes are due in a
single installment on July 1. The County of Riverside bills and collects the
property taxes and remits them to the District in installments during the year.
Property taxes received within 60 days after the District’s fiscal year-end are
considered “measurable” and “available” and are accrued in the District’s
financial statements.

Reconciliation of Governmeni-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of

revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and the government-wide
statement of activities:

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in
fund balances includes a reconciliation between net changes in fund
balances — of total governmental funds and changes in net assets of
governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of
activities. One element of that reconciliation explains that “Governmental
funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives and reported as depreciation expense.”

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and lhabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the related reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from estimates.
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Community Services District of the
City of Moreno Valley
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 2:

Note 3:

Cash, Investments and Equity in Pooled Investments

Cash and investments reported in the accompanying financial statements consisted of
the following:

Cash and investments pooled with the City $7.604,121

The District has no separate bank accounts or investments other than the District’s
equity in the cash and investment pool managed by the City. The District is a
voluntary participant in the City’s investment pool. This pool is governed by and
under the regulatory oversight of the Investment Policy adopted by the City Council
of the City. The District has not adopted an investment policy separate from that of
the City. The fair value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata
share of the fair value calculated by the City for the entire City portfolio. The balance
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by the City,
which are recorded on an original cost basis.

Capital Assets
Balances Balances
06/30/06  Additions Deletions  06/30/07
Depreciable Assets:
Buildings and improvements $47,825,610 § 665,072 § - $4%,490,682
Machinery and equipment 1,120,878 111,983 (13,219) 1,219,642
Vehicles 466,115 41,835 (44.859) 463,091
Totals 49.412.603 818.890  (58.078) 50,173,415

Less Accumulated
Depreciation for:

Building and Improvements  (21,690,546) (1,856,252) - (23,546,798)
Machinery and equipment (814,792) (99,699) 13,219 (901,272)
Vehicles (294.692) (48.004) _ 44.859 (297.837)
Total Accumuliated
Depreciation (22,800,030) (2,003,955) _ 58,078 (Z4.745.907)
Total Net Capital
Assets $26,612,373 $(1.185.065) $ - $25,427.508
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Community Services District of the
City of Moreno Valley
Notes to Firancial Statements {Continued)

Note 4:

Note 5:

Interfend Transfers

Transfers in and out for the year ended June 30, 2007 were as foilows:

Payable Fund Recerving Fund Amount
Zone E Extensive Non-major
Landscaping Adnministration Governmental Fund $20,500

CSD Zone E Extensive Landscaping Administration Fund transferred $20,500 to the
CFD #1 Fund for that fund’s share of parcel fees collected.

Commitments and Contingencies

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and mjuries to employees. The City of
Moreno Valley established two Self-Insurance Funds (internal service funds) to
account for and finance its uninsured risks of loss. Under this program, the self-
insurance funds provide coverage for up to a maximum of $300,000 for each
worker’s compensation claim and $250,000 for cach general Hability claim. The City
purchases commercial insurance for claims i excess of coverage provided by the
funds and for all other risks of loss. Settled claims have not exceeded this
commercial coverage in any of the past three years. All funds of the District
participate in the program and make payments to the Self-insurance Funds based on
actuarial estimates of the amounts needed to pay prior and current year claims.
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COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2007

Special Revenue Funds

Zone C Zone D
Arterial Street Standard
Lights Landscaping
Administration  Adminisiration
Assets:
Pooled cash and investments $ 698,595 § 377,539
Receivables:

Accounts - 3,476
Prepaid costs 63 50
Due from other governments 87,318 142,266

Total Assets $ 785,576 § 523,331
f.iabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 3 36,532 § 69,687
Accrued liabilities 3,693 27,785
Total Liabilities 40,225 97.472
Fund Balances:
Reserved:

Reserved for encumbrances 69 244

Reserved for prepaid costs 63 50
Unreserved:

Designated for continuing appropriations 363,930 -

Designated for capital improvement projects 223,379 298,115

Undesignated 158,310 127,450

Total Fund Balances 745,751 425,859
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 785,876 § 523,331

24



Zone M Total
Median CFD #1 Neon-major
Fund Fund Funds

87,733 452,879 § 1,616,746
- 43 3,519
- - 113
5,278 37,429 272,291
93,011 494,351 3 1,892,069
18,513 30,068 5 154,800
2,485 16,481 50,444
20,998 46,549 205,244
- - 313
- - 113
- 58,032 421,962
- - 521,494
72,013 385,770 743 543
72,013 443,802 1,687,425
93,011 § 490,351 § 1,892,669
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COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Revenues:

Property taxes

Other taxes

Charges for services

Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditares:
Current:

Community and cultural

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers in from the City of Moreno Valley

Transfers out to the City of Moreno Valley

Total Other Financing Sources

{Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year
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Special Revenue Funds

Zone C Zope 1}
Arterial Street Standard
Lights Landscaping
Administration Administration
$ 145,673 % -
431,190 1,060,683
34,107 14,320
- 3,530
610,970 1,078,542
555,399 1,045,213
555,369 1,045,213
55,571 33,329
(16,191} -
(16,191) -
39 380 33,329
706,371 392,530
5 745,751 $ 425,859




Zone M Total
Median CFD #1 Non-major
Fund Fund Funds
- - 145,673
- 724,411 724,411
123,565 - 1,615,438
- 12,854 61,290
- - 3,530
123,565 737,265 2,550,342
160,387 673,766 2,434765
160,387 673,766 2,434,765
(36,822) 63,499 115,577
- 20,500 20,500
103,388 - 103,388
- - (16,191}
103,388 20,500 107,697
66,566 83,999 223,274
5,447 359,803 1,464,151
72,013 443 802 1,687,425
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COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ZONE C ARTERIAL STREET LIGHTS ADMINISTRATION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2007

Variance with

Final Final Budget
Budget Actual Positive
Amounts  Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 65,995 § 145,673 % 79,678
Charges for services 441,586 431,190 (10,3906)
Use of money and property 17,350 34,107 16,757
Total Revenues 524,931 610,970 86,039
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and cultural 1,023,149 555,399 467,750
Total Expenditures 1,023,149 555,399 467,750
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (498,218) 55,571 553,789
QOther Financing Sources {Uses):
Transfers out to the City of Moreno Valley (34,713) __ (16,191) 18,522
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) {34,713} (16,191) 18,522
Net Change in Fund Balances (532,931) 39,380 572,311
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 706,371 706,371 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 173,440 § 7457751 § 572311
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COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ZONE D STANDARD LANDSCAPING ADMINISTRATION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Final Budget
Budget Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 900,090 § 1,060,683 § 160,593
Use of money and property 19,810 14,329 (5,481}
Miscellaneous 1,725 3,530 1,805
Total Revenues 921,625 1,078,542 156,917
Expenditures:
Current;
Community and cultural 1,153,826 1,045,213 108,613
Total Expenditures 1,153,826 1,045213 108,613
Net Change in Fund Balances (232,201) 33,329 265,530
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 392,530 392,530 -

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 160,329 § 425859 § 265,530

29



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ZONE M MEDIAN FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Final Budget
Budget Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 57,862 $ 123,565 § 65,703
Total Revenues _ 57,862 123,565 65,703
Expenditures:
Cuwrrent:
Community and cultural 173,439 160,387 13,052
Total Expenditures 173,439 160,387 13,052
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (115,577} (36,822) 78,755
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in from the City of Moreno Valley 103,388 163,388 -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 103,388 103,388 -
Net Change in Fund Balances (12,189) 606,566 78,755
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 5,447 5,447 -
Fund (Deficit) Balances, End of Year 5 (6,742) § 72,013 % 78,755
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COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CFD #1 FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2607

Revenues:
Other taxes
Charges for services

Use of money and property

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Cuarrent:

Community and cultural

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Net Change m Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Variance with

Final Final Budget
Budget Positive
Amounts Amounts {Negative)
$ 596,000 § 724411 § 125,411

20,200 - (20,200)
- 12,854 12,854
616,200 737,265 121,065
875,277 673,766 201,511
875,277 673,766 201,511
(259,077) 63,499 322,576
20,500 20,500 -
20,500 20,500 -
(238,577) 83,999 322,576
359,803 359,803 -
§ 121,226 § 443802 § 322576
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